
 

 

Aleutians East Borough Assembly Meeting 
 

 

 

Workshop: Thursday, May 28, 2015 – 3:00 p.m. 

Meeting: Thursday, May 28, 2015 – 6:00 p.m. 



Roll Call & Establishment of a 
Quorum 



Adoption of Agenda 



 
 

Agenda 
Assembly Meeting 

(packet available on website www.aleutianseast.org ) 
 
Date:   Thursday, May 28, 2015 
 
Time/Location: Workshop: 3:00 p.m.   Meeting: 6:00 p.m. by teleconference in each community location 

below: 
Sand Point – AEB office 
Nelson Lagoon Corp. office 
False Pass City office  

Akutan City office  
Cold Bay City office - library 
King Cove-AEB office

AEB Anchorage office (3380 C St) 
 
All communities will be provided with conference calling information for the designated location in your 
community.  Public comments on agenda items will take place immediately after the adoption of the agenda.  
Additional public comments can be made at the end of the meeting. 
 
 
ASSEMBLY MEETING AGENDA 
 
 
1. Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum. 
 
2. Adoption of the Agenda. 
 
3. Community Roll Call and Public Comment on Agenda Items. 
 
4. Minutes  

 April 16, 2015 Minutes 
 

5. Financial Reports 
 Financial Reports, April, 2015 
 Investment Report, April 2015 

 
6. Consent Agenda 

 Resolution 15-22, A Resolution of the Aleutians East Borough Assembly Honoring Gail 
Bendixen of King Cove, Alaska upon her Retirement from the North Pacific Fishery 
Management Council. 

 Resolution 15-23, Supporting reappointment of the current members of the International 
Pacific Halibut Commission Robert Alverson and Donald Lane. 

 Resolution 15-24, A Resolution of the Aleutians East Borough Assembly, amending the 
leases ADL No. 218167 and ADL No. 228276 to APICDA Joint Ventures to provide for a 
December 31, 2015 expiration date.   

 Resolution 15-25, Approval of AEB Permit No. OSP 2015-01, Peter Pan Seafood Processing Plant, 
Port Moller Facility. 

http://www.aleutianseast.org/


 
7. Public Hearings 

 Public Hearing Ordinance 15-02, adopting the FY2016 budget. 
 
8. Old Business None 
 
9. New Business 

 Donation Requests: 
o Sand Point Teen Center. 
o Sand Point Silver Salmon Derby. 
o Qagan Tayagungin Tribe, Sand Point Culture Camp. 
o Akutan Traditional Council, Qigiigun Culture Camp. 
o King Cove Fire & Rescue, scholarship fundraiser. 
o Qagan Tayagungin Tribe, Dolly Parton’s Imagination Library. 

 
10. Reports and Updates 
   
11. Assembly Comments 
 
12. Public Comments 
 
13. Next Meeting Date and Time 
 
14. Adjournment 
 



 

 

Community Roll Call & Public 
Comment on Agenda Items 

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text



Minutes 



 

 

Aleutians East Borough Minutes 

April 16, 2015 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Mayor Mack called the Regular Assembly meeting to order on April 16, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. at the 
King Cove Community Center and by teleconference in each community. 
 

ROLL CALL   

 

Mayor Stanley Mack  Present 

Paul Gronholdt  Present 

Carol Foster  Present 

Warren Wilson  Present 

Alvin D. Osterback   Present 

Ken McHugh  Present 

Joe Bereskin, Sr.  Absent - Excused 

Brenda Wilson  Present  

   

 Advisory Members: 

 

 Nikki Hoblet, False Pass  Absent -Excused    

 Paul Schaack, Cold Bay  Present 

Justine Gundersen, Nelson Lagoon  Present 

 

A quorum was present. 

 

Staff Present: 

Roxann Newman, Finance Director 

Tina Anderson, Clerk 

Laura Tanis, Communications Manager 

Anne Bailey, Administrator Assistant 

Jacki Brandell, Finance Assistant 

Ernie Weiss, Resource Director 

Rick Gifford, Administrator 

Jacki Brandell, Financial Assistant 

 

Adoption of Agenda: 

MOTION 

Brenda moved to approve the agenda and second by Ken.  Hearing no objections, MOTION 

PASSED. 

 

Community Roll Call and Public Comment on Agenda Items: 

The communities of King Cove, Cold Bay, False Pass, Sand Point, Nelson Lagoon and the 

Anchorage office were participating. 



Aleutians East Borough Minutes 
April 16, 2015 

2 
 

Mayor of King Cove, Henry Mack thanked the Assembly for having the meeting in King 

Cove.  He voiced his appreciation for the Assembly consideration of the King Cove funding 

request in the proposed budget and for all other support.  Expenditures on the King Cove 

Access Project have come out of the city general fund for the last eight years and the city is 

feeling the impact financially. 

 

Minutes, March 3, 2015: 

MOTION 

Brenda moved to approve and second by Ken.  Hearing no more MOTION PASSED. 

 

Minutes, April 3, 2015: 

MOTION 

Brenda moved to approve and second by Ken.  Hearing no more MOTION PASSED. 

 

Financial Reports, February, March 2015: 

MOTION 

Brenda moved to approve the February and March Financial Reports and second by Ken. 

 

DISCUSSION 

In reviewing, the Finance Director said nothing unusual in the monthly financials, everything 

is tracking right along.  The Administrator said March tracking along at approximately 75% 

through budget year. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Warren-yes, Carol-yes, Brenda-yes, Alvin-yes, Paul-yes, Ken.  Advisory: Justine-yes, Paul 

S.-yes.  MOTION PASSED. 

 

Investment Report, February, 2015: 

Report in packet. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

 

 Resolution 15-21, Participation in the FY16 Community Revenue Sharing Program: 

 

 Introduction Ordinance 15-02, adopting the FY2016 budget (moved to refer to next 

meeting and advance for public hearing). 

 

MOTION 

Brenda moved to approve the Consent Agenda and second by Ken. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Ken-yes, Brenda-yes, Paul-yes, Warren-yes, Alvin-yes, Carol-yes.  Advisory: Paul S.-yes, 

Justine-yes.  MOTION PASSED. 

 



Aleutians East Borough Minutes 
April 16, 2015 

3 
 

OLD BUSINESS None 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

Contract for Administrator: 

MOTION 

Paul moved to approve the Administrator contract with a change in time period of the 

contract to coincide with the Regular Election, ending October 31, 2017.  Second by Alvin. 

 

DISCUSSION 

Paul said reason is to coincide with the next mayoral election in case a new mayor. 

 

The Administrator suggested extending a little past the election so the new mayor has time 

to come in and Administrator has time also to seek other opportunities a couple months prior 

to end of contract if necessary.  Mayor Mack suggested a clause in contract to extend 

further to assist in transition if needed. 

 

Alvin doesn’t feel it is necessary since there is an assistant administrator.  Paul felt end of 

October, right after the election, is appropriate. 

 

Ken said the next contract could commit to a six month contract and not three years.  Mayor 

Mack answered correct. 

 

ROLL CALL 

Warren-yes, Carol-yes, Ken-yes, Brenda-yes, Alvin-yes, Paul-yes. Advisory: Justine-yes, 

Paul-yes.  MOTION PASSED. 

 

Contract for Professional Legal Services: 

MOTION 

Brenda moved to approve the contract for Levesque Law Group and second by Ken. 

 

DISCUSSION 

Administrator said AEB had a contract with Attorney Joe Levesque, however, agreement 

was very old so renewal necessary. Often a copy is necessary in grant applications.  The 

rates are the same as when Levesque first came on board. 

 

Ken asked if there is an expiration date.  The Administrator said contract can be terminated 

with a 30 day notice, this just updates the language of the arrangement that we have with 

Levesque. 

 

Alvin asked if both the Mayor and Administrator are happy with Levesque’s services. The 

Administrator answered yes, Levesque works well with staff, Mayor and Assembly. 

 

Paul asked if Levesque works for any other Southwest municipalities.  Administrator said 

none from AEB region at this time. 



Aleutians East Borough Minutes 
April 16, 2015 

4 
 

 

ROLL CALL 

Paul-yes, Alvin-yes, Warren, Ken-yes Brenda-yes, Carol-yes.  Advisory: Justine-yes, Paul 

S.-yes.  MOTION PASSED. 

 

REPORTS AND UPDATES 

In packet. 

 

King Cove School Repair Project:  Administrator said both bids were rejected. Both bids were 

higher than budgeted and higher than the engineers estimate amount. In the process of going 

out to bid again late summer/fall.  

 

Board of Fisheries: Resource Director said Board of Fisheries confirmations are due end of this 

week.  Also the Board extended the call for GOA Pollock proposals only, which are due 

September. Coming soon is the Area M meeting cycle. 

 

Resource Land Use Permitting System: Administrator Assistant said the permitting database 

system is working well.  The Clerk has been reviewing permit applications and Consultant 

Susan Harvey is assisting with the larger permit.  We entered into a contract with Resource 

Data Inc. to work out any problems in the database system.   

 

Nelson Lagoon Erosion Project:  Assistant Administrator said AEB received $225,000 CDBG 

grant for the erosion project, however, short approximately $200,000. State funding may not 

happen so may have to reduce the scope of project and complete the most critical areas.  

 

Cold Bay Clinic: A $1M Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) federal grant 

has been submitted for new clinic construction.  Have completed Phase 1 but have not heard 

back yet.     

 

ASSEMBLY COMMENTS 

 

Warren thanked everyone for coming into King Cove to hold an Assembly meeting. 

 

Ken expressed his appreciation for the reception we received. The King Cove School students 

at the school did a good job, they provided a real nice lunch. 

 

Paul S. asked what we are going to do with the school building in Cold Bay.  The Administrator 

said the School District is turning the school over to the Borough August 1 so we will need to 

look at options. 

 

Mayor Mack said we did discuss Nelson Lagoon School and the Administrator will do a little 

more research on options of that building and what we need to do.  Paul S. said different 

situation in Cold Bay since it is airport leased property and AEB owns building. 

 



Aleutians East Borough Minutes 
April 16, 2015 

5 
 

Alvin said since Cold Bay School is on state property, he suggested thoroughly reviewing the 

agreement to know the options available if the building does not remain a school.  The 

Administrator said he reviewed the agreement, he does not believe it has to stay a school. It is a 

matter of whether we transfer the ownership and lease to someone else, demolish building or 

give to State if the State is willing to take the building back as part of the lease.  He will review 

further to make sure options are clear.  

 

Brenda thanked everyone for coming to King Cove and acknowledged the nice lunch prepared 

by the King Cove students and the band performance. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

City of King Cove Manager, Gary Hennigh, appreciates the Assembly honoring the request to 

come to King Cove.  He suggested the Assembly keep the budget as introduced.  He said there 

will be a follow up letter to Assembly and Mayor that will review the next stage of the access 

road.   

 

Nelson Lagoon Village Council President, Butch Gundersen, requested Nelson Lagoon dock 

repairs be on the agenda next meeting.  The dock is starting to have some structural problems 

that need to be addressed before it becomes a liability to the Borough. He said, in regards to the 

Nelson Lagoon school building, he will meet with the Nelson Lagoon Village Council to decide 

what they would like to do. 

 

Alvin suggested having an engineering firm inspect all Borough facilities so we know what 

shape they are in and can budget accordingly.  The Administrator said he did budget for 

engineering services in the FY16 new budget. 

 

City of Cold Bay Mayor George Lopez requested the Borough fund the Cold Bay School so that 

it remains open.  He added there are several positions open that might bring in families.   

 

Cold Bay resident, Candace Schaack, reiterated what Mayor Lopez said requesting the 

Borough fund the school to prevent closure also.   

 

Justine felt if the Sand Point School playground is funded, the Cold Bay School should also be 

funded saying the intention of the Borough is to support our communities. 

 

Happy Kremer thanked Justine for her comments felt if the Borough can provide funding for 

playground equipment, they should be able to fund the Cold Bay School.  He said Cold Bay is a 

transient community and at any time one family can bring in enough kids, but difficult to commit 

moving to an area if there is not a school.   

 

Resident of King Cove, Marvin Mack, said King Cove student population has declined losing 

funding also and he is just as concerned about education.  

 



Aleutians East Borough Minutes 
April 16, 2015 

6 
 

Justine reiterated her support for the Cold Bay School to remain open. 

 

NEXT MEETING DATE AND TIME   

Next meeting tentatively May 28, 2015.   

 

ADJOURNMENT 

MOTION 

Paul moved to adjourn and second by Brenda.  Hearing no more the meeting adjourned.  

 

 

 

 

              

Mayor       Clerk     Date  

 



Financial Report 



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
05/05/ 15 1: 21 PM

Page 1

Revenue Guideline©

Current Period: APRIL 14- 15

14- 15 14-15 APRIL 14- 15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Bud. et

Fund 01 GENERAL FUND

Active R 01- 201 INTEREST REVENUE 35,000.00       $ 1, 213.35 525.81       $ 33,786.65 3. 47%

Active R 01- 203 OTHER REVENUE 35,000.00      $ 40,020. 12      $ 8,250.00 5,020. 12 114. 34%

Active R 01- 204 OPERATING TRANSFER F 0.00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Active R 01- 206 AEBSD Fund Balance Refun 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Active R 01- 218 AEB RAW FISH TAX 3,200,779. 00  $ 3, 341, 315.23   $ 576,793.81     -$ 140,536.23 104. 39%

Active R 01- 229 Southwest Cities LLC 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active R 01- 233 STATE PERS ON- BEHALF 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0.00 0. 00%

Active R 01- 265 STATE RAW FISH TAX 1, 769, 277. 75  $ 1, 769,277.75 0. 00 0. 00 100. 00%

Active R 01- 266 STATE EXTRATERRITORIA     $ 243, 084. 00    $ 129,303. 53   $ 129,303. 53      $ 113, 780.47 53. 19%

Active R 01- 267 STATE FISH LANDING TAX       $ 48, 864. 00      $ 35,468. 23      $ 7,212.49       $ 13, 395.77 72. 59%

Active R 01- 268 State" Loss" Of Raw Fish Tax 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active R 01- 270 STATE REVENUE OTHER       $ 407,579.00    $ 407, 579. 00 0. 00 0. 00 100. 00%

Active R 01- 276 AEB SCHOOL 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active R 01- 277 STATE BOND REBATE 1, 045,464.00    $ 568, 915. 00 0. 00      $ 476,549.00 54.42%

Active R 01- 291 PLO-95 PAYMNT IN LIEU 0      $ 559,000.00 0.00 0.00      $ 559, 000. 00 0. 00%

Active R 01- 292 USFWS LANDS 36,256.00      $ 22, 454.00 0.00       $ 13,802.00 61. 93%

Total Fund 01 GENERAL FUND 7, 380, 303.75  $ 6,315,546.21    $ 722, 085. 64   $ 1, 064,757.54 85.57%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
1

tanderson
Typewritten Text



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
05/ 05/ 15 1: 20 PM

Page 1

Expenditure Guideline©

Current Period: APRIL 14-15

14-15 14- 15 APRIL 14- 15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Budget

Fund 01 GENERAL FUND

DEPT 100 MAYORS OFFICE

Active E 01- 100- 000-300 SALARIES 75,449. 00      $ 62,874.00      $ 6,287.40       $ 12, 575. 00 83. 33%

Active E 01- 100-000- 350 FRINGE BENEFITS       $ 27, 810. 00      $ 27,939.20      $ 2, 793. 92 129. 20 100.46%

Active E 01- 100- 000-400 TRAVEL AND PER       $ 36, 000. 00      $ 21, 167.74      $ 4,717. 50       $ 14, 832. 26 58. 80%

Active E01- 100-000- 425 TELEPHONE 2,400.00       $ 1, 113. 53 113. 86 1, 286.47 46.40%

Active E 01- 100- 000-475 SUPPLIES 1, 000.00 672. 79 29.98 327.21 67.28%

Active E 01- 100- 000-554 AK LOBBIST 45,000.00      $ 35,216. 54      $ 3,500.00 9,783.46 78.26%

Active E 01- 100-000-555 FEDERAL LOBBIS 75,600.00      $ 56, 700. 00      $ 6,300.00       $ 18,900.00 75.00%

SUBDEPT 000 263,259.00     $ 205,683.80     $ 23, 742. 66      $ 51, 275.20 78. 13%

Total DEPT 100 MAYORS OFFICE       $ 263, 259. 00    $ 205,683.80     $ 23, 742. 66       $ 51, 275.20 78. 13%

DEPT 105 ASSEMBLY

Active E 01- 105-000- 300 SALARIES 25, 000.00      $ 24,900.00      $ 4,200.00 100. 00 99.60%

Active E 01- 105- 000- 350 FRINGE BENEFITS       $ 56, 000. 00      $ 72, 181. 21      $ 8, 570. 28      -$ 16, 181. 21 128. 90%

Active E 01- 105-000-400 TRAVEL AND PER 40,000. 00      $ 44, 230. 33      $ 5, 785.50 4, 230. 33 110.58%

Active E 01- 105- 000-425 TELEPHONE 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0. 00%

Active E 01- 105-000-475 SUPPLIES 3, 000. 00       $ 3, 303. 69 218.08 303.69 110.12%

SUBDEPT 000 124, 000. 00     $ 144, 615. 23     $ 18, 773. 86      -$ 20,615.23 116.63%

Total DEPT 105 ASSEMBLY       $ 124, 000. 00    $ 144, 615. 23     $ 18, 773. 86      -$ 20, 615. 23 116.63%

DEPT 150 PLANNING/CLERKS DEPARMENT

Active E 01- 150-000-300 SALARIES 88,443. 00      $ 71, 621. 15      $ 7, 123.88       $ 16, 821. 85 80.98%

Active E 01- 150- 000-350 FRINGE BENEFITS       $ 33, 524. 00      $ 36,695.93      $ 3, 024.47 3, 171. 93 109.46%

Active E 01- 150-000-400 TRAVEL AND PER 12, 500. 00      $ 13, 361. 54 713. 50 861. 54 106.89%

Active E 01- 150- 000-425 TELEPHONE 7, 500. 00       $ 4, 521. 70 677. 29 2, 978. 30 60. 29%

Active E 01- 150-000- 450 POSTAGE/SPEED 1, 500.00 226. 79 0. 00 1, 273. 21 15. 12%

Active E 01- 150- 000-475 SUPPLIES 9,000.00       $ 2,424. 31 101. 74 6,575.69 26.94%

Active E 01- 150-000-526 UTILITIES 20,000.00      $ 17, 185. 88      $ 2, 565.74 2,814. 12 85.93%

Active E 01- 150- 000-530 DUES AND FEES 5, 000.00       $ 2, 838. 00 180.00 2, 162.00 56.76%

Active E 01- 150- 000-650 ELECTION 8, 000. 00       $ 4,001. 48 0.00 3,998. 52 50.02%

Active E 01- 150-000-670 Planning Commisio 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 000 185,467.00     $ 152,876.78     $ 14,386.62       $ 32, 283. 14 82.43%

Total DEPT 150 PLANNING/ CLERKS       $ 185, 467. 00    $ 152, 876.78     $ 14,386.62       $ 32, 283. 14 82.43%

DEPARMENT

DEPT 151 Planning Commission
Active E 01- 151- 000- 300 SALARIES 20,000.00       $ 3, 900. 00 0.00       $ 16, 100.00 19. 50%

Active E 01- 151- 000-350 FRINGE BENEFITS 0.00 236. 58 0.00 236.58 0.00%

Active E 01- 151- 000-380 CONTRACT LABO 25,000.00       $ 4, 357.40 810.00       $ 20,642.60 17.43%

Active E 01- 151- 000-400 TRAVEL AND PER       $ 20, 000. 00       $ 5,765.00 115.00       $ 14,235.00 28. 83%

Active E 01- 151- 000-406 Permitting 25, 000. 00 0.00 0. 00       $ 25, 000. 00 0.00%

Active E 01- 151- 000-425 TELEPHONE 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active E 01- 151- 000-450 POSTAGE/SPEED 2, 500. 00 0. 00 0. 00 2, 500. 00 0. 00%

SUBDEPT 000 92, 500. 00      $ 14,258. 98 925. 00       $ 78, 241. 02 15.42%

Total DEPT 151 Planning Commission 92,500.00      $ 14, 258. 98 925. 00      $ 78,241. 02 15. 42%

DEPT 200 ADMINISTRATION

Active E 01- 200-000-300 SALARIES 178,349. 00    $ 151, 616. 76    $ 15, 192.48       $ 26,732.24 85. 01%

Active E 01- 200-000-350 FRINGE BENEFITS       $ 64, 234. 00      $ 72,548.08      $ 7,708.00       -$ 8, 314. 08 112.94%

Active E 01- 200-000-380 CONTRACT LABO 7, 500. 00       $ 6,000.00 0. 00 1, 500. 00 80.00%

Active E 01- 200-000- 382 ANCHORAGE OFFI 0. 00      $ 13,709.94      $ 1, 628.70      -$ 13, 709. 94 0. 00%

Active E 01- 200-000-400 TRAVEL AND PER       $ 25, 500. 00      $ 20,422.64      $ 4, 031. 37 5, 077. 36 80. 09%

Active E 01- 200-000- 425 TELEPHONE 6,000.00       $ 7, 068.43 656.85 1, 068.43 117.81%

Active E 01- 200- 000-450 POSTAGE/ SPEED 2, 500.00       $ 1, 018. 89 0. 00 1, 481. 11 40.76%

Active E 01- 200- 000-475 SUPPLIES 18, 120.00      $ 12, 191. 40 292.91 5, 928.60 67.28%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
2



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
05/ 05/ 15 1: 20 PM

Page 2

Expenditure Guideline©

Current Period: APRIL 14-15

14-15 14- 15 APRIL 14- 15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Budget

Active E 01- 200-000-525 RENTAULEASE 14, 500. 00      $ 11, 108.05      $ 1, 237.50 3,391. 95 76. 61%

Active E 01- 200-000-530 DUES AND FEES 2, 500. 00 265.00 0. 00 2,235. 00 10.60%

SUBDEPT 000 319,203.00     $ 295,949. 19     $ 30, 747.81       $ 11, 598. 01 92.72%

Total DEPT 200 ADMINISTRATION       $ 319, 203. 00    $ 295,949. 19     $ 30,747.81       $ 11, 598. 01 92. 72%

DEPT 201 Assistant Administrator

Active E 01- 201- 000- 300 SALARIES 90, 000. 00      $ 71, 240. 01      $ 7, 500.00       $ 18, 759. 99 79. 16%

Active E 01- 201- 000- 350 FRINGE BENEFITS       $ 30,000.00      $ 31, 317.76      $ 3, 163.62 1, 317. 76 104.39%

Active E 01- 201- 000-400 TRAVEL AND PER       $ 10,000.00       $ 6, 807. 20      $ 1, 631. 00 3, 192.80 68.07%

Active E 01- 201- 000-425 TELEPHONE 4,000.00 570. 30 36.99 3,429.70 14.26%

Active E 01- 201- 000-450 POSTAGE/ SPEED 200.00 0. 00 0.00 200.00 0.00%

Active E 01- 201- 000-475 SUPPLIES 2, 500. 00       $ 1, 630.31 4. 35 869.69 65.21%

Active E 01- 201- 000-525 RENTAULEASE 8,903. 00       $ 6, 835. 81 761. 55 2, 067. 19 76.78%

SUBDEPT 000 145,603. 00     $ 118,401. 39     $ 13, 097.51       $ 27, 201. 61 81. 32%

Total DEPT 201 Assistant Administrator       $ 145, 603. 00    $ 118,401. 39     $ 13,097. 51       $ 27, 201. 61 81. 32%

DEPT 250 FINANCE DEPARTMENT

Active E 01- 250-000- 300 SALARIES 127, 290. 00    $ 101, 199. 12    $ 10, 045.37       $ 26, 090. 88 79.50%

Active E 01- 250- 000-350 FRINGE BENEFITS       $ 51, 161. 00      $ 46,478. 78      $ 4,791. 91 4,682.22 90.85%

Active E 01- 250- 000-400 TRAVEL AND PER 7,000.00       $ 7,477. 54 115.00 477.54 106.82%

Active E 01- 250- 000-425 TELEPHONE 5,000.00       $ 7, 431. 13 771. 27 2,431. 13 148.62%

Active E 01- 250-000-450 POSTAGE/ SPEED 2,500. 00       $ 1, 105. 21 0.00 1, 394.79 44.21%

Active E 01- 250-000-475 SUPPLIES 7, 500. 00      $ 10, 681. 40 689. 89 3, 181. 40 142.42%

Active E 01- 250-000-526 UTILITIES 5, 000. 00       $ 3,334. 12 184.60 1, 665.88 66.68%

Active E 01- 250-000-550 AUDIT 45, 000. 00      $ 43,379.59      $ 4,000. 00 1, 620.41 96.40%

SUBDEPT 000 250,451. 00     $ 221, 086.89     $ 20,598.04       $ 29, 334. 53 88.28%

Total DEPT 250 FINANCE DEPARTMENT       $ 250, 451. 00    $ 221, 086. 89     $ 20, 598.04       $ 29, 334. 53 88.28%

DEPT 650 RESOURCE DEPARTMENT

Active E 01- 650- 000- 300 SALARIES 86,909.00      $ 72,424.40      $ 7,242.44       $ 14,484.60 83.33%

Active E 01- 650- 000-350 FRINGE BENEFITS       $ 30,040.00      $ 30, 586. 88      $ 3, 100.30 546.88 101. 82%

Active E 01- 650- 000-380 CONTRACT LABO 31, 250.00      $ 31, 250. 00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

Active E 01- 650-000-400 TRAVEL AND PER       $ 85, 000. 00      $ 24, 114.49    $ 11, 139.37       $ 60,885. 51 28. 37%

Active E 01- 650-000-402 NPFMC Meetings 15, 000.00       $ 9,252.90      $ 2,000.00 5, 747. 10 61. 69%

Active E 01- 650-000-403 BOF Meetings 30, 000. 00       $ 4, 115.66 0. 00       $ 25, 884. 34 13. 72%

Active E 01- 650-000-425 TELEPHONE 3, 000. 00 546. 36 44.68 2,453. 64 18. 21%

Active E 01- 650-000-475 SUPPLIES 7, 000. 00       $ 2, 068.41 112. 24 4, 931. 59 29. 55%

Active E 01- 650-000- 525 RENTAL/LEASE 8,903.00       $ 6, 835. 81 761. 55 2, 067. 19 76.78%

SUBDEPT 000 297, 102. 00     $ 181, 194. 91     $ 24,400. 58     $ 114,803. 09 60.99%

Total DEPT 650 RESOURCE DEPARTMENT       $ 297, 102. 00    $ 181, 194. 91     $ 24,400. 58     $ 114, 803.09 60.99%

DEPT 651 COMMUNICATION DIRECTOR

Active E 01- 651- 011- 300 SALARIES 92, 921. 00      $ 77,433.20      $ 7,743.32       $ 15, 487.80 83.33%

Active E 01- 651- 011- 350 FRINGE BENEFITS       $ 32, 736. 00      $ 24,671. 74      $ 2,220.46 8, 064.26 75. 37%

Active E 01- 651- 011- 400 TRAVEL AND PER       $ 15, 000.00       $ 9, 171. 14      $ 3, 503. 50 5, 828. 86 61. 14%

Active E 01- 651- 011- 425 TELEPHONE 2,400.00       $ 1, 743.63 299. 38 656.37 72.65%

Active E 01- 651- 011- 450 POSTAGE/SPEED 250.00 0.00 0. 00 250. 00 0. 00%

Active E 01- 651- 011- 475 SUPPLIES 4, 500.00       $ 1, 936. 30 4.35 2, 563.70 43.03%

Active E 01- 651- 011- 525 RENTAL/ LEASE 10,016.00       $ 6, 833. 52 856.74 3, 182.48 68.23%

Active E 01- 651- 011- 532 ADVERTISING 15, 000. 00       $ 8, 124.45 0.00 6,875.55 54. 16%

SUBDEPT 011 PUBLIC INFORMATION 172, 823.00     $ 129,913.98     $ 14,627.75       $ 42,909. 02 75. 17%

Total DEPT 651 COMMUNICATION DIRECTOR       $ 172, 823. 00    $ 129,913.98     $ 14,627.75       $ 42, 909. 02 75. 17%

DEPT 700 PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT

Active E 01- 700-000- 300 SALARIES 79, 838. 00      $ 66, 530. 60      $ 6,653.06       $ 13, 307.40 83.33%

Active E 01- 700- 000- 350 FRINGE BENEFITS       $ 29,602.00      $ 29, 380. 86      $ 2,938. 28 221. 14 99.25%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
3



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
05/ 05/ 15 1: 20 PM

Page 3

Expenditure Guideline©

Current Period: APRIL 14-15

14-15 14- 15 APRIL 14-15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Budget

Active E 01- 700- 000-400 TRAVEL AND PER       $ 11, 000.00      $ 11, 782. 82 212. 00 782.82 107. 12%

Active E 01- 700-000-425 TELEPHONE 1, 500. 00 980. 96 139.31 519.04 65.40%

Active E 01- 700-000-475 SUPPLIES 3, 000. 00       $ 1, 684.79 246.68 1, 315.21 56. 16%

Active E 01- 700-000-500 EQUIPMENT 1, 500. 00 0.00 0. 00 1, 500. 00 0.00%

Active E 01- 700-000-526 UTILITIES 2, 000. 00 444.02 58. 80 1, 555. 98 22.20%

SUBDEPT 000 128,440.00     $ 110,804.05     $ 10,248. 13       $ 17,635. 95 86. 27%

Total DEPT 700 PUBLIC WORKS 128, 440. 00    $ 110,804. 05     $ 10,248. 13       $ 17, 635. 95 86.27%

DEPARTMENT

DEPT 844 KCAP

Active E 01- 844- 000-300 SALARIES 2,500.00       $ 1, 875. 00 0.00 625.00 75.00%

Active E 01- 844-000-350 FRINGE BENEFITS 5,000.00       $ 8, 019. 85 0. 00 3,019.85 160.40%

Active E 01- 844-000-400 TRAVEL AND PER 4,000.00       $ 3, 356. 99 0.00 643.01 83.92%

Active E 01- 844-000-425 TELEPHONE 1, 120.00 439. 89 32.64 680. 11 39.28%

Active E 01- 844-000-475 SUPPLIES 1, 000. 00       $ 1, 829. 18 192.26 829. 18 182.92%

Active E 01- 844-000-525 RENTAULEASE 8, 903. 00       $ 9, 399. 15      $ 1, 047. 12 496. 15 105. 57%

Active E 01- 844-000-603 MAINTENANCE 100, 000. 00    $ 100,782. 19 0. 00 782. 19 100. 78%

SUBDEPT 000 122,523. 00     $ 125,702.25      $ 1, 272. 02       -$ 3, 179. 25 102.59%

Total DEPT 844 KCAP       $ 122, 523. 00    $ 125,702. 25      $ 1, 272.02       -$ 3, 179. 25 102. 59%

DEPT 850 EDUCATION

Active E 01- 850- 000-700 LOCAL SCHOOL C      $ 968,000.00    $ 684, 000. 00   $ 284,000. 00      $ 284, 000. 00 70.66%

Active E 01- 850-000-701 SCHOOL SCHOLA 20,000.00 0.00 0. 00       $ 20,000.00 0.00%

Active E 01- 850- 000-703 School Contribution 0.00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00%

Active E 01- 850-000-756 STUDENT TRAVEL       $ 20, 000. 00 0.00 0.00       $ 20,000.00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 000 1, 008,000.00     $ 684,000.00    $ 284,000. 00     $ 324,000.00 67. 86%

Total DEPT 850 EDUCATION     $ 1, 008, 000. 00    $ 684,000.00    $ 284,000. 00     $ 324, 000. 00 67. 86%

DEPT 860 SPECIAL ASSISTANT-NLG, FP,CDB

Active E 01- 860-000-300 SALARIES 76, 559. 00 0.00 0. 00       $ 76, 559. 00 0. 00%

Active E 01- 860-000- 350 FRINGE BENEFITS       $ 27, 256. 00 0. 00 0. 00       $ 27, 256. 00 0. 00%

Active E 01- 860-000- 400 TRAVEL AND PER 10,000.00 0.00 0. 00       $ 10, 000. 00 0.00%

Active E 01- 860- 000-425 TELEPHONE 4,000.00 0. 00 0. 00 4,000.00 0. 00%

Active E 01- 860- 000-450 POSTAGE/ SPEED 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00%

Active E 01- 860- 000-475 SUPPLIES 4,500.00 0. 00 0. 00 4,500.00 0.00%

Active E 01- 860-000-525 RENTAULEASE 8, 903.00 0. 00 0.00 8,903.00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 000 131, 468. 00 0. 00 0. 00     $ 131, 468. 00 0. 00%

Total DEPT 860 SPECIAL ASSISTANT-       $ 131, 468. 00 0.00 0.00     $ 131, 468.00 0.00%

NLG,FP, CDB

DEPT 900 OTHER

Active E 01- 900-000- 500 EQUIPMENT 35, 000. 00      $ 37, 371. 06 0. 00       -$ 2, 371. 06 106. 77%

Active E 01- 900- 000- 515 AEB VEHICLES 22,500.00      $ 22, 372. 37 0. 00 127. 63 99.43%

Active E 01- 900- 000-525 RENTAULEASE 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0.00 0.00%

Active E 01- 900- 000-526 UTILITIES 25,000.00      $ 22, 242. 51      $ 2,933.75 2,757.49 88.97%

Active E 01- 900-000-527 Aleutia Crab 58, 522. 00 0. 00 0.00       $ 58,522.00 0.00%

Active E 01- 900-000-551 LEGAL 175,000. 00      $ 38,897. 17      $ 4,504. 10      $ 136, 102. 83 22. 23%

Active E 01- 900-000-552 INSURANCE 150, 000. 00    $ 191, 426.67    $ 43,067.60      -$ 41, 426.67 127.62%

Active E 01- 900-000-600 REPAIRS 2, 500.00 416.35 0. 00 2, 083.65 16. 65%

Active E 01- 900-000- 727 BANK FEES 2, 000. 00 292. 56 0. 00 1, 707. 44 14. 63%

Active E 01- 900-000- 751 OPERATING TRAN 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

Active E 01- 900- 000-752 CONTRIBUTION T      $ 150,000.00    $ 112, 500. 00    $ 37, 500.00       $ 37,500.00 75.00%

Active E 01- 900- 000-753 MISC EXPENSE 96,000.00      $ 69, 124. 08      $ 2,425.41       $ 26,875.92 72.00%

Active E 01- 900- 000-757 DONATIONS 23, 500.00      $ 15, 048. 19      $ 2,000.00 8,451. 81 64.03%

Active E 01- 900-000-760 REVENUE SHARIN       $ 40,400. 00      $ 40,400.00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

Active E 01- 900-000-770 Depreciation Expen 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
4



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
05/ 05/ 15 1: 20 PM

Page 4

Expenditure Guideline©

Current Period: APRIL 14- 15

14-15 14- 15 APRIL 14- 15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Budget

Active E 01- 900-000-799 PERS Expense 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

Active E 01- 900-000-943 WEB SERVICE 40,000. 00      $ 45,391. 22      $ 4, 100.00 5, 391. 22 113.48%

SUBDEPT 000 820,422. 00     $ 595,482. 18     $ 96,530.86     $ 224, 939. 82 72. 58%

Total DEPT 900 OTHER       $ 820, 422. 00    $ 595,482. 18     $ 96, 530.86     $ 224, 939. 82 72. 58%

Total Fund 01 GENERAL FUND 4, 061, 261. 00  $ 2, 979,969. 63    $ 553,350.84   $ 1, 061, 894. 91 73.38%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
5



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
05/05/ 15 1: 21 PM

Page 2

Revenue Guideline©

Current Period: APRIL 14- 15

14-15 14-15 APRIL 1415    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Bud• et

Fund 20 GRANT PROGRAMS

Active R 20-201 INTEREST REVENUE 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active R 20-203 OTHER REVENUE 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active R 20- 207 AEB Grant Revenue 796, 000. 00      $ 25, 611. 00 0. 00      $ 770, 389. 00 3. 22%

Active R 20- 209 AEB Grants 2, 015,000.00 0. 00 0. 00    $ 2, 015,000. 00 0. 00%

Active R 20- 287 KCAP/09- DC- 359 1, 958,992.03 0. 00 0. 00    $ 1, 958, 992. 03 0. 00%

Active R 20- 424 EDA/Akutan Harbor Floats      $ 1, 000,000.00 0. 00 0.00    $ 1, 000,000.00 0.00%

Active R 20-426 DCCED/Akutan Harbor Float      $ 300, 000. 00 0. 00 0.00      $ 300,000.00 0.00%

Active R 20-499 Cold Bay Airport-Apron&Taxi    $ 2, 000, 000. 00 0.00 0. 00    $ 2,000,000.00 0. 00%

Active R 20-504 Nelson Lagoon Erosionl OCi      $ 105, 237. 76      $ 57,642.41     $ 25,683.79       $ 47, 595. 35 54. 77%

Active R 20-516 Library Grant Program 912. 03 0.00 0. 00 912. 03 0. 00%

Active R 20- 518 CTAP-Create A Resource La      $ 144, 218. 08 0.00 0. 00      $ 144, 218. 08 0. 00%

Active R 20- 813 Akutan Airport/CIP Trident 900, 000. 00    $ 900, 000. 00 0. 00 0. 00 100. 00%

Total Fund 20 GRANT PROGRAMS 9,220,359.90    $ 983, 253.41     $ 25,683.79   $ 8, 237, 106.49 10.66%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
6



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
05/05/ 15 1: 20 PM

Page 5

Expenditure Guideline©

Current Period: APRIL 14- 15

14- 15 14- 15 APRIL 14-15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Budget

Fund 20 GRANT PROGRAMS

DEPT 424 EDA/Akutan Harbor Floats

Active E 20-424- 000-850 CAPITAL CONSTR    $ 1, 000,000.00 0.00 0. 00    $ 1, 000, 000. 00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 000 1, 000,000. 00 0. 00 0. 00   $ 1, 000,000.00 0.00%

Total DEPT 424 EDA/Akutan Harbor Floats     $ 1, 000,000.00 0.00 0. 00   $ 1, 000,000.00 0.00%

DEPT 426 DCCED/Akutan Harbor Floats

Active E 20-426-000-850 CAPITAL CONSTR      $ 300, 000. 00      $ 18, 170.42 0. 00      $ 281, 829. 58 6. 06%

SUBDEPT 000 300,000.00      $ 18, 170.42 0. 00     $ 281, 829. 58 6.06%

Total DEPT 426 DCCED/Akutan Harbor Floats       $ 300, 000. 00      $ 18, 170.42 0. 00     $ 281, 829. 58 6.06%

DEPT 499 Cold Bay Airport-Apron&Taxiway
Active E 20-499-049- 850 CAPITAL CONSTR    $ 2, 000, 000. 00 0.00 0. 00    $ 2, 000, 000. 00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 049 DCCED- 13- DC- 501 2, 000, 000. 00 0. 00 0.00   $ 2, 000, 000. 00 0. 00%

Total DEPT 499 Cold Bay Airport-     $ 2, 000, 000. 00 0.00 0. 00   $ 2, 000, 000. 00 0. 00%

Apron&Taxiway

DEPT 502 Cold Bay Dock/Grant
Active E 20- 502- 000-600 REPAIRS 71, 000.00      $ 71, 000. 00 0.00 0.00 100.00%

SUBDEPT 000 71, 000.00      $ 71, 000. 00 0. 00 0.00 100.00%

Total DEPT 502 Cold Bay Dock/Grant 71, 000. 00      $ 71, 000.00 0. 00 0.00 100.00%

DEPT 504 Nelson Lagoon Erosion

Active E 20- 504-000-850 CAPITAL CONSTR       $ 83, 250. 52      $ 36,052.57 0. 00       $ 47, 197.95 43. 31%

SUBDEPT 000 83,250.52      $ 36,052.57 0.00       $ 47, 197.95 43.31%

Active E 20- 504-209-850 CAPITAL CONSTR      $ 108, 000. 00 0.00 0. 00      $ 108,000. 00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant 108,000. 00 0.00 0. 00     $ 108, 000. 00 0. 00%

Total DEPT 504 Nelson Lagoon Erosion       $ 191, 250. 52      $ 36,052.57 0.00     $ 155, 197. 95 18.85%

DEPT 513 COLD BAY APRON PROJECT

Active E 20-513-000- 850 CAPITAL CONSTR      $ 225, 000. 00 0.00 0. 00      $ 225, 000. 00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 000 225, 000. 00 0.00 0. 00     $ 225, 000. 00 0.00%

Total DEPT 513 COLD BAY APRON PROJECT       $ 225,000.00 0. 00 0. 00     $ 225, 000. 00 0. 00%

DEPT 516 Library Grant Program
Active E 20- 516- 000-475 SUPPLIES 912.03 0. 00 0. 00 912.03 0.00%

SUBDEPT 000 912. 03 0.00 0. 00 912.03 0. 00%

Total DEPT 516 Library Grant Program 912. 03 0. 00 0. 00 912.03 0.00%

DEPT 518 CTAP- Create A Resource LandUse

Active E 20- 518-000-850 CAPITAL CONSTR      $ 144, 218. 08    $ 115,343. 30 0. 00       $ 28, 874. 78 79.98%

SUBDEPT 000 144,218. 08     $ 115,343.30 0.00       $ 28, 874.78 79. 98%

Total DEPT 518 CTAP- Create A Resource       $ 144, 218. 08    $ 115,343. 30 0.00       $ 28, 874. 78 79. 98%

LandUse

DEPT 520 Cold Bay Clinic
Active E 20-520- 000-850 CAPITAL CONSTR      $ 500,000.00       $ 4, 032. 00 0.00      $ 495,968. 00 0. 81%

SUBDEPT 000 500, 000. 00       $ 4, 032. 00 0. 00     $ 495, 968.00 0.81%

Active E 20- 520-209-850 CAPITAL CONSTR    $ 1, 137,000.00 0. 00 0. 00    $ 1, 137,000.00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant 1, 137,000.00 0. 00 0. 00   $ 1, 137, 000.00 0.00%

Total DEPT 520 Cold Bay Clinic     $ 1, 637,000. 00       $ 4,032.00 0.00   $ 1, 632,968.00 0.25%

DEPT 802 CAPITAL- COLD BAY

Active E 20-802-000-850 CAPITAL CONSTR       $ 60, 000. 00 0.00 0. 00       $ 60, 000. 00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 000 60, 000. 00 0.00 0.00       $ 60, 000. 00 0. 00%

Total DEPT 802 CAPITAL- COLD BAY 60, 000. 00 0. 00 0. 00       $ 60,000. 00 0. 00%

DEPT 803 CAPITAL- FALSE PASS

Active E 20-803- 000-850 CAPITAL CONSTR       $ 14,070. 13       $ 2, 610. 00 0. 00       $ 11, 460. 13 18. 55%

SUBDEPT 000 14, 070. 13       $ 2, 610. 00 0. 00      $ 11, 460. 13 18.55%

Total DEPT 803 CAPITAL- FALSE PASS 14, 070. 13       $ 2, 610. 00 0. 00      $ 11, 460. 13 18. 55%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
7



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH 05/ 05/ 15 1: 20 PM

Page 6

Expenditure Guideline©

Current Period: APRIL 14- 15

14-15 14-15 APRIL 14-15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Budget

DEPT 813 Akutan Airport/CIP Trident

Active E 20- 813-000-850 CAPITAL CONSTR      $ 344,464.36       $ 4, 580. 00 0.00      $ 339, 884. 36 1. 33%

SUBDEPT 000 344, 464. 36       $ 4, 580. 00 0. 00     $ 339,884. 36 1. 33%

Total DEPT 813 Akutan Airport/CIP Trident       $ 344,464. 36       $ 4, 580. 00 0. 00     $ 339, 884.36 1. 33%

DEPT 831 SAND POINT HARBOR

Active E 20- 831- 209-850 CAPITAL CONSTR       $ 50, 000.00 0.00 0. 00       $ 50, 000. 00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant 50,000.00 0.00 0. 00       $ 50, 000. 00 0.00%

Total DEPT 831 SAND POINT HARBOR 50, 000. 00 0.00 0.00      $ 50, 000. 00 0.00%

DEPT 862 NELSON LAGOON DOCK

Active E 20-862-209- 600 REPAIRS 20, 000. 00 0.00 0. 00       $ 20, 000. 00 0. 00%

SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant 20, 000. 00 0.00 0. 00       $ 20, 000. 00 0. 00%

Total DEPT 862 NELSON LAGOON DOCK 20,000.00 0. 00 0. 00       $ 20, 000. 00 0. 00%

DEPT 867 KCC Alternative Road

Active E 20- 867- 000-300 SALARIES 0.00 225. 00 75.00 225.00 0.00%

Active E 20- 867-000-350 FRINGE BENEFITS 0.00 522. 79 6.66 522.79 0.00%

Active E 20- 867-000-380 CONTRACT LABO 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Active E 20- 867-000-381 ENGINEERING 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0.00%

Active E 20- 867-000-400 TRAVEL AND PER 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

Active E 20- 867-000-475 SUPPLIES 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

SUBDEPT 000 0. 00 747.79 81. 66 747. 79 0. 00%

Active E 20- 867- 168- 300 SALARIES 17, 800. 00       $ 4,200. 00 75. 00       $ 13, 600. 00 23.60%

Active E 20-867- 168- 350 FRINGE BENEFITS 8, 985.46      $ 10, 161. 84      $ 1, 515. 10 1, 176. 38 113. 09%

Active E 20- 867- 168- 381 ENGINEERING 943, 500. 00       $ 1, 202. 50 370. 00      $ 942, 297. 50 0. 13%

Active E 20-867- 168-400 TRAVEL AND PER 5, 926.49 0.00 0. 00 5, 926.49 0.00%

Active E 20- 867- 168-850 CAPITAL CONSTR      $ 982, 780. 08    $ 134, 357. 24    $ 28, 365.00      $ 848, 422. 84 13.67%

SUBDEPT 168 KCAP/ 09-DC- 359 1, 958, 992. 03     $ 149, 921. 58     $ 30, 325. 10   $ 1, 809,070.45 7.65%

Total DEPT 867 KCC Alternative Road     $ 1, 958,992.03    $ 150,669. 37     $ 30,406. 76   $ 1, 808,322.66 7.69%

DEPT 874 Sand Point Paving Deficit

Active E 20- 874-209-850 CAPITAL CONSTR      $ 200, 000. 00 0.00 0. 00      $ 200,000. 00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant 200,000.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0.00%

Total DEPT 874 Sand Point Paving Deficit       $ 200, 000. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00%

DEPT 875 King Cove WaterfallCreek Power
Active E 20- 875-209- 850 CAPITAL CONSTR      $ 500, 000. 00 0.00 0. 00      $ 500, 000. 00 0. 00%

SUBDEPT 209 AEB Grant 500, 000.00 0. 00 0. 00     $ 500, 000. 00 0. 00%

Total DEPT 875 King Cove WaterfallCreek       $ 500, 000. 00 0. 00 0. 00     $ 500, 000. 00 0.00%

Power

DEPT 900 OTHER

Active E 20- 900-000-753 MISC EXPENSE 0. 00      $ 25,611. 00 0. 00      -$ 25,611. 00 0. 00%

Active E 20- 900-000-850 CAPITAL CONSTR 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 000 0. 00      $ 25,611. 00 0.00      -$ 25, 611. 00 0. 00%

Total DEPT 900 OTHER 0. 00      $ 25,611. 00 0.00      -$ 25, 611. 00 0. 00%

Total Fund 20 GRANT PROGRAMS 8, 716, 907. 15    $ 428,068. 66     $ 30,406.76   $ 8, 088, 838.49 4.91%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
8



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
05/05/ 15 1: 21 PM

Page 3

Revenue Guideline©

Current Period: APRIL 14- 15

14- 15 14-15 APRIL 14- 15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Bud• et

Fund 22 OPERATIONS

Active R 22- 203 OTHER REVENUE 0.00  $ 1, 479,096. 00   $ 150, 000.00   -$ 1, 479,096.00 0. 00%

Active R 22- 204 OPERATING TRANSFER F 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00%

Active R 22-221 COLD BAY TERMINAL LEA      $ 139, 620. 00    $ 117,922. 20    $ 11, 792.22       $ 21, 697. 80 84.46%

Active R 22- 222 COLD BAY TERMINAL OTH 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active R 22- 301 HELICOPTER/TICKETS 505, 000. 00    $ 424,041. 89    $ 48, 156.00       $ 80, 958. 11 83. 97%

Active R 22- 302 HELICOPTER/FREIGHT 75, 000. 00      $ 74,262.00      $ 4,350.00 738. 00 99.02%

Total Fund 22 OPERATIONS 719, 620. 00  $ 2, 095, 322. 09    $ 214,298.22   -$ 1, 375,702. 09 291. 17%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
9



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
05/ 05/ 15 1: 20 PM

Page 7

Expenditure Guideline©

Current Period: APRIL 14-15

14- 15 14- 15 APRIL 14- 15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Budget

Fund 22 OPERATIONS

DEPT 802 CAPITAL- COLD BAY

Active E 22- 802-200-300 SALARIES 26, 300.00      $ 21, 874. 20      $ 2, 187.42 4,425.80 83. 17%

Active E 22- 802-200-350 FRINGE BENEFITS 3,617.00       $ 2, 104.24 194.02 1, 512.76 58. 18%

Active E 22- 802-200-380 CONTRACT LABO 10, 000. 00 0. 00 0. 00       $ 10,000. 00 0. 00%

Active E 22- 802-200-400 TRAVEL AND PER 3, 000. 00 0.00 0. 00 3, 000. 00 0.00%

Active E 22- 802-200-425 TELEPHONE 4, 500. 00       $ 2, 931. 63 280.44 1, 568. 37 65. 15%

Active E 22- 802-200-475 SUPPLIES 7, 500. 00       $ 7,465.29 57. 43 34. 71 99. 54%

Active E 22-802-200- 525 RENTAL/LEASE 5, 335. 00       $ 9,400. 16      $ 5,335. 04 4, 065. 16 176.20%

Active E 22- 802-200- 526 UTILITIES 24, 000. 00      $ 22, 321. 12     ($ 1, 172. 37) 1, 678.88 93. 00%

Active E 22-802-200- 576 GAS 1, 500.00 185.28 0. 00 1, 314. 72 12. 35%

Active E 22-802- 200-577 FUEL 15, 000.00      $ 17, 329. 00      $ 5, 590.00 2, 329.00 115.53%

Active E 22- 802-200-770 Depreciation Expen 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0.00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 200 COLD BAY TERMINAL 100,752.00      $ 83,610. 92     $ 12, 471. 98      $ 17, 106.08 82.99%

Total DEPT 802 CAPITAL- COLD BAY       $ 100, 752. 00      $ 83, 610. 92     $ 12,471. 98       $ 17, 106.08 82.99%

DEPT 843 Hovercraft Operation

Active E 22- 843- 100-552 INSURANCE 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

Active E 22- 843- 100- 576 GAS 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

Active E 22- 843- 100- 577 FUEL 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active E 22-843- 100-770 Depreciation Expen 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

SUBDEPT 100 HOVERCRAFT OPERATION 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00%

Total DEPT 843 Hovercraft Operation 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

DEPT 845 HELICOPTER OPERATIONS

Active E 22-845- 300-300 SALARIES 60,000.00      $ 79, 515. 00      $ 5,612. 50      -$ 19, 515. 00 132.53%

Active E 22- 845-300-350 FRINGE BENEFITS 5, 000.00       $ 9, 932. 96      $ 1, 107.61 4,932.96 198.66%

Active E 22- 845- 300-380 CONTRACT LABO     $ 1, 200,000.00  $ 1, 057, 039. 43   $ 101, 653. 65      $ 142, 960. 57 88.09%

Active E 22- 845- 300-400 TRAVEL AND PER       $ 10,000.00       $ 1, 500. 00      $ 1, 500.00 8, 500. 00 15.00%

Active E 22- 845-300-425 TELEPHONE 4,000. 00       $ 1, 009. 52 112. 23 2, 990.48 25.24%

Active E 22- 845-300-475 SUPPLIES 60, 000. 00      $ 39,839.44      $ 1, 037.72       $ 20, 160.56 66.40%

Active E 22- 845-300-500 EQUIPMENT 0. 00       $ 5, 935.30 0. 00 5, 935. 30 0.00%

Active E 22- 845-300-525 RENTAL/LEASE 18, 000. 00      $ 13,500.00 0. 00 4, 500.00 75. 00%

Active E 22- 845-300- 526 UTILITIES 5, 000. 00 0.00 0. 00 5, 000. 00 0. 00%

Active E 22-845-300- 552 INSURANCE 18, 200. 00      $ 18, 200. 00 0. 00 0. 00 100.00%

Active E 22- 845- 300- 576 GAS 10,000.00       $ 4,598. 88      $ 1, 192.98 5, 401. 12 45.99%

Active E 22-845- 300-577 FUEL 445,000.00      $ 93, 734.66      $ 5,066. 10      $ 351, 265. 34 21. 06%

SUBDEPT 300 HELICOPTER OPERATIONS      $ 1, 835, 200. 00   $ 1, 324, 805. 19    $ 117,282. 79     $ 508, 894.81 72. 19%

Total DEPT 845 HELICOPTER OPERATIONS     $ 1, 835,200.00  $ 1, 324, 805. 19    $ 117,282. 79     $ 508,894. 81 72. 19%

Total Fund 22 OPERATIONS 1, 935,952.00  $ 1, 408,416. 11    $ 129, 754.77     $ 526, 000. 89 72.75%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
10



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH 05/05/ 15 1: 21 PM

Revenue Guideline©      
Page 4

Current Period: APRIL 14- 15

14-15 14- 15 APRIL 14- 15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Bud• et

Fund 24 BOND CONSTRUCTION

Active R 24-201 INTEREST REVENUE 0. 00       $ 4, 881. 36      $ 2, 282. 99 4, 881. 36 0. 00%

Active R 24-203 OTHER REVENUE 5, 000, 000. 00 0. 00 0. 00    $ 5, 000, 000. 00 0. 00%

Active R 24-204 OPERATING TRANSFER F 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active R 24- 227 COE- HARBOR PROJECTS 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active R 24- 259 BOND PROCEEDS 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active R 24- 270 STATE REVENUE OTHER 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active R 24- 277 STATE BOND REBATE 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Total Fund 24 BOND CONSTRUCTION 5,000,000.00       $ 4, 881. 36      $ 2,282. 99   $ 4, 995, 118. 64 0. 10%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
11



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
05/ 05/ 15 1: 20 PM

Page 8

Expenditure Guideline©

Current Period: APRIL 14- 15

14-15 14- 15 APRIL 14-15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Budget

Fund 24 BOND CONSTRUCTION

DEPT 809 Akutan Airport/Grant

Active E 24- 809-000-850 CAPITAL CONSTR      $ 525, 177.42 0.00 0. 00      $ 525, 177. 42 0. 00%

SUBDEPT 000 525, 177.42 0.00 0.00     $ 525, 177.42 0.00%

Total DEPT 809 Akutan Airport/Grant       $ 525, 177.42 0. 00 0.00     $ 525, 177. 42 0. 00%

DEPT 830 KING COVE HARBOR

Active E 24- 830-000- 850 CAPITAL CONSTR       $ 89,676. 00 0.00 0. 00       $ 89, 676. 00 0. 00%

SUBDEPT 000 89, 676. 00 0. 00 0. 00       $ 89, 676. 00 0. 00%

Total DEPT 830 KING COVE HARBOR 89,676.00 0. 00 0. 00      $ 89,676.00 0.00%

DEPT 831 SAND POINT HARBOR

Active E 24- 831- 132-850 CAPITAL CONSTR 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00%

SUBDEPT 132 Sand Point Harbor 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00%

Active E 24- 831- 133-850 CAPITAL CONSTR 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 133 Robert E Galovin Boat Harbor 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

Total DEPT 831 SAND POINT HARBOR 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00%

DEPT 833 FALSE PASS HARBOR

Active E 24- 833-000- 850 CAPITAL CONSTR      $ 361, 056. 18      $ 13, 259. 94 465. 00      $ 347, 796. 24 3.67%

SUBDEPT 000 361, 056. 18      $ 13,259. 94 465.00     $ 347, 796. 24 3. 67%

Total DEPT 833 FALSE PASS HARBOR       $ 361, 056. 18      $ 13, 259. 94 465. 00     $ 347, 796. 24 3. 67%

DEPT 839 AKUTAN HARBOR

Active E 24- 839-000-850 CAPITAL CONSTR    $ 1, 024,721. 23      $ 15, 946. 01 0.00    $ 1, 008,775.22 1. 56%

SUBDEPT 000 1, 024,721. 23      $ 15,946.01 0. 00   $ 1, 008,775.22 1. 56%

Total DEPT 839 AKUTAN HARBOR     $ 1, 024, 721. 23      $ 15,946.01 0. 00   $ 1, 008,775.22 1. 56%

DEPT 862 NELSON LAGOON DOCK

Active E 24- 862-000- 850 CAPITAL CONSTR       $ 17, 809. 36 0.00 0. 00       $ 17, 809. 36 0. 00%

SUBDEPT 000 17, 809. 36 0. 00 0.00       $ 17, 809. 36 0. 00%

Total DEPT 862 NELSON LAGOON DOCK 17, 809.36 0.00 0. 00       $ 17, 809. 36 0. 00%

DEPT 867 KCC Alternative Road

Active E 24- 867- 169- 850 CAPITAL CONSTR 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 169 KCAP Road Completion 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Total DEPT 867 KCC Alternative Road 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00%

DEPT 900 OTHER

Active E 24-900-000-380 CONTRACT LABO 0. 00      $ 31, 121. 44      $ 3,519.28      -$ 31, 121. 44 0.00%

Active E 24-900-000-725 BOND INTEREST 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

Active E 24-900-000- 745 Bond Sale Expense 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active E 24-900- 000- 850 CAPITAL CONSTR 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

SUBDEPT 000 0. 00      $ 31, 121. 44      $ 3, 519. 28      -$ 31, 121. 44 0. 00%

Total DEPT 900 OTHER 0.00      $ 31, 121. 44      $ 3, 519. 28      -$ 31, 121. 44 0.00%

Total Fund 24 BOND CONSTRUCTION 2,018,440. 19      $ 60, 327. 39      $ 3, 984. 28   $ 1, 958, 112. 80 2. 99%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
12



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH 05/05/ 15 1: 21 PM

Revenue Guideline©      
Page 5

Current Period: APRIL 14- 15

14- 15 14- 15 APRIL 14- 15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Bud• et

Fund 30 BOND FUND

Active R 30- 201 INTEREST REVENUE 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active R 30- 203 OTHER REVENUE 1, 597,433.00 0. 00 0. 00    $ 1, 597,433. 00 0. 00%

Active R 30- 204 OPERATING TRANSFER F 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active R 30- 259 BOND PROCEEDS 0.00      $ 24, 944.29 0. 00      -$ 24,944.29 0.00%

Total Fund 30 BOND FUND 1, 597,433.00      $ 24, 944. 29 0. 00   $ 1, 572,488.71 1. 56%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
13



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
05/05/ 15 1: 20 PM

Page 9

Expenditure Guideline©

Current Period: APRIL 14- 15

14-15 14-15 APRIL 14- 15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Budget

Fund 30 BOND FUND

DEPT 900 OTHER

Active E 30- 900- 000-725 BOND INTEREST       $ 934,432. 52    $ 890,731. 95 0. 00       $ 43,700.57 95.32%

Active E 30- 900-000-726 BOND PRINCIPAL       $ 663,000.00  $ 1, 280, 000. 00 0.00     -$ 617,000. 00 193.06%

Active E 30- 900-000-745 Bond Sale Expense 0. 00      $ 15,000. 00 0.00      -$ 15,000.00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 000 1, 597,432. 52   $ 2, 185,731. 95 0.00    -$ 588,299.43 136.83%

Total DEPT 900 OTHER     $ 1, 597,432. 52  $ 2, 185,731. 95 0. 00    -$ 588, 299.43 136.83%

Total Fund 30 BOND FUND 1, 597,432. 52   $ 2, 185,731. 95 0.00    -$ 588, 299. 43 136. 83%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
14



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
05/05/ 15 1: 21 PM

Page 6

Revenue Guideline©

Current Period: APRIL 14- 15

14-15 14- 15 APRIL 14- 15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Bud. et

Fund 40 PERMANENT FUND

Active R 40-201 INTEREST REVENUE 0. 00  $ 1, 795, 858.63   $ 880, 795. 55   -$ 1, 795, 858.63 0. 00%

Active R 40- 203 OTHER REVENUE 350, 000. 00 0.00 0. 00      $ 350, 000. 00 0.00%

Active R 40- 204 OPERATING TRANSFER F 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0. 00%

Active R 40- 230 LAND SALES 0.00 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00%

Total Fund 40 PERMANENT FUND 350, 000. 00  $ 1, 795,858. 63    $ 880, 795. 55   -$ 1, 445,858.63 513. 10%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
15



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
05/ 05/ 15 1: 20 PM

Page 10

Expenditure Guideline©

Current Period: APRIL 14- 15

14-15 14- 15 APRIL 14-15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Budget

Fund 40 PERMANENT FUND

DEPT 900 OTHER

Active E 40- 900-000-380 CONTRACT LABO 35, 000. 00      $ 31, 121. 45      $ 3,519.27 3,878. 55 88.92%

Active E 40- 900-000-751 OPERATING TRAN 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 000 35, 000. 00      $ 31, 121. 45      $ 3, 519.27 3, 878. 55 88.92%

Total DEPT 900 OTHER 35, 000. 00      $ 31, 121. 45      $ 3,519.27 3, 878. 55 88.92%

Total Fund 40 PERMANENT FUND 35, 000. 00      $ 31, 121. 45      $ 3, 519.27 3, 878. 55 88.92%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
16



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH 05/05/ 15 1: 21 PM

Revenue Guideline©      
Page 7

Current Period: APRIL 14- 15

14- 15 14- 15 APRIL 14- 15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Bud• et

Fund 41 MAINTENANCE RESERVE FUND

Active R 41- 201 INTEREST REVENUE 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

Active R 41- 203 OTHER REVENUE 446, 800. 00    $ 248, 040. 35 0. 00      $ 198, 759. 65 55. 51%

Active R 41- 204 OPERATING TRANSFER F 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active R 41- 276 AEB SCHOOL 2, 000, 000. 00 0.00 0. 00    $ 2, 000, 000. 00 0. 00%

Total Fund 41 MAINTENANCE RESERVE 2,446,800. 00    $ 248, 040. 35 0. 00   $ 2, 198, 759.65 10. 14%

FUND

tanderson
Typewritten Text
17



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
05/ 05/ 15 1: 20 PM

Page 11

Expenditure Guideline©

Current Period: APRIL 14- 15

14-15 14- 15 APRIL 14- 15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Budget

Fund 41 MAINTENANCE RESERVE FUND

DEPT 800 CAPITAL- SCHOOL

Active E 41- 800-857- 300 SALARIES 0. 00       $ 3,487.50      $ 1, 287. 50 3, 487. 50 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800- 857- 350 FRINGE BENEFITS 0. 00 309. 36 114. 21 309. 36 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800- 857- 380 CONTRACT LABO 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800- 857-400 TRAVEL AND PER 0.00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Active E 41- 800-857-475 SUPPLIES 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800-857-850 CAPITAL CONSTR 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 857 FALSE PASS SCHOOL 0.00       $ 3, 796.86      $ 1, 401. 71       -$ 3, 796. 86 0.00%

Active E 41- 800-865- 300 SALARIES 0. 00       $ 1, 050.00 0. 00 1, 050. 00 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800-865- 350 FRINGE BENEFITS 0. 00 106.27 0. 00 106. 27 0.00%

Active E 41- 800-865- 400 TRAVEL AND PER 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800- 865-475 SUPPLIES 0. 00       $ 2,440. 00 0. 00 2,440.00 0. 00%

SUBDEPT 865 Akutan School 0. 00       $ 3, 596. 27 0. 00       -$ 3,596.27 0.00%

Active E 41- 800- 866-300 SALARIES 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00%

Active E 41- 800-866-350 FRINGE BENEFITS 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Active E 41- 800-866-380 CONTRACT LABO 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800-866-400 TRAVEL AND PER 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

Active E 41- 800-866-425 TELEPHONE 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800-866-475 SUPPLIES 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

Active E 41- 800- 866- 850 CAPITAL CONSTR 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

SUBDEPT 866 NELSON LAGOON SCHOOL 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800- 867-300 SALARIES 0.00      $ 12, 480. 00 0. 00      -$ 12, 480.00 0.00%

Active E 41- 800- 867- 350 FRINGE BENEFITS 0.00       $ 1, 262. 99 0. 00 1, 262. 99 0.00%

Active E 41- 800-867-380 CONTRACT LABO 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Active E 41- 800-867-400 TRAVEL AND PER 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800-867-460 Sand Point Pool Pro     $ 196, 800. 00       $ 5,336.71 0. 00      $ 191, 463. 29 2.71%

Active E 41- 800-867-475 SUPPLIES 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800-867- 850 CAPITAL CONSTR 0. 00      $ 51, 765.41 0. 00      -$ 51, 765.41 0. 00%

SUBDEPT 867 Sand Point School 196, 800. 00      $ 70, 845. 11 0. 00     $ 125, 954. 89 36.00%

Active E 41- 800- 868-300 SALARIES 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800- 868-350 FRINGE BENEFITS 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00%

Active E 41- 800-868-380 CONTRACT LABO 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Active E 41- 800-868-400 TRAVEL AND PER 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800-868-475 SUPPLIES 0. 00 204.22 39. 86 204.22 0.00%

Active E 41- 800-868- 551 LEGAL 0. 00      $ 93, 147.36      $ 1, 572. 50      -$ 93, 147. 36 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800-868- 577 FUEL 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800- 868- 850 CAPITAL CONSTR    $ 2, 000, 000. 00 0. 00 0. 00    $ 2, 000,000. 00 0.00%

Active E 41- 800- 868-852 ASPHALT PAVING 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 868 King Cove School 2, 000,000.00      $ 93, 351. 58      $ 1, 612. 36   $ 1, 906,648.42 4.67%

Active E 41- 800-869-300 SALARIES 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00%

Active E 41- 800-869-350 FRINGE BENEFITS 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

Active E 41- 800-869- 380 CONTRACT LABO 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800-869-400 TRAVEL AND PER 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800- 869-475 SUPPLIES 0.00 207. 06 0. 00 207. 06 0. 00%

Active E 41- 800- 869-942 PROPERTY LEASE 0. 00 0.00 0.00 0. 00 0.00%

SUBDEPT 869 COLD BAY SCHOOL 0.00 207. 06 0. 00 207.06 0.00%

Total DEPT 800 CAPITAL- SCHOOL     $ 2, 196,800. 00    $ 171, 796.88      $ 3, 014.07   $ 2, 025,003. 12 7. 82%

DEPT 900 OTHER

Active E 41- 900-000- 753 MISC EXPENSE 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00%

Active E 41- 900-000- 880 LAND 0. 00 0.00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

SUBDEPT 000 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00%

tanderson
Typewritten Text
18



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
05/ 05/ 15 1: 20 PM

Page 12

Expenditure Guideline©

Current Period: APRIL 14-15

14-15 14- 15 APRIL 14-15    % of YTD

YTD Budget YTD Amt MTD Amt YTD Balance Budget

Total DEPT 900 OTHER 0. 00 0. 00 0. 00 0.00 0. 00%

Total Fund 41 MAINTENANCE RESERVE 2, 196,800.00    $ 171, 796. 88      $ 3, 014. 07   $ 2, 025, 003. 12 7.82%

FUND

tanderson
Typewritten Text
19



 

INVESTMENT REPORT  

 

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text



INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

Current
Month

Current
Quarter

Year to
Date

Latest 1
Year

Inception to
Date

Portfolio 0.45 0.45 2.66 8.57 6.53
Benchmark 0.49 0.49 2.77 8.54 6.20

0.00

1.00

2.00

3.00

4.00

5.00

6.00

7.00

8.00

9.00

P
e

rc
e

nt
 T

o
ta

l R
e

tu
rn

 (
G

ro
ss

)

Performance is Annualized for Periods Greater than One Year

Current Account Benchmark:
Equity Blend

PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION

Fixed Income
32%

US Lg Cap
37%

US Md Cap
6%

Int'l
10%

Emer Mkts
6% Real Estate

9%

MANAGEMENT TEAM

Client Relationship Manager: Amber Frizzell, AIF®
Amber@apcm.net

Your Portfolio Manager: Jason Roth

Contact Phone Number: 907/272 -7575

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Portfolio Value on 03-31-15 40,125,932

Contributions 0
Withdrawals -947
Change in Market Value 153,373
Interest 28,770
Dividends 0

Portfolio Value on 04-30-15 40,307,128

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
Account Statement - Period Ending April 30, 2015



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
PORTFOLIO SUMMARY AND TARGET

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
April 30, 2015

%
Asset Class & Target Market Value Assets Range

FIXED INCOME  (34%)
US Fixed Income  (34.0%) 12,897,893 32.0 25% to 60%

Cash  (0.0%) 116,989 0.3 na

Subtotal:  13,014,882 32.3

EQUITY  (66%)
US Large Cap  (36.0%) 14,759,392 36.6 30% to 50%

US Mid Cap  (5.0%) 2,432,627 6.0 0% to 10%

Developed International Equity  (10.0%) 4,224,911 10.5 5% to 15%

Emerging Markets  (5.0%) 2,231,217 5.5 0% to 10%

Real Estate  (10.0%) 3,644,098 9.0 5% to 15%

Subtotal:  27,292,245 67.7

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 40,307,128 100



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.

PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH

April 30, 2015

Yield
Average Total Market Pct. Annual Accrued to

Quantity Security Cost Average Cost Price Value Assets Income Interest Maturity

U.S. TREASURY 
500,000 US TREASURY NOTES 97.52 487,611 100.58 502,890 1.25 6,250 17 0.09

1.250% Due 10-31-15
250,000 US TREASURY NOTES 99.52 248,799 99.98 249,942 0.62 1,562 652 0.64

0.625% Due 05-31-17
250,000 US TREASURY NOTES 103.03 257,568 102.73 256,817 0.64 4,687 397 0.74

1.875% Due 09-30-17
500,000 US TREASURY NOTES 97.43 487,168 99.52 497,580 1.23 6,250 17 1.36

1.250% Due 10-31-19
275,000 US TREASURY NOTES 97.63 268,490 108.78 299,148 0.74 9,281 4,282 1.37

3.375% Due 11-15-19
550,000 US TREASURY NOTES 108.73 597,996 109.88 604,356 1.50 19,250 8,881 1.46

3.500% Due 05-15-20
950,000 US TREASURY NOTES 98.87 939,262 99.54 945,620 2.35 13,062 5,455 1.47

1.375% Due 05-31-20
1,225,000 U S TREASURY NOTES 99.13 1,214,287 102.34 1,253,714 3.11 26,031 5,393 1.73

2.125% Due 08-15-21
625,000 US TREASURY NOTES 101.35 633,457 101.48 634,275 1.57 12,500 34 1.76

2.000% Due 10-31-21
700,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.32 702,242 99.67 697,704 1.73 12,250 1,038 1.80

1.750% Due 03-31-22
400,000 US TREASURY NOTES 99.00 395,982 104.40 417,592 1.04 10,000 2,072 1.92

2.500% Due 08-15-23
750,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.23 751,699 103.00 772,500 1.92 17,812 3,690 2.02

2.375% Due 08-15-24
Accrued Interest 31,927 0.08

6,984,561 7,164,067 17.77 31,927

AGENCIES
400,000 FHLB 99.74 398,946 108.46 433,824 1.08 19,500 8,883 0.71

4.875% Due 05-17-17
500,000 FNMA* 98.26 491,300 100.04 500,190 1.24 4,000 700 0.79

0.800% Due 02-28-18
Accrued Interest 9,583 0.02

890,246 943,597 2.34 9,583

FNMA & FHLMC
50,720 FHLMC 4.00% POOL G14203 104.56 53,034 107.49 54,518 0.14 2,029 169 1.57

4.000% Due 04-01-26
Accrued Interest 169 0.00

53,034 54,687 0.14 169
* Callable security

1



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.

PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH

April 30, 2015

Yield
Average Total Market Pct. Annual Accrued to

Quantity Security Cost Average Cost Price Value Assets Income Interest Maturity

CORPORATE BONDS
150,000 CITIGROUP INC 108.33 162,493 100.17 150,256 0.37 7,125 3,206 1.48

4.750% Due 05-19-15
250,000 GENERAL ELECT CAP CORP MED TERM NT SER A 104.49 261,227 102.31 255,767 0.63 17,250 2,204 0.73

6.900% Due 09-15-15
150,000 PPG INDUSTRIES INC 98.62 147,937 100.75 151,122 0.37 2,850 839 0.84

1.900% Due 01-15-16
150,000 HSBC FINANCE CORP 97.07 145,611 103.23 154,840 0.38 8,250 2,337 0.99

5.500% Due 01-19-16
150,000 BRITISH COLUMBIA PROV OF 99.98 149,971 101.61 152,421 0.38 3,150 1,426 0.56

2.100% Due 05-18-16
150,000 CONOCOPHILLIPS CANADA 117.91 176,866 106.86 160,287 0.40 8,437 375 0.88

5.625% Due 10-15-16
150,000 JOHN DEERE CAPITAL CORP 102.52 153,774 102.08 153,120 0.38 3,000 900 0.77

2.000% Due 01-13-17
200,000 KELLOGG CO 100.70 201,400 100.84 201,688 0.50 3,500 1,594 1.33

1.750% Due 05-17-17
150,000 BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON 103.68 155,515 101.70 152,545 0.38 2,953 1,075 1.16

1.969% Due 06-20-17
150,000 STATOIL ASA 107.07 160,599 104.53 156,801 0.39 4,687 964 1.12

3.125% Due 08-17-17
150,000 ASTRAZENECA PLC 101.14 151,711 110.94 166,405 0.41 8,850 1,131 1.21

5.900% Due 09-15-17
150,000 EXELON GENERATION CO LLC 117.17 175,749 110.24 165,361 0.41 9,300 775 1.85

6.200% Due 10-01-17
250,000 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE 118.60 296,495 111.41 278,527 0.69 13,750 4,049 1.20

5.500% Due 01-15-18
150,000 WACHOVIA CORP GLOBAL MEDIUM 99.57 149,358 111.52 167,281 0.42 8,625 2,156 1.46

5.750% Due 02-01-18
200,000 UNITED HEALTH GROUP INC 121.46 242,916 112.80 225,596 0.56 12,000 2,533 1.32

6.000% Due 02-15-18
150,000 BANK OF AMERICA CORP 83.68 125,521 110.59 165,882 0.41 8,475 4,237 2.00

5.650% Due 05-01-18
150,000 COMMONWEALTH EDISON 123.20 184,800 115.19 172,791 0.43 10,425 3,070 2.03

6.950% Due 07-15-18
150,000 TOYOTA MOTOR CREDIT CORP 100.48 150,718 101.58 152,370 0.38 3,150 910 1.66

2.100% Due 01-17-19
150,000 GOLDMAN SACHS GROUP INC. 116.51 174,771 118.66 177,985 0.44 11,250 2,375 2.33

7.500% Due 02-15-19
150,000 PROCTER & GAMBLE CO. 119.15 178,728 111.60 167,400 0.42 7,050 1,488 1.54

4.700% Due 02-15-19

* Callable security

2



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.

PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH

April 30, 2015

Yield
Average Total Market Pct. Annual Accrued to

Quantity Security Cost Average Cost Price Value Assets Income Interest Maturity

150,000 VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS 125.02 187,530 115.86 173,794 0.43 9,525 794 2.11
6.350% Due 04-01-19

150,000 MICROSOFT CORP 117.24 175,854 110.47 165,703 0.41 6,300 2,625 1.55
4.200% Due 06-01-19

200,000 ENTERPRISE PRODUCTS 112.75 225,494 113.41 226,824 0.56 10,400 1,733 2.38
5.200% Due 06-01-20

100,000 MORGAN STANLEY 114.98 114,982 115.26 115,256 0.29 5,500 1,421 2.82
5.500% Due 07-28-21

143,284 SOUTHWEST AIRLS 2007-1 PASS 102.36 146,669 115.00 164,777 0.41 8,812 2,203 3.77
6.150% Due 08-01-22

150,000 JPMORGAN CHASE & CO 105.18 157,771 104.67 157,008 0.39 5,812 1,453 3.26
3.875% Due 02-01-24

150,000 PRUDENTIAL FINANCIAL INC 103.15 154,719 102.29 153,433 0.38 5,250 2,421 3.21
3.500% Due 05-15-24
Accrued Interest 50,295 0.12

4,709,183 4,735,541 11.75 50,295

DOMESTIC LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS/ETF
77,420 VANGUARD INST'L S&P500 INDEX FUND 102.19 7,911,885 190.64 14,759,392 36.62 NA

DOMESTIC MID CAP EQUITY FUNDS/ETF
16,237 ISHARES CORE S&P MIDCAP 400 ETF 84.71 1,375,464 149.82 2,432,627 6.04 NA

INTERNATIONAL EQUITY FUNDS/ETF
102,125 VANGUARD FTSE DEVELOPED MARKETS ETF 38.02 3,882,432 41.37 4,224,911 10.48 NA

EMERGING MARKET FUNDS/ETF
50,825 VANGUARD FTSE EMERGING MARKETS ETF 42.94 2,182,403 43.90 2,231,217 5.54 NA

REAL ESTATE
45,907 VANGUARD REIT ETF 53.03 2,434,236 79.38 3,644,098 9.04 NA

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
CASH PAYABLE -157,140 -157,140 -0.39 NA
FEDERATED PRIME CASH OBLIGATIONS FUND 274,129 274,129 0.68
VICTORY MONEY MARKET FUND 0 0 0.00

116,989 116,989 0.29
TOTAL PORTFOLIO 30,540,434 40,307,128 100 970,374 91,975

* Callable security

3



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
TRANSACTION SUMMARY 

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Trade
Date Date Security Quantity Amount

PURCHASES
CORPORATE BONDS

04-28-15 05-01-15 PRUDENTIAL FINANCIAL 
INC

150,000 154,719.00

3.500% Due 05-15-24

U.S. TREASURY 
04-13-15 04-14-15 US TREASURY NOTES 700,000 702,242.19

1.750% Due 03-31-22
04-20-15 04-21-15 US TREASURY NOTES 375,000 383,964.84

2.000% Due 10-31-21
04-20-15 04-21-15 US TREASURY NOTES 400,000 441,937.50

3.500% Due 05-15-20
1,528,144.53
1,682,863.53

DEPOSITS AND EXPENSES
MANAGEMENT FEES

04-30-15 04-30-15 MANAGEMENT FEES 5,712.54
5,712.54

Interest
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

04-01-15 04-01-15 FEDERATED PRIME CASH 
OBLIGATIONS FUND

9.70

CORPORATE BONDS
04-01-15 04-01-15 EXELON GENERATION 

CO LLC
4,650.00

6.200% Due 10-01-17

* Callable security

1



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
TRANSACTION SUMMARY 

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Trade
Date Date Security Quantity Amount

04-01-15 04-01-15 VERIZON 
COMMUNICATIONS

4,762.50

6.350% Due 04-01-19
04-15-15 04-15-15 CONOCOPHILLIPS 

CANADA
4,218.75

5.625% Due 10-15-16
13,631.25

FNMA & FHLMC
04-15-15 04-15-15 FHLMC 4.00% POOL 

G14203
172.14

4.000% Due 04-01-26

U.S. TREASURY 
04-30-15 04-30-15 US TREASURY NOTES 3,125.00

1.250% Due 10-31-15
04-30-15 04-30-15 US TREASURY NOTES 3,125.00

1.250% Due 10-31-19
04-30-15 04-30-15 US TREASURY NOTES 6,250.00

2.000% Due 10-31-21
12,500.00
26,313.09

PRINCIPAL PAYDOWNS
FNMA & FHLMC

04-15-15 04-15-15 FHLMC 4.00% POOL 
G14203

922.80 922.80

4.000% Due 04-01-26
922.80

* Callable security

2



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
TRANSACTION SUMMARY 

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Trade
Date Date Security Quantity Amount

Purchased Accrued Interest
CORPORATE BONDS

04-28-15 05-01-15 PRUDENTIAL FINANCIAL 
INC

2,420.83

3.500% Due 05-15-24

U.S. TREASURY 
04-13-15 04-14-15 US TREASURY NOTES 468.58

1.750% Due 03-31-22
04-20-15 04-21-15 US TREASURY NOTES 3,563.54

2.000% Due 10-31-21
04-20-15 04-21-15 US TREASURY NOTES 6,071.82

3.500% Due 05-15-20
10,103.94
12,524.77

SALES, MATURITIES, AND CALLS
DOMESTIC LARGE CAP EQUITY FUNDS/ETF

04-16-15 04-16-15 VANGUARD INST'L 
S&P500 INDEX FUND

4,158.8690 800,000.00

U.S. TREASURY 
04-13-15 04-14-15 US TREASURY NOTES 700,000 700,410.16

0.250% Due 08-15-15
1,500,410.16

Sold Accrued Interest
U.S. TREASURY 

04-13-15 04-14-15 US TREASURY NOTES 280.39
0.250% Due 08-15-15

280.39

* Callable security

3



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
TRANSACTION SUMMARY 

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Trade
Date Date Security Quantity Amount

Withdraw
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

04-14-15 04-14-15 FEDERATED PRIME CASH 
OBLIGATIONS FUND

947.48

947.48

* Callable security

4



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.

REALIZED GAINS AND LOSSES
ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH

From 04-01-15 Through 04-30-15

Avg. Cost
Date Quantity Security Basis Proceeds Gain Or Loss

04-13-15 700,000 US TREASURY NOTES 698,578.13 700,410.16 1,832.03
0.250% Due 08-15-15

04-15-15 922.80 FHLMC 4.00% POOL 
G14203

964.90 922.80 -42.10

4.000% Due 04-01-26
04-16-15 4,158.8690 VANGUARD INST'L 

S&P500 INDEX FUND
425,011.61 800,000.00 374,988.39

TOTAL GAINS 376,820.42
TOTAL LOSSES -42.10

1,124,554.64 1,501,332.96 376,778.32



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
CASH LEDGER

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Tran
Date Date Code Activity Security Amount

CASH PAYABLE
04-01-15 Beginning Balance 0.00
04-28-15 05-01-15 wd Purchase PRUDENTIAL FINANCIAL INC -154,719.00

3.500% Due 05-15-24
04-28-15 05-01-15 wd Accrued Interest PRUDENTIAL FINANCIAL INC -2,420.83

3.500% Due 05-15-24
04-30-15 Ending Balance -157,139.83

FEDERATED PRIME CASH OBLIGATIONS FUND
04-01-15 Beginning Balance 285,398.46
04-01-15 04-01-15 dp Interest EXELON GENERATION CO LLC 4,650.00

6.200% Due 10-01-17
04-01-15 04-01-15 dp Interest VERIZON COMMUNICATIONS 4,762.50

6.350% Due 04-01-19
04-01-15 04-01-15 dp Interest FEDERATED PRIME CASH 

OBLIGATIONS FUND
9.70

04-13-15 04-14-15 wd Purchase US TREASURY NOTES -702,242.19
1.750% Due 03-31-22

04-13-15 04-14-15 wd Accrued Interest US TREASURY NOTES -468.58
1.750% Due 03-31-22

04-13-15 04-14-15 dp Sale US TREASURY NOTES 700,410.16
0.250% Due 08-15-15

04-13-15 04-14-15 dp Accrued Interest US TREASURY NOTES 280.39
0.250% Due 08-15-15

04-14-15 04-14-15 wd Withdrawal from Portfolio -947.48
04-15-15 04-15-15 dp Interest FHLMC 4.00% POOL G14203 172.14

4.000% Due 04-01-26
* Callable security

1



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
CASH LEDGER

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Tran
Date Date Code Activity Security Amount

04-15-15 04-15-15 dp Paydown FHLMC 4.00% POOL G14203 922.80
4.000% Due 04-01-26

04-15-15 04-15-15 dp Interest CONOCOPHILLIPS CANADA 4,218.75
5.625% Due 10-15-16

04-16-15 04-16-15 dp Sale VANGUARD INST'L S&P500 
INDEX FUND

800,000.00

04-20-15 04-21-15 wd Purchase US TREASURY NOTES -383,964.84
2.000% Due 10-31-21

04-20-15 04-21-15 wd Accrued Interest US TREASURY NOTES -3,563.54
2.000% Due 10-31-21

04-20-15 04-21-15 wd Purchase US TREASURY NOTES -441,937.50
3.500% Due 05-15-20

04-20-15 04-21-15 wd Accrued Interest US TREASURY NOTES -6,071.82
3.500% Due 05-15-20

04-30-15 04-30-15 dp Interest US TREASURY NOTES 3,125.00
1.250% Due 10-31-15

04-30-15 04-30-15 dp Interest US TREASURY NOTES 3,125.00
1.250% Due 10-31-19

04-30-15 04-30-15 dp Interest US TREASURY NOTES 6,250.00
2.000% Due 10-31-21

04-30-15 Ending Balance 274,128.95

VICTORY MONEY MARKET FUND
04-01-15 Beginning Balance 0.00
04-30-15 Ending Balance 0.00

* Callable security

2



INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

Current
Month

Current
Quarter

Year to
Date

Latest 1
Year

Inception to
Date

Portfolio 0.02 0.02 0.17 0.29 1.80
Benchmark 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.03 1.20

0.00

0.20

0.40

0.60

0.80

1.00

1.20

1.40

1.60

1.80

2.00

P
e

rc
e

nt
 T

ot
al

 R
et

ur
n 

(G
ro

ss
)

Performance is Annualized for Periods Greater than One Year

Current Account Benchmark:
90 Day Tbill

Fixed Income Portfolio Statistics

Average Quality: AAA   Yield to Maturity: 0.22%   Average Maturity: 0.80 YRS

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Portfolio Value on 03-31-15 1,504,023

Contributions 0
Withdrawals -78
Change in Market Value -189
Interest 536
Dividends 0

Portfolio Value on 04-30-15 1,504,292 PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION
Cash and T-

Bills
1%

US Treas
99%

MANAGEMENT TEAM

Client Relationship Manager: Amber Frizzell, AIF®
Amber@apcm.net

Your Portfolio Manager: Jason Roth

Contact Phone Number: 907/272 -7575

AEB/AKUTAN HARBOR - 2006 A
Account Statement - Period Ending April 30, 2015



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.

PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
AEB/AKUTAN HARBOR - 2006 A

April 30, 2015

Yield
Average Total Market Pct. Annual Accrued to

Quantity Security Cost Average Cost Price Value Assets Income Interest Maturity

U.S. TREASURY 
335,000 US TRESURY NOTES 100.25 335,824 100.05 335,184 22.28 1,256 420 0.05

0.375% Due 06-30-15
250,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.20 250,508 100.10 250,255 16.64 937 158 0.07

0.375% Due 08-31-15
250,000 US TREASURY NOTES 99.77 249,434 100.08 250,195 16.63 625 27 0.08

0.250% Due 10-15-15
75,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.01 75,006 100.19 75,146 5.00 375 141 0.33

0.500% Due 06-15-16
200,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.91 201,820 100.77 201,546 13.40 2,000 337 0.42

1.000% Due 08-31-16
225,000 US TREASURY NOTES 99.70 224,332 99.87 224,701 14.94 844 2 0.46

0.375% Due 10-31-16
150,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.28 150,422 100.20 150,304 9.99 937 353 0.50

0.625% Due 12-15-16
Accrued Interest 1,438 0.10

1,487,346 1,488,770 98.97 1,438

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
FEDERATED PRIME CASH OBLIGATIONS FUND 15,522 15,522 1.03

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 1,502,868 1,504,292 100 6,975 1,438



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
TRANSACTION SUMMARY 
AEB/AKUTAN HARBOR - 2006 A

From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Trade
Date Date Security Quantity Amount

PURCHASES
U.S. TREASURY 

04-16-15 04-17-15 US TREASURY NOTES 150,000 150,421.88
0.625% Due 12-15-16

150,421.88

DEPOSITS AND EXPENSES
MANAGEMENT FEES

04-30-15 04-30-15 MANAGEMENT FEES 213.20
213.20

Interest
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

04-01-15 04-01-15 FEDERATED PRIME CASH 
OBLIGATIONS FUND

3.91

U.S. TREASURY 
04-15-15 04-15-15 US TREASURY NOTES 312.50

0.250% Due 10-15-15
04-30-15 04-30-15 US TREASURY NOTES 421.88

0.375% Due 10-31-16
734.38
738.29

Purchased Accrued Interest
U.S. TREASURY 

04-16-15 04-17-15 US TREASURY NOTES 316.79
0.625% Due 12-15-16

316.79

1



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
TRANSACTION SUMMARY 
AEB/AKUTAN HARBOR - 2006 A

From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Trade
Date Date Security Quantity Amount

Withdraw
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

04-14-15 04-14-15 FEDERATED PRIME CASH 
OBLIGATIONS FUND

77.61

77.61

2



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.

REALIZED GAINS AND LOSSES
AEB/AKUTAN HARBOR - 2006 A

From 04-01-15 Through 04-30-15

Avg. Cost
Date Quantity Security Basis Proceeds Gain Or Loss

TOTAL GAINS 0.00
TOTAL LOSSES 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
CASH LEDGER

AEB/AKUTAN HARBOR - 2006 A
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Tran
Date Date Code Activity Security Amount

FEDERATED PRIME CASH OBLIGATIONS FUND
04-01-15 Beginning Balance 165,600.27
04-01-15 04-01-15 dp Interest FEDERATED PRIME CASH 

OBLIGATIONS FUND
3.91

04-14-15 04-14-15 wd Withdrawal from Portfolio -77.61
04-15-15 04-15-15 dp Interest US TREASURY NOTES 312.50

0.250% Due 10-15-15
04-16-15 04-17-15 wd Purchase US TREASURY NOTES -150,421.88

0.625% Due 12-15-16
04-16-15 04-17-15 wd Accrued Interest US TREASURY NOTES -316.79

0.625% Due 12-15-16
04-30-15 04-30-15 dp Interest US TREASURY NOTES 421.88

0.375% Due 10-31-16
04-30-15 Ending Balance 15,522.28



INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

Current
Month

Current
Quarter

Year to
Date

Latest 1
Year

Inception to
Date

Portfolio 0.03 0.03 0.06 0.16 1.70
Benchmark 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.03 1.45

0.00

0.20

0.40

0.60

0.80

1.00

1.20

1.40

1.60

1.80

P
e

rc
e

nt
 T

ot
al

 R
et

ur
n 

(G
ro

ss
)

Performance is Annualized for Periods Greater than One Year

Current Account Benchmark:
90 Day Tbill

Fixed Income Portfolio Statistics

Average Quality: AAA   Yield to Maturity: 0.16%   Average Maturity: 0.54 YRS

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Portfolio Value on 03-31-15 2,517,216

Contributions 0
Withdrawals -120
Change in Market Value 211
Interest 591
Dividends 0

Portfolio Value on 04-30-15 2,517,897 PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION
Cash and T-

Bills
3%

US Treas
97%

MANAGEMENT TEAM

Client Relationship Manager: Amber Frizzell, AIF®
Amber@apcm.net

Your Portfolio Manager: Jason Roth

Contact Phone Number: 907/272 -7575

AEB OPERATING FUND
Account Statement - Period Ending April 30, 2015



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.

PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
AEB OPERATING FUND

April 30, 2015

Yield
Average Total Market Pct. Annual Accrued to

Quantity Security Cost Average Cost Price Value Assets Income Interest Maturity

U.S. TREASURY 
550,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.12 550,645 100.01 550,044 21.85 1,375 634 0.06

0.250% Due 05-15-15
300,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.12 300,352 100.04 300,117 11.92 750 186 0.10

0.250% Due 07-31-15
300,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.11 300,316 100.06 300,189 11.92 750 64 0.10

0.250% Due 09-30-15
300,000 US TREASURY N/B 100.08 300,246 100.08 300,234 11.92 750 313 0.12

0.250% Due 11-30-15
350,000 US TREASURY NOTE 100.20 350,697 100.13 350,465 13.92 1,312 326 0.20

0.375% Due 01-31-16
350,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.17 350,602 100.13 350,465 13.92 1,312 168 0.22

0.375% Due 03-15-16
300,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.35 301,055 100.33 300,984 11.95 1,875 549 0.35

0.625% Due 07-15-16
Accrued Interest 2,240 0.09

2,453,912 2,454,739 97.49 2,240

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
FEDERATED PRIME CASH OBLIGATIONS FUND 63,158 63,158 2.51

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 2,517,070 2,517,897 100 8,125 2,240



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
TRANSACTION SUMMARY 

AEB OPERATING FUND
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Trade
Date Date Security Quantity Amount

PURCHASES
U.S. TREASURY 

04-16-15 04-17-15 US TREASURY NOTES 300,000 301,054.69
0.625% Due 07-15-16

301,054.69

DEPOSITS AND EXPENSES
MANAGEMENT FEES

04-30-15 04-30-15 MANAGEMENT FEES 356.85
356.85

Interest
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

04-01-15 04-01-15 FEDERATED PRIME CASH 
OBLIGATIONS FUND

2.85

2.85

Purchased Accrued Interest
U.S. TREASURY 

04-16-15 04-17-15 US TREASURY NOTES 476.52
0.625% Due 07-15-16

476.52

Withdraw
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

04-14-15 04-14-15 FEDERATED PRIME CASH 
OBLIGATIONS FUND

119.84

119.84



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.

REALIZED GAINS AND LOSSES
AEB OPERATING FUND

From 04-01-15 Through 04-30-15

Avg. Cost
Date Quantity Security Basis Proceeds Gain Or Loss

TOTAL GAINS 0.00
TOTAL LOSSES 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
CASH LEDGER

AEB OPERATING FUND
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Tran
Date Date Code Activity Security Amount

FEDERATED PRIME CASH OBLIGATIONS FUND
04-01-15 Beginning Balance 364,805.99
04-01-15 04-01-15 dp Interest FEDERATED PRIME CASH 

OBLIGATIONS FUND
2.85

04-14-15 04-14-15 wd Withdrawal from Portfolio -119.84
04-16-15 04-17-15 wd Purchase US TREASURY NOTES -301,054.69

0.625% Due 07-15-16
04-16-15 04-17-15 wd Accrued Interest US TREASURY NOTES -476.52

0.625% Due 07-15-16
04-30-15 Ending Balance 63,157.79



INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

Current
Month

Current
Quarter

Year to
Date

Latest 1
Year

Inception to
Date

Portfolio 0.03 0.03 0.07 0.18 1.71
Benchmark 0.00 0.00 0.01 0.03 1.39

0.00

0.20

0.40

0.60

0.80

1.00

1.20

1.40

1.60

1.80

P
e

rc
e

nt
 T

ot
al

 R
et

ur
n 

(G
ro

ss
)

Performance is Annualized for Periods Greater than One Year

Current Account Benchmark:
90 Day Tbill

Fixed Income Portfolio Statistics

Average Quality: AAA   Yield to Maturity: 0.15%   Average Maturity: 0.56 YRS

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Portfolio Value on 03-31-15 2,458,728

Contributions 0
Withdrawals -367
Change in Market Value 279
Interest 571
Dividends 0

Portfolio Value on 04-30-15 2,459,212 PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION
Cash and T-

Bills
3%

US Treas
97%

MANAGEMENT TEAM

Client Relationship Manager: Amber Frizzell, AIF®
Amber@apcm.net

Your Portfolio Manager: Jason Roth

Contact Phone Number: 907/272 -7575

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SERIES E BOND
Account Statement - Period Ending April 30, 2015



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.

PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SERIES E BOND

April 30, 2015

Yield
Average Total Market Pct. Annual Accrued to

Quantity Security Cost Average Cost Price Value Assets Income Interest Maturity

U.S. TREASURY 
290,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.12 290,340 100.01 290,023 11.79 725 334 0.06

0.250% Due 05-15-15
400,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.12 400,469 100.04 400,156 16.27 1,000 249 0.10

0.250% Due 07-31-15
400,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.11 400,422 100.06 400,252 16.28 1,000 85 0.10

0.250% Due 09-30-15
400,000 US TREASURY N/B 100.08 400,328 100.08 400,312 16.28 1,000 418 0.12

0.250% Due 11-30-15
400,000 US TREASURY NOTE 100.20 400,797 100.13 400,532 16.29 1,500 373 0.20

0.375% Due 01-31-16
250,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.17 250,430 100.13 250,332 10.18 937 120 0.22

0.375% Due 03-15-16
250,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.35 250,879 100.33 250,820 10.20 1,562 458 0.35

0.625% Due 07-15-16
Accrued Interest 2,036 0.08

2,393,664 2,394,463 97.37 2,036

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
FEDERATED PRIME CASH OBLIGATIONS FUND 64,748 64,748 2.63

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 2,458,412 2,459,212 100 7,725 2,036

* Callable security



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
TRANSACTION SUMMARY 

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SERIES E BOND
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Trade
Date Date Security Quantity Amount

PURCHASES
U.S. TREASURY 

04-16-15 04-17-15 US TREASURY NOTES 250,000 250,878.91
0.625% Due 07-15-16

250,878.91

DEPOSITS AND EXPENSES
MANAGEMENT FEES

04-30-15 04-30-15 MANAGEMENT FEES 348.53
348.53

Interest
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

04-01-15 04-01-15 FEDERATED PRIME CASH 
OBLIGATIONS FUND

2.94

2.94

Purchased Accrued Interest
U.S. TREASURY 

04-16-15 04-17-15 US TREASURY NOTES 397.10
0.625% Due 07-15-16

397.10

Withdraw
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

04-14-15 04-14-15 FEDERATED PRIME CASH 
OBLIGATIONS FUND

367.21

367.21

* Callable security



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.

REALIZED GAINS AND LOSSES
ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SERIES E BOND

From 04-01-15 Through 04-30-15

Avg. Cost
Date Quantity Security Basis Proceeds Gain Or Loss

TOTAL GAINS 0.00
TOTAL LOSSES 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
CASH LEDGER

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SERIES E BOND
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Tran
Date Date Code Activity Security Amount

FEDERATED PRIME CASH OBLIGATIONS FUND
04-01-15 Beginning Balance 316,388.67
04-01-15 04-01-15 dp Interest FEDERATED PRIME CASH 

OBLIGATIONS FUND
2.94

04-14-15 04-14-15 wd Withdrawal from Portfolio -367.21
04-16-15 04-17-15 wd Purchase US TREASURY NOTES -250,878.91

0.625% Due 07-15-16
04-16-15 04-17-15 wd Accrued Interest US TREASURY NOTES -397.10

0.625% Due 07-15-16
04-30-15 Ending Balance 64,748.39

* Callable security



INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

Current
Month

Current
Quarter

Year to
Date

Latest 1
Year

Inception to
Date

Portfolio 0.02 0.02 0.05 0.11 0.28
Benchmark 0.02 0.02 0.30 0.49 0.32

0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

0.40

0.50

0.60

P
e

rc
e

nt
 T

ot
al

 R
et

ur
n 

(G
ro

ss
)

Performance is Annualized for Periods Greater than One Year

Current Account Benchmark:
50% Barclays 1-3 Gov/ 50% 90 day tbill

Fixed Income Portfolio Statistics

Average Quality: AAA   Yield to Maturity: 0.17%   Average Maturity: 0.49 YRS

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Portfolio Value on 03-31-15 1,014,650

Contributions 0
Withdrawals -42
Change in Market Value -145
Interest 309
Dividends 0

Portfolio Value on 04-30-15 1,014,772 PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION
Cash and T-

Bills
4%

US Treas
67%

Agencies
29%

MANAGEMENT TEAM

Client Relationship Manager: Amber Frizzell, AIF®
Amber@apcm.net

Your Portfolio Manager: Jason Roth

Contact Phone Number: 907/272-7575

AEB 2010 SERIES A GO BOND/KCAP
Account Statement - Period Ending April 30, 2015



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.

PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
AEB 2010 SERIES A GO BOND/KCAP

April 30, 2015

Yield
Average Total Market Pct. Annual Accrued to

Quantity Security Cost Average Cost Price Value Assets Income Interest Maturity

U.S. TREASURY 
150,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.12 150,176 100.04 150,058 14.79 375 93 0.10

0.250% Due 07-31-15
300,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.08 300,234 100.07 300,210 29.58 750 2 0.11

0.250% Due 10-31-15
225,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.35 225,791 100.33 225,738 22.25 1,406 412 0.35

0.625% Due 07-15-16
Accrued Interest 507 0.05

676,201 676,514 66.67 507

AGENCIES
300,000 FNMA 100.36 301,081 100.01 300,030 29.57 1,500 642 0.37

0.500% Due 05-27-15
Accrued Interest 642 0.06

301,081 300,672 29.63 642

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
FEDERATED PRIME CASH OBLIGATIONS FUND 37,587 37,587 3.70

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 1,014,869 1,014,772 100 4,031 1,149



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
TRANSACTION SUMMARY 

AEB 2010 SERIES A GO BOND/KCAP
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Trade
Date Date Security Quantity Amount

PURCHASES
U.S. TREASURY 

04-16-15 04-17-15 US TREASURY NOTES 225,000 225,791.02
0.625% Due 07-15-16

225,791.02

DEPOSITS AND EXPENSES
MANAGEMENT FEES

04-30-15 04-30-15 MANAGEMENT FEES 143.82
143.82

Interest
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

04-01-15 04-01-15 FEDERATED PRIME CASH 
OBLIGATIONS FUND

0.60

U.S. TREASURY 
04-15-15 04-15-15 US TREASURY NOTES 468.75

0.375% Due 04-15-15
04-30-15 04-30-15 US TREASURY NOTES 375.00

0.250% Due 10-31-15
843.75
844.35

Purchased Accrued Interest
U.S. TREASURY 

04-16-15 04-17-15 US TREASURY NOTES 357.39
0.625% Due 07-15-16

357.39

1



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
TRANSACTION SUMMARY 

AEB 2010 SERIES A GO BOND/KCAP
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Trade
Date Date Security Quantity Amount

SALES, MATURITIES, AND CALLS
U.S. TREASURY 

04-15-15 04-15-15 US TREASURY NOTES 250,000 250,000.00
0.375% Due 04-15-15

250,000.00

Withdraw
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

04-14-15 04-14-15 FEDERATED PRIME CASH 
OBLIGATIONS FUND

42.22

42.22

2



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.

REALIZED GAINS AND LOSSES
AEB 2010 SERIES A GO BOND/KCAP

From 04-01-15 Through 04-30-15

Avg. Cost
Date Quantity Security Basis Proceeds Gain Or Loss

04-15-15 250,000 US TREASURY NOTES 250,644.53 250,000.00 -644.53
0.375% Due 04-15-15

TOTAL GAINS 0.00
TOTAL LOSSES -644.53

250,644.53 250,000.00 -644.53



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
CASH LEDGER

AEB 2010 SERIES A GO BOND/KCAP
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Tran
Date Date Code Activity Security Amount

FEDERATED PRIME CASH OBLIGATIONS FUND
04-01-15 Beginning Balance 12,933.18
04-01-15 04-01-15 dp Interest FEDERATED PRIME CASH 

OBLIGATIONS FUND
0.60

04-14-15 04-14-15 wd Withdrawal from Portfolio -42.22
04-15-15 04-15-15 dp Interest US TREASURY NOTES 468.75

0.375% Due 04-15-15
04-15-15 04-15-15 dp Sale US TREASURY NOTES 250,000.00

0.375% Due 04-15-15
04-16-15 04-17-15 wd Purchase US TREASURY NOTES -225,791.02

0.625% Due 07-15-16
04-16-15 04-17-15 wd Accrued Interest US TREASURY NOTES -357.39

0.625% Due 07-15-16
04-30-15 04-30-15 dp Interest US TREASURY NOTES 375.00

0.250% Due 10-31-15
04-30-15 Ending Balance 37,586.90



INVESTMENT PERFORMANCE

Current
Month

Current
Quarter

Year to
Date

Latest 1
Year

Inception to
Date

Portfolio 0.02 0.02 0.07 0.12 0.28
Benchmark 0.02 0.02 0.30 0.49 0.32

0.00

0.10

0.20

0.30

0.40

0.50

0.60

P
e

rc
e

nt
 T

ot
al

 R
et

ur
n 

(G
ro

ss
)

Performance is Annualized for Periods Greater than One Year

Current Account Benchmark:
50% Barclays 1-3 Gov/ 50% 90 day tbill

Fixed Income Portfolio Statistics

Average Quality: AAA   Yield to Maturity: 0.15%   Average Maturity: 0.49 YRS

ACCOUNT ACTIVITY

Portfolio Value on 03-31-15 2,021,145

Contributions 0
Withdrawals -84
Change in Market Value -149
Interest 594
Dividends 0

Portfolio Value on 04-30-15 2,021,507 PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION
Cash and T-

Bills
2%

US Treas
76%

Agencies
22%

MANAGEMENT TEAM

Client Relationship Manager: Amber Frizzell, AIF®
Amber@apcm.net

Your Portfolio Manager: Jason Roth

Contact Phone Number: 907/272-7575

AEB 2010 SERIES B BOND/AKUTAN AIR
Account Statement - Period Ending April 30, 2015



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.

PORTFOLIO APPRAISAL
AEB 2010 SERIES B BOND/AKUTAN AIR

April 30, 2015

Yield
Average Total Market Pct. Annual Accrued to

Quantity Security Cost Average Cost Price Value Assets Income Interest Maturity

U.S. TREASURY 
400,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.12 400,469 100.04 400,156 19.79 1,000 249 0.10

0.250% Due 07-31-15
200,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.11 200,211 100.06 200,126 9.90 500 42 0.10

0.250% Due 09-30-15
200,000 US TREASURY N/B 100.08 200,164 100.08 200,156 9.90 500 209 0.12

0.250% Due 11-30-15
500,000 US TREASURY NOTE 100.20 500,996 100.13 500,665 24.77 1,875 466 0.20

0.375% Due 01-31-16
225,000 US TREASURY NOTES 100.35 225,791 100.33 225,738 11.17 1,406 412 0.35

0.625% Due 07-15-16
Accrued Interest 1,378 0.07

1,527,631 1,528,219 75.60 1,378

AGENCIES
450,000 FNMA 100.36 451,622 100.01 450,045 22.26 2,250 962 0.37

0.500% Due 05-27-15
Accrued Interest 962 0.05

451,622 451,007 22.31 962

CASH AND EQUIVALENTS
FEDERATED PRIME CASH OBLIGATIONS FUND 42,281 42,281 2.09

TOTAL PORTFOLIO 2,021,533 2,021,507 100 7,531 2,340



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
TRANSACTION SUMMARY 

AEB 2010 SERIES B BOND/AKUTAN AIR
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Trade
Date Date Security Quantity Amount

PURCHASES
U.S. TREASURY 

04-16-15 04-17-15 US TREASURY NOTES 225,000 225,791.02
0.625% Due 07-15-16

225,791.02

DEPOSITS AND EXPENSES
MANAGEMENT FEES

04-30-15 04-30-15 MANAGEMENT FEES 286.50
286.50

Interest
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

04-01-15 04-01-15 FEDERATED PRIME CASH 
OBLIGATIONS FUND

3.01

U.S. TREASURY 
04-15-15 04-15-15 US TREASURY NOTES 375.00

0.375% Due 04-15-15
378.01

Purchased Accrued Interest
U.S. TREASURY 

04-16-15 04-17-15 US TREASURY NOTES 357.39
0.625% Due 07-15-16

357.39

SALES, MATURITIES, AND CALLS
U.S. TREASURY 

04-15-15 04-15-15 US TREASURY NOTES 200,000 200,000.00
0.375% Due 04-15-15

200,000.00

1



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
TRANSACTION SUMMARY 

AEB 2010 SERIES B BOND/AKUTAN AIR
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Trade
Date Date Security Quantity Amount

Withdraw
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS

04-14-15 04-14-15 FEDERATED PRIME CASH 
OBLIGATIONS FUND

84.14

84.14

2



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.

REALIZED GAINS AND LOSSES
AEB 2010 SERIES B BOND/AKUTAN AIR

From 04-01-15 Through 04-30-15

Avg. Cost
Date Quantity Security Basis Proceeds Gain Or Loss

04-15-15 200,000 US TREASURY NOTES 200,515.63 200,000.00 -515.63
0.375% Due 04-15-15

TOTAL GAINS 0.00
TOTAL LOSSES -515.63

200,515.63 200,000.00 -515.63



Alaska Permanent Capital Management Co.
CASH LEDGER

AEB 2010 SERIES B BOND/AKUTAN AIR
From 04-01-15 To 04-30-15

Trade Settle Tran
Date Date Code Activity Security Amount

FEDERATED PRIME CASH OBLIGATIONS FUND
04-01-15 Beginning Balance 68,135.16
04-01-15 04-01-15 dp Interest FEDERATED PRIME CASH 

OBLIGATIONS FUND
3.01

04-14-15 04-14-15 wd Withdrawal from Portfolio -84.14
04-15-15 04-15-15 dp Interest US TREASURY NOTES 375.00

0.375% Due 04-15-15
04-15-15 04-15-15 dp Sale US TREASURY NOTES 200,000.00

0.375% Due 04-15-15
04-16-15 04-17-15 wd Purchase US TREASURY NOTES -225,791.02

0.625% Due 07-15-16
04-16-15 04-17-15 wd Accrued Interest US TREASURY NOTES -357.39

0.625% Due 07-15-16
04-30-15 Ending Balance 42,280.62



Consent Agenda 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 15-22  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH ASSEMBLY HONORING GAIL 
BENDIXEN OF KING COVE, ALASKA UPON HER RETIREMENT FROM THE NORTH 

PACIFIC FISHERY MANAGEMENT COUNCIL 
 
WHEREAS, Gail Bendixen was born and raised in the small fishing community of King Cove, near the 
end of the Alaska Peninsula, within the Aleutians East Borough; and  
 
WHEREAS, Gail’s parents Xenia and Herman Bendixen (also known as Rocky and Buddy) raised Gail 
and her seven sisters and one brother to value a fishing lifestyle and to protect the ocean’s resources; and 
 
WHEREAS, in 1986 Gail went to work for the North Pacific Fishery Management Council (NPFMC or 
Council), the regional council that manages fisheries in the waters 3-200 miles off Alaska’s coast; and    
  
WHEREAS, after 29+ years of dedicated service, Gail will retire in June 2015 from employment with 
the NPFMC, where she has served in various positions over the years including as Executive Secretary, 
Finance Officer and Administrative Officer; and 
 
WHEREAS, the fishing industry and the people of the of the North Pacific have benefitted from Ms. 
Bendixen’s tireless service to the Council; and, 

WHEREAS, the ecosystems of the Bering Sea, Aleutian Islands and the Gulf of Alaska have also been 
well-served by the good stewardship of the Council and Staff; and 

WHEREAS, Gail’s professionalism and cheerful demeanor during her tenure on the Council Staff have 
been a positive reflection of the people of King Cove and the Aleutians East Borough. 
 
NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED  the Aleutians East Borough Assembly proudly acknowledges 
Gail Bendixen’s 29+ year employment with the NPFMC a significant achievement as an ambassador for 
the people of the region to the Council family; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the Aleutians East Borough Assembly thanks Gail Bendixen for her long 
service with the NPFMC, and wishes her all the best in retirement. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Aleutians East Borough on this 28th day of May, 2015. 
 
 
 
     
_____________________     ATTEST: _____________________ 
Stanley Mack, Mayor           Tina Anderson, Clerk 
        
 



 
 

 
 
 
 
 

RESOLUTION 15-23  
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH ASSEMBLY SUPPORTING THE 
REAPPOINTMENT OF THE CURRENT MEMBERS OF THE INTERNATIONAL PACIFIC 

HALIBUT COMMISSION ROBERT ALVERSON AND DONALD LANE. 
 
WHEREAS, the Aleutians East Borough collects a local raw fish tax on all halibut and other species of 
fish delivered to our on-shore processing plants; and  
 
WHEREAS, some local fishermen participate in the Pacific Halibut fishery in area 3B and other areas; and 
 
WHEREAS, the International Pacific Halibut Commission (IPHC) is the governing body for the 
management and stewardship of the Pacific Halibut stock; and    
  
WHEREAS, the IPHC is seeking nominations for two of the US seats on the Commission; and 
 
WHEREAS, those two seats are currently held by Robert Alverson and Donald Lane, who are both 
eligible for reappointment to the IPHC; and, 

WHEREAS, Robert Alverson and Donald Lane are both currently doing a superb job serving as 
International Pacific Halibut Commissioners. 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED  the Aleutians East Borough Assembly recommends the 
reappointment of the current US members of the IPHC, Robert Alverson and Donald Lane; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution will be forwarded to the NMFS Office of 
International Affairs, and the NOAA Fisheries Alaska Regional Office. 
 
PASSED AND APPROVED by the Aleutians East Borough on this    day of May, 2015. 
 
 
 
     
_____________________     ATTEST: _____________________ 
Stanley Mack, Mayor           Tina Anderson, Clerk 
        
 



 
 

Agenda Statement 
 
Date of Meeting:  May 28, 2015  
 
To:   Mayor and Assembly Members    
 
From:   Rick Gifford, Administrator   
 
Re:    Sandy River Leases 
 
The State of Alaska, Department of Natural Resources granted Lease ADL No. 218167 to 
Melvin B. Gillis on June 9, 1989 and Lease ADL No. 228276 to Melvin B. Gillis on August 16, 
2004. These leases are located in the Sandy River area.  The Aleutians East Borough selected the 
parcels that are the subjects of these leases as part of its General Land Grant Entitlement 
(Municipal Entitlements) pursuant to A.S. 29.65 et seq., and was subsequently transferred title to 
those parcels by the State of Alaska, and thus acquired as part of that transfer Lease ADL No. 
218167 and Lease ADL No. 228276.  The leases permitted Mr. Gillis to assign his rights and 
obligations under these leases to a third party, subject to the Borough’s approval.  APICDA Joint 
Ventures purchased from Mr. Gillis all the improvements located on the properties that are 
subject to the leases, for the purpose of expanding its recreational business activities in the 
Borough.  The Assembly approved the Assignment to APICDA Joint Ventures and extended the 
leases to June 30, 2015 on September 10, 2014.    APICDA Joint Ventures requested that the 
Borough grant it a long-term lease in the properties that are the subjects of Lease ADL No. 
218167 and Lease No. 228276.  The Assembly authorized the Mayor to negotiate a long-term 
lease with APICDA Joint Ventures on March 3, 2015. 
 
The lease expansion will require a survey which will be conducted sometime this summer.  Since 
the leases expire on June 30, 2015, an extension is required in order to complete the survey and 
negotiate a new lease for Assembly approval. 
 
The Administration recommends approval of Resolution No. 15-____ amending Lease ADL No. 
218167 and Lease ADL No. 228276 to provide for an expiration date of December 31, 2015. 
 



 

 
RESOLUTION NO. 15-24 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH, ALASKA, AMENDING 
THE LEASES ADL NO. 218167 AND ADL NO. 228276 TO APICDA JOINT 
VENTURES TO PROVIDE FOR A DECEMBER 31, 2015 EXPIRATION DATE. 
 
 WHEREAS, AS 29.35.010(8) grants the Aleutians East Borough the authority 
to “acquire, manage, control, use, and dispose of real and personal property, whether 
the property is situated inside or outside the municipal boundaries”; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the State of Alaska, Department of Natural Resources granted 
Lease ADL No. 218167 to Melvin B. Gillis on June 9, 1989; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the State of Alaska, Department of Natural Resources granted 
Lease ADL No. 228276 to Melvin B. Gillis on August 16, 2004; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the Aleutians East Borough selected the parcels that are the 
subjects of these leases as part of its General Land Grant Entitlement (Municipal 
Entitlements) pursuant to A.S. 29.65 et seq., was subsequently transferred title to 
those parcels by the State of Alaska, and thus acquired as part of that transfer Lease 
ADL No. 218167 and Lease ADL No. 228276; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, the leases permitted Mr. Gillis to assign his rights and obligations 
under these leases to a third party, subject to the Borough’s approval; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, an Agreement was approved by the Aleutians East Borough 
Assembly on September 10, 2014 assigning Mr. Gillis’s interests under the leases to 
APICDA Joint Ventures; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, APICDA Joint Ventures has purchased from Mr. Gillis all the 
improvements located on the properties that are subject to the leases, for the 
purpose of expanding its recreational business activities in the Borough; and, 
 
 WHEREAS, APICDA Joint Ventures has requested that the Borough grant it a 
long-term lease in the properties that are the subjects of Lease ADL No. 218167 and 
Lease No. 228276; and, 
 

WHEREAS, on September 10, 2014 the Aleutians East Borough Assembly 
approved amendments to the leases extending them to June 30, 2015; and, 

 
WHEREAS, the Aleutians East Borough Assembly has concluded that it would 

be in the Borough’s best interests to negotiate a long-term lease with APICDA Joint 
Ventures; and, 

 



 

WHEREAS, on March 3, 2015 the Aleutians East Borough Assembly 
authorized the Mayor to negotiate a long-term lease with APICDA Joint Ventures to 
include an expansion in the size of the lease; and 

 
WHEREAS, the lease expansion will require a land survey to determine the 

legal description; and  
 
WHEREAS, due to weather conditions the land survey might not be conducted 

until the summer of 2015; and 
 
WHEREAS, the current leases expire June 30, 2015 and may not provide 

appropriate time to negotiate a long-term lease and obtain Assembly approval; 
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ASSEMBLY OF THE 

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH, ALASKA, that: 
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE ASSEMBLY OF THE 
ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH, ALASKA, that: 
 
 Section 1. Amendment of Lease Agreements.  The Aleutians East Borough 
Assembly hereby authorizes the Mayor to sign the Agreements amending Lease ADL 
No. 218167 and Lease ADL No. 228276 to provide for an expiration date of 
December 31, 2015, attached as Appendix A and Appendix B. 
 
 Section 3. Severability.  If any one or more of the provisions of this 
Resolution shall be declared by any court of competent jurisdiction to be contrary to 
law, then such provisions shall be null and void and be deemed separable from the 
remaining provisions of this Resolution and shall in no way affect the validity of the 
other provisions of this Resolution, or any other Resolutions or Lease Agreements 
regarding the properties described herein. 
  
 Section 4. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately. 
 
 ADOPTED BY THE ASSEMBLY OF THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH, on 
this    day of    , 2015. 
 

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH, ALASKA 
 
 
 

       
             Stanley Mack, Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 



 

 
       
Tina Anderson, Borough Clerk 
 



 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO 
 

LEASE ADL NO. 218167 
 
 
 This Second Amendment is made by and between the Aleutians East Borough 
(hereinafter “Lessor” or “Borough”), P.O. Box 349, Sand Point, Alaska 99661, and 
APICDA Joint Ventures (hereinafter “Lessee”), 302 Gold Street, Suite 202, Juneau, 
Alaska 99801. 

 
WHEREAS Lease ADL No. 218167 was originally granted by the State of Alaska, 

Department of Natural Resources to Melvin B. Gillis (“Grantor”) (see copy attached as 
Exhibit A); and, 

 
WHEREAS Lease ADL No. 218167 was for that certain parcel of property (the 

“Property”) more particularly described as: 
 
Alaska State Land Survey No. 87-130, containing 5.00 acres, more or 
less, according to the survey plat filed in the Aleutians Islands Recording 
District on December 29, 1988, as plat 88-19; and, 
 
WHEREAS the Lessor selected this parcel as part of its General Land Grant 

Entitlement pursuant to A.S. 29.65 et seq., and was subsequently transferred title to the 
parcel by the State of Alaska, and thus acquired as part of that transfer Lease ADL No. 
218167; and, 

 
WHEREAS the Lessee has acquired from the Grantor all interests in Lease ADL 

No. 218167 for the Property; 
 
 WHEREAS the Lessee is therefore the tenant under Lease ADL No. 218167 for 
the Property described above, subject to all covenants, terms, conditions, and 
provisions created by and set forth therein, nunc pro tunc; and, 
 
 WHEREAS pursuant to Amendment One to Lease ADL No. 218167 entered into 
by Lessee on September 12, 2014 and by Lessor on June 3, 2014, a copy of which is 
attached as Exhibit B, Lease ADL No. 218167 is scheduled to expire on June 30, 2015; 
and 
 

WHEREAS the Lessee has requested that the Borough grant it a new lease to 
the Property, which it intends to use for tourism-related commercial activities; and, 
 
 WHEREAS the Borough has concluded that it is in its best interests to continue 
negotiations with the Lessee for the grant of such lease. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE it is agreed as follows: 
 

Second Amendment to Lease ADL No. 218167         Page 1 of 2 
        



 

 1.  That, in consideration for the sum of ten dollars ($10.00) paid by the Lessee 
to the Lessor, and for other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is 
acknowledged by the Lessor, the Lessor agrees to a second amendment of Lease ADL 
No. 218167 to provide that it shall not expire on June 30, 2015, but shall instead now 
expire on December 31, 2015, subject to the approval of the Borough Assembly. 
 
 2.  That the Lessee shall continue to have and to hold the Property, subject to the 
terms and conditions set forth in Lease ADL No. 218167, and shall remain responsible 
for all of its obligations under the Lease, including environmental liability and 
responsibility; payments of all rents reserved in and by the lease; and that the 
Assignee’s performance of all covenants, terms, conditions, and provisions shall be 
kept, observed, punctual. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hand and seal the 
date herein below set forth. 
 
 
       LESSOR: 
       ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH 
 
 
Dated:       By:        
 
 
 
Dated:       Attest:       
 
 
 
 
       LESSEE: 
       APICDA JOINT VENTURES 
 
 
Dated:       By:        
 
 
       Its:        

 
 

 

Second Amendment to Lease ADL No. 218167         Page 2 of 2 
        



Exhibit A 
Page 1 of 10



Exhibit A 
Page 2 of 10



Exhibit A 
Page 3 of 10



Exhibit A 
Page 4 of 10



Exhibit A 
Page 5 of 10



Exhibit A 
Page 6 of 10



Exhibit A 
Page 7 of 10



Exhibit A 
Page 8 of 10



Exhibit A 
Page 9 of 10



Exhibit A 
Page 10 of 10



Exhibit B 
Page 1 of 2



Exhibit B 
Page 2 of 2



 

SECOND AMENDMENT TO 
 

LEASE ADL NO. 228276 
 
 
 This Second Amendment is made by and between the Aleutians East Borough 
(hereinafter “Lessor” or “Borough”), P.O. Box 349, Sand Point, Alaska 99661, and 
APICDA Joint Ventures (hereinafter “Lessee”), 302 Gold Street, Suite 202, Juneau, 
Alaska 99801. 
 

WHEREAS Lease ADL No. 228276 was originally granted by the State of Alaska, 
Department of Natural Resources to Melvin B. Gillis (“Grantor”) (see copy attached as 
Exhibit A); and, 

 
WHEREAS Lease ADL No. 228276 was for that certain parcel of property (the 

“Property”) more particularly described as: 
 
A 1-acre, more or less, parcel of land located approximately 9 miles 
Northeast of the Village of Bear River, between the Sandy River and 
Sandy River Landing Strip, within the SW1/4NE1/4, Section 5, Township 
46 South, Range 70 West, Seward Meridian. Marked GPS corners are as 
follows: SW corner N56° 13.874, W160° 13.521; SE corner N58° 13.836, 
W160° 13.583; NE corner N56° 13.874, W160° 13.521; NW corner N56° 
13.873, W160° 13.581; and, 
 
WHEREAS the Lessor selected this parcel as part of its General Land Grant 

Entitlement pursuant to A.S. 29.65 et seq., and was subsequently transferred title to the 
parcel by the State of Alaska, and thus acquired as part of that transfer Lease ADL No. 
228276; and, 
 

WHEREAS the Lessee has acquired from the Grantor all interests in Lease ADL 
No. 228276 for the Property; and, 
 
 WHEREAS the Lessee is therefore the tenant under Lease ADL No. 228276 for 
the Property described above, subject to all covenants, terms, conditions, and 
provisions created by and set forth therein, nunc pro tunc; and, 
 
 WHEREAS pursuant to Amendment One to Lease ADL No. 228276 entered into 
by Lessee on September 12, 2014 and by Lessor on June 3, 2014, a copy of which is 
attached as Exhibit B, Lease ADL No. 228276 is scheduled to expire on June 30, 2015; 
and, 
 
 WHEREAS the Lessee has requested that the Borough grant it a new lease to 
the Property, which it intends to use for tourism-related commercial activities; and, 
 

Second Amendment to Lease ADL No. 228276 Page 1 of 2 
    



 

 WHEREAS the Borough has concluded that it is in its best interests to continue 
negotiations with the Lessee for the grant of such lease. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE it is agreed as follows: 
 
 1.  That, in consideration for the sum of ten dollars ($10.00) paid by the Lessee 
to the Lessor, and for other good and valuable consideration, receipt of which is 
acknowledged by the Lessor, the Lessor agrees to a second amendment of Lease ADL 
No. 228276, to provide that it shall not expire on June 30, 2015, but shall instead now 
expire on December 31, 2015, subject to the approval of the Borough Assembly. 
 
 2.  That the Lessee shall continue to have and to hold the Property, subject to the 
terms and conditions set forth in Lease ADL No. 228276, and shall remain responsible 
for all of its obligations under the Lease, including environmental liability and 
responsibility; payments of all rents reserved in and by the lease; and that the 
Assignee’s performance of all covenants, terms, conditions, and provisions shall be 
kept, observed, punctual. 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have set their hand and seal the 
date herein below set forth. 
 
 
       LESSOR: 
       ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH 
 
 
Dated:       By:        
 
 
 
Dated:       Attest:       
 
 
 
 
       LESSEE: 
       APICDA JOINT VENTURES 
 
 
Dated:       By:        
 
 
       Its:        
 

Second Amendment to Lease ADL No. 228276 Page 2 of 2 
    







































 

SAND POINT OFFICE ANCHORAGE OFFICE KING COVE OFFICE 
P.O. BOX 349 3380 “C” STREET, SUITE 205 P.O. BOX 49 
SAND POINT, ALASKA 99661 ANCHORAGE, ALASKA 99503 KING COVE, ALASKA 99612 
(907) 383-2699 (907) 274-7555 (907) 497-2588 
(907) 383-3496 FAX (907) 276-7569 FAX (907) 497-2386 FAX 

 
 
 
To: Mayor Mack and Assembly 
From: Tina Anderson, Clerk 
Date:  May 28, 2015 
Re: Resolution 15-25, Approval of AEB Permit No. OSP 2015-01, Peter Pan 

Seafoods Processing Plant, Port Moller Facility.  
 
 
The Planning Commission met on May 18, 2015 and approved Planning Commission 
Resolution 15-02, recommending approval of Aleutians East Borough Permit No. OSP 
2015-01 for the Peter Pan Onshore Seafood Processing Plant, Port Moller Facility. 
 
The Borough received Peter Pan Seafoods permit application for the Port Moller onshore 
seafood processing facility on January 27, 2015, which was required to comply with the 
Borough’s new land use permit requirements.   
 
After staff and Consultant Susan Harvey reviewed the permit application and additional 
information requested from Peter Pan was received, the permit application went out for a 
30-day public review. No public comments were received.   
 
The staff made a recommendation of approval to the Planning Commission dated May 1, 
2015. After the Planning Commission reviewed the application and recommendation 
letter they unanimously passed Resolution 15-02 recommending the Assembly approve 
Aleutians East Borough Permit No. OSP 2015-01 with additional stipulations. 
 

 
 
 
 



 
 

RESOLUTION 15-25 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH ASSEMBLY APPROVING THE ALEUTIANS EAST 

BOROUGH PERMIT NO. OSP 2015-01 FOR THE PETER PAN ONSHORE SEAFOOD PROCESSING PLANT, 

PORT MOLLER FACILITY. 

 

WHEREAS, the Aleutians East Borough received a Land Use Permit application by Peter Pan Seafoods on 

January 27, 2015 for its Onshore Seafood Processing Plant, Port Moller Facility and was assigned AEB 

Permit No. OSP 2015-01; and 

 

WHEREAS, Aleutians East Borough staff completed the required permit review and public notice 

requirements and developed a written staff recommendation (dated May 1, 2015) recommending 

approval, subject to the additional stipulations attached to the staff recommendation; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a meeting on May 18, 2015 approving Planning Commission 

Resolution 15-02, recommending the Assembly approve Aleutians East Borough Permit No. OSP 2015-

01, subject to the additional stipulations attached to the staff recommendation. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Aleutians East Borough Assembly approve Permit No. OSP 

2015-01, subject to the additional stipulations attached to the staff recommendation. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED by the Aleutians East Borough on this    day of May, 2015. 

 

 

      

Mayor Stanley Mack 

 

ATTEST: 

 

 

      

Tina Anderson, Clerk 

 

















Aleutians East Borough      Page 1 of 1 
Additional Stipulation Supplement Form  March 2014 (Rev.0) 
 

 
 

 

ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH 
Additional Stipulation Supplement Form 

 
Permit Number:  AEB Permit No.  OSP 2015-01 

Approved by Name:   AEB Assembly  

Approved by Title:   Mayor Stanley Mack 

Approved by (signature):__________________________________________ 

Additional Stipulations Added to Permit Approval  

The Aleutians East Borough (AEB) permit application form and approved permit contains a list of standard permit 
stipulations. Additionally, the AEB has determined that the additional stipulations listed below are required to 
approve your permit.  
 

1. Reclamation Requirements: 
 
For Peter Pan’s property, Peter Pan must:  

a. Develop a reclamation closure plan for its property that includes removal of all hazardous waste, fuel, 
chemicals, spilled material and contaminated soils, and debris prior to closure, including a plan to retain the 
facilities and equipment for beneficial reuse, later use, or a plan to remove the facilities; 

b. Submit the  plan to AEB at least 6 months prior to plant closure for review and approval;  
c. Fund and complete the reclamation; and,  
d. Ensure the reclamation is completed within 365 days of the plant closure.  

 
For operations conducted by Peter Pan on AEB property (e.g., use of roads, airstrip, landfill area, water source, 
buildings and storage), Peter Pan must: 

a. Hire a solid waste engineer to develop a landfill closure plan that meets State of Alaska Landfill Closure 
Design Requirements and Best Management Practices at the time of the planned closure; 

b. Develop a reclamation plan that includes removal of all hazardous waste, fuel, chemicals, spilled material and 
contaminated soils, debris, buildings and storage equipment from AEB property;   

c. Submit the plan to AEB at least 6 months prior to plant closure for review and approval;  
d. Fund and complete the reclamation; and,  
e. Ensure the reclamation is completed within 365 days of the plant closure.  

 
2. Additional Air Pollution Control Requirements: Due to the age of the power generators used, use of  ultra-

low sulfur diesel to reduce emissions, and implementation of a maintenance and repair program to optimize 
combustion efficiency and reduce overall fuel use and emissions, the AEB’s standard stipulation for air quality 
control is satisfied as long as Peter Pan:  

a. Remains in compliance with its ADEC air quality control permit for its existing facilities; and, 
b. Evaluates use of best available air pollution control technology, and alternative energy use, prior to replacing 

or adding any significant new air pollution sources.  
 

3. Property Ownership Resolution: Property ownership issues must resolved within one (1) year from permit 
authorization. An extension may be issued if extenuating circumstances occur. 
  

4. Continued State and Federal Compliance: Peter Pan must continues to be compliant with state and federal 
requirements and provide AEB with a copy of all approved permit applications, certificates and approval letters 
specifying the terms, conditions or stipulations within 30 days of issue.  

 









Public Hearings 



 

 

 

MEMO 

DATE:  April 16, 2015 

TO:  Mayor Mack and Assembly 

FROM:  Roxann Newman, Finance Director 

SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2016 Proposed Budget 

 

The assumptions that the FY16 Budget are based on include: 

 Salaries of all full-time employees are estimated to increase by the COLA 3%. 
 Fringe benefits increased accordingly. 
 
 Department budgets were held as closely to this year’s budget as possible. 
 
 King Cove Access Road Project – Phase 3 was added into Fund 20. 
 
 Sand Point School Playground was added to Fund 41. 
  



 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 

ORDINANCE 15-02 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE ADOPTING THE OPERATING AND CAPITAL BUDGET FOR 
THE ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH FISCAL YEAR 2016. 
 
Section 1.  Classification This is a non-code ordinance 
Section 2.  Effective Date This ordinance becomes effective upon Adoption. 
Section 3.  Severability The terms, provisions, and sections of this 

Ordinance are severable. 
Section 4.  Content The operating and capital budget for the Aleutians 

East Borough and the Aleutians East Borough 
School District for Fiscal Year 2016 is adopted as 
follows: 

 
REVENUES       FY16 BUDGET 
   
Local       
 Interest Income    $35,000.00 
 AEB Fish Tax    $3,200,779.00 
 AEBSD Refund     
 Other Revenue    $35,000.00 
      
State      
 Shared Fishery Tax         $1,769,277.75 
 Extraterritorial Fish Tax    $101,298.80 
 Landing Tax    $35,217.22 
 Debt Reimbursement   $1,045,464 
 State Aid to Local Government   $396,981.95 
Federal       
 Payment in Lieu of Taxes   $559,000 
 USF&WS Lands    $36,256 
       
 Total FY16 Revenues  $7,214,274.72 
       
 AEBSD Revenue     $8,128,388 
 
 
 
 
 
       



Ordinance 15-02 

2 

OPERATING FUND EXPENDITURES       

       
 Mayor     $266,304.35 
 Assembly     $124,000.00 
 Administration    $364,574.72 
 Assistant Administrator    $149,085.00 
 Clerk/Planning    $188,865.00 
 Planning Commission    $92,500.00 
 Finance     $255,573.09 
 Natural Resources    $250,491.28 
 Communications Manager    $176,391.50 
 Development Coordinator    $ 
 Maintenance Director    $131,615.84 
 Educational Support    $840,000.00 
 KCAP     $112,500.00 
 Other Gen.Fund      
  Equipment    $35,000.00 
  AEB Vehicles    $ 
  Repairs    $2,500.00 
  Utilities    $25,000.00 
  Aleutia Crab    $58,522.00 
  Legal    $175,000.00 
  Insurance    $150,000.00 
  Bank Fees    $2,000.00 
  EATS   $150,000.00 
  Misc.   $96,000.00 
  Donations   $23,500.00 
  NLG Rev. Sharing   32,000.00 
  Web Service/Tech   $40,000.00 
       Total Other   $789,522.00 
      
 Total General Fund    $3,741,422.78 
      
 Capital Projects    $0 

 Bond Projects    $0 

 Debt Services    $2,170,000.00 
 Maintenance Reserve   $100,000.00 
       
 Total Expenditure    $6,011,422.78 
 Transfer to Helicopter Operation    $1,183,700.00  
       
 AEB Surplus    $19,151.94 
       
 AEBSD Expenses   $8,128,388.00 
       
Fund 20, AEB Community Grant, Revenues    $725,000 
Fund 20, AEB Community Grant, Exp.    $725,000 
Fund 20, Grants, Revenues            $726,000 
Fund 20, Grants, Expenditures                $726,000 



Ordinance 15-02 

3 

Fund 20, AEB Community Grants Revenue            $2,015,000 
Fund 20, AEB Community Grants Exp.    $2,015,000 
       
Fund 22, Helicopter, Revenues   $585,000 
Fund 22, Helicopter, Expenditures   $1,768,700 
    
Fund 22, Terminal Operations, Revenues   $139,620 
Fund 22, Terminal Operations, Expenditures   $100,752 
    
Fund 24, Bond Project, Revenues   $5,000,000 
Fund 24, Bond Project, Expenditures    $5,000,000 
       
Fund 30, Bond Payments, Revenues   $1,597,433 
Fund 30, Bond Payments, Expenditures   $1,597,433 
       
Fund 40, Permanent Fund, Revenues   $350,000 
Fund 40, Permanent Fund, Expenditures   $35,000 
       
Fund 41, Maintenance Reserve, Revenues   $3,132,800 
Fund 41, Maintenance Reserve, Expenditures  $3,132,800 

 
Passed and adopted by the Aleutians East Borough Assembly this    day of May, 
2015. 
       
 
       
            
      Mayor 
ATTEST: 
 
      
Clerk  
 



REVENUES  FY15 Mid-Year Budget FY16 Budget FY16 Amounts/Estimate

Medical 1384.72

AEBSD Revenues 8,128,388.00$                  8,128,388.00$                         PERS 22%

ESC 2.47%

Medicare 1.45%

Interest Income 35,000.00$                       35,000.00$                               PERS/DC 6.88%

Local AEB Fish Tax 3,200,779.00$                  3,200,779.00$                         81.69%

AEBSD Refund

Other Revenue 35,000.00$                                  35,000.00$                               

State Shared Fishery Tax 1,769,277.75$                             1,769,277.75$                                      

 Extraterritorial Fish Tax 243,084.00$                                101,298.80$                            

Landing Tax 48,864.00$                                  35,217.22$                               

Debt Reimbursement 1,045,464.00$                             1,045,464.00$                         

Coastal Management

State Aid to Local Governments 407,579.00$                                396,981.95$                            

Federal Payment in Lieu of Taxes 559,000.00$                                559,000.00$                            

USF&WS Lands 36,256.00$                       36,256.00$                               

Total FY Revenues 7,380,303.75$                  7,214,274.72$                         

Operating Fund Expenditures

Mayor 263,259.00$                     266,304.35$                            

Assembly 124,000.00$                     124,000.00$                            

Administration 319,203.00$                     364,574.72$                            

Assistant Administrator 145,603.00$                     149,085.00$                            

Clerk/Planning 185,467.00$                     188,865.00$                            

Planning Commission 92,500.00$                       92,500.00$                               

Finance 250,451.00$                     255,573.09$                            

Natural Resources 297,102.00$                     250,491.28$                            

Communication Director 172,823.00$                     176,391.50$                            

Development Coordinator 131,468.00$                     -$                                          

Maintenance Director  128,440.00$                     131,615.84$                            

Educational Support 1,008,000.00$                  840,000.00$                            

KCAP 122,523.00$                     112,500.00$                            

Other GF  

Equipment 35,000.00$                       35,000.00$                               

AEB Vehicles 22,500.00$                       -$                                          

Repairs 2,500.00$                          2,500.00$                                 

Utilities 25,000.00$                       25,000.00$                               

Aleutia Crab 58,522.00$                       58,522.00$                               

Legal 175,000.00$                     175,000.00$                            

Insurance 150,000.00$                     150,000.00$                            

Bank Fees 2,000.00$                          2,000.00$                                 



EATS 150,000.00$                     150,000.00$                            

Misc. 96,000.00$                       96,000.00$                               

Donations 23,500.00$                       23,500.00$                               

NLG Rev. Sharing 40,400.00$                       32,000.00$                               

Web Service/Tech Support 40,000.00$                       40,000.00$                               

820,422.00$                   789,522.00$                            

Total General Fund 4,061,261.00$                       3,741,422.78$                               

Capital Projects

Bond Projects

Debt Services 2,159,005.00$                  2,170,000.00$                         

Maintenance Reserve 196,800.00$                     100,000.00$                            

Total Expenditure 6,417,066.00$                   6,011,422.78$                         

Transfer to Helicopter Operation 1,183,700.00$                         

AEB Surplus 963,237.75$                   19,151.94$                           
 

AEBSD  Expenditures 8,128,388.00$                  8,128,388.00$                         

Fund 20 AEB Community Grant Revenue 725,000.00$                            *KCAP-Phase 3

Fund 20 AEB Community Grant Expenditures 725,000.00$                            

Fund 20, Grants, Revenues 796,000.00$                     726,000.00$                            *Transfer to Fund 41/Sand Point Playground

Fund 20, Grants, Expenditures 796,000.00$                     726,000.00$                            *-$20,000/Nelson Lagoon Dock Repairs

Fund 20, AEB Community Grants Revenues 2,015,000.00$                  2,015,000.00$                         *-$50,000/Sand Point Harbor Floats

Fund 20, AEB Community Grants Expenditures 2,015,000.00$                  2,015,000.00$                         

Fund 22, Helicopter, Revenues 580,000.00$                     585,000.00$                            

Fund 22, Helicopter, Expenditures 1,835,200.00$                1,768,700.00$                      

Fund 22, Terminal Operations, Revenues 139,620.00$                     139,620.00$                            

Fund 22, Terminal Operations, Expenditures 100,752.00$                   100,752.00$                         

Fund 24, Bond Project, Revenues 5,000,000.00$                  5,000,000.00$                         

Fund 24, Bond Project, Expenditures 5,000,000.00$                  5,000,000.00$                         

Fund 30, Bond Payments, Revenues 1,597,433.00$                  1,597,433.00$                         

Fund 30, Bond Payments, Expenditures 1,597,433.00$                  1,597,433.00$                         

Fund 40, Permanent Fund, Revenues 350,000.00$                     350,000.00$                            

Fund 40, Permanent Fund, Expenditures 35,000.00$                       35,000.00$                               

Fund 41, Maintenance Reserve, Revenues 2,446,800.00$                  3,132,800.00$                         *FY16 Permanent Fund-King Cove School $535000

Fund 41, Maintenance Reserve, Expenditures 2,446,800.00$                  3,132,800.00$                         *Transfer from Fund 20/Sand Point Playground $70,000

 *$81,000 from AEB GF



FY15 Mid-Year Budget FY16 Budget

Mayor's Office 3.00%
Salary 75,448.89$                        2,263.46$     77,712.35$                     
Fringe 27,810.00$                        28,592.00$                        

Travel 36,000.00$                        36,000.00$                        

Phone 2,400.00$                          2,400.00$                          

Supplies 1,000.00$                          1,000.00$                          

Lobbying, federal 75,600.00$                        75,600.00$                        

Lobbying, state 45,000.00$                        45,000.00$                        

Total Mayor's Office 263,258.89$                     2,263.46$      266,304.35$                     

Assembly
Meeting Fee 25,000.00$                        25,000.00$                        

Fringe 56,000.00$                        56,000.00$                        

Travel 40,000.00$                        40,000.00$                        

Phone -$                                    -$                                    

Supplies 3,000.00$                          3,000.00$                          

Total Assembly 124,000.00$                     124,000.00$                     

Administration
Salary 178,349.00$                      5,451.05$     187,152.72$                     

Fringe 64,234.00$                         65,798.00$                        

Contract labor 7,500.00$                          7,500.00$                          

Engineering 25,000.00$                        

Travel & per diem 25,500.00$                        25,500.00$                        

Phone 6,000.00$                          7,100.00$                          

Postage 2,500.00$                          2,500.00$                          

Supplies 18,120.00$                        18,120.00$                        

Rent 14,500.00$                        23,404.00$                        

Dues & fees 2,500.00$                          2,500.00$                          

Total Administration 319,203.00$                     5,451.05$      364,574.72$                     

Assistant Administrator

Salary 90,000.00$                        2,700.00$      92,700.00$                        

Fringe 30,000.00$                        30,782.00$                        

Travel 10,000.00$                        10,000.00$                        

Phone 4,000.00$                          4,000.00$                          

Postage 200.00$                              200.00$                             

Supplies 2,500.00$                          2,500.00$                          

Rent 8,903.00$                          8,903.00$                          

Total Assistant Administrator 145,603.00$                     2,700.00$       149,085.00$                     

Clerk/Planning
Salary 88,443.00$                        2,616.00$     91,059.00$                        

Fringe 33,524.00$                        34,306.00$                        

Travel & per diem 12,500.00$                        12,500.00$                        

Phone 7,500.00$                          7,500.00$                          

Postage 1,500.00$                          1,500.00$                          

Supplies 9,000.00$                          9,000.00$                          



Utilities 20,000.00$                        20,000.00$                        

Dues & fees 5,000.00$                          5,000.00$                          

Elections 8,000.00$                          8,000.00$                          

 

Total Clerk/Planning 185,467.00$                     2,616.00$      188,865.00$                     

Planning Commission

Salary 20,000.00$                        20,000.00$                        

Contract 25,000.00$                        25,000.00$                        

Travel/Per diem 20,000.00$                        20,000.00$                        

Phone -$                                    -$                                    

Postage 2,500.00$                          2,500.00$                          

Permitting 25,000.00$                        25,000.00$                        

Total Planning Commission 92,500.00$                        92,500.00$                       

Finance
Salary 127,290.00$                      3,558.09$     130,848.09$                     

Fringe 51,161.00$                        52,725.00$                        

Travel & per diem 7,000.00$                          7,000.00$                          

Phone 5,000.00$                          5,000.00$                          

Postage 2,500.00$                          2,500.00$                          

Supplies 7,500.00$                          7,500.00$                          

Utilities 5,000.00$                          5,000.00$                          

Audit 45,000.00$                        45,000.00$                        

Total Finance 250,451.00$                     3,558.09$      255,573.09$                     

Natural Resources
Salary 86,909.00$                        2,607.28$      89,516.28$                        

Fringe 30,040.00$                        30,822.00$                        

Contract labor 31,250.00$                        31,250.00$                        

Travel & per diem 85,000.00$                        35,000.00$                        

Phone 3,000.00$                          3,000.00$                          

Supplies 7,000.00$                          7,000.00$                          

NPFMC 15,000.00$                        15,000.00$                        

BOF Meeting 30,000.00$                        30,000.00$                        

Rent 8,903.00$                          8,903.00$                          

Total 297,102.00$                     2,607.28$      250,491.28$                     

Communication Director  

Salary 92,921.00$                        2,787.60$     95,707.50$                        

Fringe 32,736.00$                        33,518.00$                        

Travel & per diem 15,000.00$                        15,000.00$                        

Phone 2,400.00$                          2,400.00$                          

Postage 250.00$                              250.00$                             

Supplies 4,500.00$                          4,500.00$                          

Rent 10,016.00$                        10,016.00$                        

Advertising/promotions 15,000.00$                        15,000.00$                        

Total 172,823.00$                     2,787.60$      176,391.50$                     



Other Equipment 35,000.00$                        35,000.00$                        

AEB Vehicles 22,500.00$                        -$                                    

Repairs 2,500.00$                          2,500.00$                          

Utilities 25,000.00$                        25,000.00$                        

Aleutia Crab 58,522.00$                        58,522.00$                        

Legal 175,000.00$                      175,000.00$                     

Insurance 150,000.00$                      150,000.00$                     

Bank Fees 2,000.00$                          2,000.00$                          

EATS 150,000.00$                      150,000.00$                     

Misc. 96,000.00$                        96,000.00$                        

Donations 23,500.00$                        23,500.00$                        

NLG Rev. Sharing 40,400.00$                        32,000.00$                        

Web Service/Tech Support 40,000.00$                        40,000.00$                        

Total Other 820,422.00$                     789,522.00$                     

Development Coordinator
 

Salary 76,559.00$                        2,589.00$        

Fringe 27,256.00$                        

Travel & per diem 10,000.00$                        

Phone 4,000.00$                          

Postage 250.00$                              

Supplies 4,500.00$                          

Rent 8,903.00$                          

Total Development 131,468.00$                     2,589.00$      
Maintenance Director
 

Salary 79,838.00$                        2,395.10$     82,231.84$                        

Fringe 29,602.00$                        30,384.00$                        

Travel & per diem 11,000.00$                        11,000.00$                        

Phone 1,500.00$                          1,500.00$                          

Supplies 3,000.00$                          3,000.00$                          

Equipment 1,500.00$                          1,500.00$                          

Utilities 2,000.00$                          2,000.00$                          

Total Public Works 128,440.00$                     2,395.10$      131,615.84$                     

Education
 

Local Contribution 968,000.00$                       800,000.00$                     

Scholarships 20,000.00$                        20,000.00$                        

Student travel 20,000.00$                        20,000.00$                        

Special Ed. Aid -$                                    

Total Educational Support 1,008,000.00$                   840,000.00$                     

KCAP
Salary 2,500.00$                          2,500.00$                          

Fringe 5,000.00$                          5,000.00$                          

Telephone 1,120.00$                          -$                                    

Travel & per diem 4,000.00$                          4,000.00$                          

Supplies 1,000.00$                          1,000.00$                          



Rental/Lease 8,903.00$                          -$                                    

Maintenance 100,000.00$                      100,000.00$                     

 122,523.00$                     112,500.00$                     

TOTAL OPERATING BUDGT 4,061,260.89$                26,967.58$    $0 3,741,422.78$                



FY15 Mid-Year FY16

Fund 22 Terminal Operations
Revenues

Remaining construction Loan/
Remaining FAA reimbursement
Other Income  

Leases 139,620.00$                 139,620.00$                   

 139,620.00$                139,620.00$                   

Expenses
Salary 26,300.00$                   26,300.00$                     

Fringe 3,617.00$                     3,617.00$                        

Contract Labor 10,000.00$                   10,000.00$                     

Travel & per diem 3,000.00$                     3,000.00$                        

Phone, Internet 4,500.00$                     4,500.00$                        

Supplies 7,500.00$                     7,500.00$                        

Rental/Lease 5,335.00$                     5,335.00$                        

Utilities 24,000.00$                   24,000.00$                     

Fuel/Gas 1,500.00$                     1,500.00$                        

Fuel/diesel 15,000.00$                   15,000.00$                     

100,752.00$                100,752.00$                   

Fund 22 Helicopter Operations
 Revenues

Grant
Medivacs 5,000.00$                     5,000.00$                        

Freight 75,000.00$                   80,000.00$                     

Other Income
Tickets, fees, etc. 500,000.00$                 500,000.00$                   

580,000.00$                585,000.00$                   

Expenses
Salary 60,000.00$                   100,000.00$                   

Fringe 5,000.00$                     23,000.00$                     

Travel 10,000.00$                   5,000.00$                        

Phone/Internet 4,000.00$                     2,000.00$                        

Supplies 60,000.00$                   40,000.00$                     

Contract 1,200,000.00$             1,350,000.00$                

Fuel/gas 10,000.00$                   7,500.00$                        

Fuel/diesel 445,000.00$                 200,000.00$                   

Insurance 18,200.00$                   18,200.00$                     

Utilities 5,000.00$                     5,000.00$                        

Rent/Lease 18,000.00$                   18,000.00$                     

1,835,200.00$              1,768,700.00$                



Aleutians East Borough School District 
PO BOX 429, SAND POINT, AK 99661 

PHONE 907.383.5222 • FAX 907.383.3496 
www.aebsd.org 

 

 
 
 

FY16 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0 
As of May 8, 2015 

 
AEBSD School Board First Reading – May 11, 2015 

 

FY16 Budget Proposal v1.0 cover   



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

ESTIMATED STATE FOUNDATION FY15  ACTUAL FY16 ESTIMATE CHANGE %

FY16 PROJECTED ADM 218.4 213.0 (5) -2.5%

SCHOOL SIZE ADM - HH INCLUDED WHERE ELIGIBLE 393.06 391.07 (2) -0.5%

x DISTRICT COST FACTOR 1.991 1.991 - 0.0%

= ADJUSTED FOR COST FACTOR 782.58 778.62 (4) -0.5%

x SPECIAL NEEDS FACTOR 1.20 1.20 - 0.0%

= SPECIAL NEEDS FACTOR 939.10 934.34 (5) -0.5%

x CTE FACTOR 1.015 1.015 - 0.0%

= CTE FACTOR 953.19 948.36 (5) -0.5%

= ADJUST FOR SPED INTENSIVE 39 39 - 0.0%

+ ADJUST FOR SPED INTENSIVE

= STUDENTS + INTENSIVE SPECIAL EDUCATION 992.19 987.36 (5) -0.5%

DISTRICT ADJUSTED ADM - ESTIMATE 992.19 987.36 (5) -0.5%

ESTIMATED - BASE STUDENT ALLOCATION > 5,830$  5,585$  (245)                -4.2%

> AEBSD BASIC NEED 5,784,468$             5,514,544$             (269,924)        -4.7%

- LOCAL EFFORT [LESSOR OF 0.00265 OR 45%] (615,358)$               (615,358)$               - 0.0%

- ESTIMATED - ELIGIBLE FEDERAL IMPACT AID (553,044)$               (767,043)$               213,999         38.7%
ADJUSTED

REVENUE FY15 BUD R1.0 FY16 BUDGET CHANGE %

= STATE AID - ESTIMATE 4,616,066 4,132,143 (483,923)     -10.5%

STATE FOUNDATION 1-TIME GRANTS 167,121 0 (167,121)     -100.0%

BOROUGH CONTRIBUTION 968,000 1,475,000 507,000      52.4%

STATE FOUNDATION QUALITY SCHOOLS 15,875 15,798 (77)               -0.5%
110 FEDERAL IMPACT AID 1,720,822 1,939,000 218,178      12.7%
190 E-RATE PROGRAM 507,544 927,360 419,816      82.7%

EXPENDITURES FY15 BUD R1.0 FY16 BUDGET CHANGE %

CERTIFICATED SALARIES 1,919,028 1,944,934 25,906        1.3%

CLASSIFIED SALARIES 887,184 776,861 (110,323)     -12.4%

ADMINSTRATIVE SALARIES 770,051 771,103 1,052           0.1%
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 897,946 1,065,131 167,186      18.6%
355 TRS RETIREMENT 306,925 314,852 7,928           2.6%
356 PERS RETIREMENT 200,151 165,630 (34,521)       -17.2%
430 INTERNET/VIDEO SERVICE 576,105 1,164,000 587,895      102.0%
435 HEATING FUEL 461,895 313,700 (148,195)     -32.1%
436 ELECTRICITY 365,085 299,300 (65,785)       -18.0%
450 SUPPLIES 295,800 311,000 15,200        5.1%
510 EQUIPMENT 69,550 5,000 (64,550)       -92.8%

REVENUE & EXPENDITURES SNAPSHOT

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 1 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

REVENUE SUMMARY
OBJECT REVENUE SOURCE FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

011 BOROUGH CONTRIBUTION 800,000 800,000               - 
011 AEB ADDITIONAL FUNDING REQUEST 168,000 675,000               507,000 
040 OTHER REVENUE 47,000               47,000 - 
051 STATE FOUNDATION 4,616,066         4,132,143            (483,923)           
051 STATE FOUNDATION QUALITY SCHOOLS 15,875               15,798 (77) 
051 STATE FOUNDATION 1-TIME GRANTS 167,121 - (167,121)           
110 FEDERAL IMPACT AID 1,720,822         1,939,000            218,178 
190 E-RATE PROGRAM 507,544 927,360               419,816 
495 INDIRECT REVENUE 20,000               20,000 - 

TOTAL REVENUE 8,062,428     8,556,300 493,872

PROJECTION
EXPENDITURE SUMMARY

OASIS LOCATION/FUNCTION FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

14 010 AKUTAN 237,128 264,812               27,684               
0 020 COLD BAY 209,613 - (209,613)           

16 030 FALSE PASS 303,870 279,373               (24,497)             
80 040 KING COVE 2,146,545         2,171,761            25,216               

103 060 SAND POINT 2,622,058         2,513,699            (108,359)           
100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION 155,000 165,500               10,500               
220 SPECIAL EDUCATION SUPPORT 214,606 229,822               15,215               
350 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT 814,663 1,388,035            573,372 
512 DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION 846,447 856,105               9,658                 
600 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 33,900               35,900 2,000                 
700 STUDENT ACTIVITIES 275,752 290,708               14,956               
900 FUND TRANSFERS 216,628 360,668               144,040 
FUN TOTAL EXPENDITURE 8,076,209     8,556,382 480,173

480,173 

> NET REVENUE (EXPENDITURE) (13,781)         (82) 13,699 

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 2 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

KQA > AKUTAN
OBJECT REGULAR INSTRUCTION FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

315 TEACHERS 74,146               113,656               39,510               
316 EXTRA DUTY 3,324                 3,450 126 
323 AIDES 31,276               16,928 (14,348)             
329 SUBSTITUTES 500 500 - 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 15,231               34,701 19,470               
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 1,092                 1,345 253 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,702                 1,957 255 
354 FICA 1,615                 1,982 367 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 9,730                 14,709 4,978                 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 6,881                 3,724 (3,157)                
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 785 1,400 615 
361 AIRFARE 2,956                 2,956 - 
450 SUPPLIES 8,300                 7,000 (1,300)                
471 TEXTBOOKS - 500 500 
510 EQUIPMENT 6,350                 - (6,350)                
KQA TOTAL 163,889 204,807               40,919               

AKUTAN
OBJECT SCHOOL ADMINSTRATION FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

313 PRINCIPAL/TEACHER 6,200                 6,200 - 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 62 62 - 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 60 69 9 
354 FICA 90 90 - 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 779 779 - 
420 TRAVEL-STAFF - - - 
433 COMMUNICATIONS 1,200                 1,200 - 
434 POSTAGE 500 250 (250) 
450 SUPPLIES 1,500                 500 (1,000)                
491 DUES & FEES 100 - (100) 
510 EQUIPMENT - - - 
KQA TOTAL 10,491               9,150 (1,341)                

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 3 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

AKUTAN
OBJECT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

325 MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL 5,500                 5,500 - 
329 SUBSTITUTES - - - 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 55 55 - 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 373 429 56 
354 FICA 80 80 - 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 691 691 - 
356 PERS RETIREMENT - - - 
435 HEATING FUEL 26,250               21,900 (4,350)                
436 ELECTRICTY 16,800               13,700 (3,100)                
440 OTHER SERVICES 7,000                 3,500 (3,500)                
450 SUPPLIES 5,000                 5,000 - 
458 GAS & OIL 1,000                 - (1,000)                
510 EQUIPMENT - - - 
KQA TOTAL 62,749               50,855 (11,894)             

KQA > TOTAL AKUTAN 237,128 264,812           27,684           

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 4 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

CDB > COLD BAY
OBJECT REGULAR INSTRUCTION FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

315 TEACHERS 62,438               - (62,438)             
316 EXTRA DUTY 500 - (500) 
323 AIDES 555 - (555) 
329 SUBSTITUTES 2,000                 - (2,000)                
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 30,340               - (30,340)             
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 655 - (655) 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 802 - (802) 
354 FICA 1,074                 - (1,074)                
355 TRS RETIREMENT 7,905                 - (7,905)                
356 PERS RETIREMENT 122 - (122) 
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 1,982                 - (1,982)                
361 AIRFARE 914 - (914) 
364 RETIREMENT INCENTIVE - - - 
410 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - - - 
440 OTHER SERVICES - - - 
450 SUPPLIES 4,700                 - (4,700)                
471 TEXTBOOKS - - - 
510 EQUIPMENT - - - 
CDB TOTAL 113,987 - (113,987)           

COLD BAY
OBJECT SCHOOL ADMINSTRATION FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

313 PRINCIPAL/TEACHER 6,200                 - (6,200)                
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 62 - (62) 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 60 - (60) 
354 FICA 90 - (90) 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 779 - (779) 
433 COMMUNICATIONS 1,200                 - (1,200)                
434 POSTAGE 500 - (500) 
450 SUPPLIES 500 - (500) 
491 DUES & FEES - - - 
510 EQUIPMENT - - - 
CDB TOTAL 9,391                 - (9,391)                

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 5 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

COLD BAY
OBJECT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

325 MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL 5,500                 - (5,500)                
329 SUBSTITUTES - - - 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 55 - (55) 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 314 - (314) 
354 FICA 80 - (80) 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 691 - (691) 
356 PERS RETIREMENT - - - 
431 WATER & SEWER 3,200                 - (3,200)                
435 HEATING FUEL 36,750               - (36,750)             
436 ELECTRICTY 34,125               - (34,125)             
440 OTHER SERVICES 4,000                 - (4,000)                
450 SUPPLIES 1,000                 - (1,000)                
458 GAS & OIL 521 - (521) 
510 EQUIPMENT - - - 
CDB TOTAL 86,236               - (86,236)             

CDB > TOTAL COLD BAY 209,613 - (209,613)       

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 6 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

FLP > FALSE PASS
OBJECT REGULAR INSTRUCTION FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

315 TEACHERS 121,030 127,374               6,344                 
316 EXTRA DUTY - 1,000 1,000                 
323 AIDES 27,395               19,685 (7,710)                
329 SUBSTITUTES 1,000                 500 (500) 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 19,449               24,157 4,708                 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 1,494                 1,486 (9) 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 935 1,075 140 
354 FICA 2,229                 2,185 (44) 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 15,201               16,124 922 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 6,027                 4,331 (1,696)                
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 1,500                 1,000 (500) 
361 AIRFARE 2,548                 2,548 - 
440 OTHER SERVICES 500 500 - 
450 SUPPLIES 5,800                 4,500 (1,300)                
471 TEXTBOOKS - 500 500 
510 EQUIPMENT - - - 
FLP TOTAL 205,108 206,965               1,857                 

FALSE PASS
OBJECT SCHOOL ADMINSTRATION FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

313 PRINCIPAL/TEACHER 12,400               6,200 (6,200)                
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 124 62 (62) 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 60 69 9 
354 FICA 180 90 (90) 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 1,557                 779 (779) 
433 COMMUNICATIONS 1,000                 1,000 - 
434 POSTAGE 500 250 (250) 
450 SUPPLIES 250 1,500 1,250                 
491 DUES & FEES 100 - (100) 
510 EQUIPMENT 1,300                 - (1,300)                
FLP TOTAL 17,471               9,950 (7,522)                

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 7 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

FALSE PASS
OBJECT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

325 MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL 11,856               12,294 438 
329 SUBSTITUTES 500 - (500) 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 124 123 (1) 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 573 659 86 
354 FICA 210 178 (32) 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 2,608                 2,705 96 
431 WATER & SEWER 1,200                 1,200 - 
435 HEATING FUEL 39,270               22,700 (16,570)             
436 ELECTRICTY 11,550               10,900 (650) 
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT - 300 300 
440 OTHER SERVICES 7,000                 5,500 (1,500)                
450 SUPPLIES 5,500                 5,000 (500) 
458 OIL & GAS 900 900 - 
510 EQUIPMENT - - - 
FLP TOTAL 81,291               62,459 (18,832)             

FLP > TOTAL FALSE PASS 303,870 279,373           (24,497) 

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 8 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

KVC > KING COVE
OBJECT REGULAR INSTRUCTION FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

315 TEACHERS 651,288 696,668               45,380               
316 EXTRA DUTY 51,610               33,244 (18,366)             
323 AIDES 61,126               60,795.78            (330) 
329 SUBSTITUTES 30,000               30,000 - 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 198,129 259,279               61,150               
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 7,940                 8,207 267 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 7,702                 8,857 1,155                 
354 FICA 13,235               13,361 125 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 88,284               91,677 3,393                 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 13,448               13,375 (73) 
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 4,500                 4,800 300 
361 AIRFARE 11,840               11,840 - 
440 OTHER SERVICES 15,000               15,000 - 
450 SUPPLIES 44,000               42,000 (2,000)                
471 TEXTBOOKS - 1,000 1,000                 
480 TUITION 648 800 152 
510 EQUIPMENT 5,000                 - (5,000)                
KVC TOTAL 1,203,750         1,290,904            87,153               

KING COVE
OBJECT VOCATIONAL EDUCATION FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

315 TEACHERS 54,753               48,008 (6,745)                
329 SUBSTITUTES 500 500 - 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 9,724                 26,749 17,025               
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 663 485 (178) 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 330 380 49 
354 FICA 832 734 (98) 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 6,877                 6,030 (847) 
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 869 750 (119) 
361 AIRFARE 1,184                 1,184 - 
450 SUPPLIES 20,000               12,000 (8,000)                
510 EQUIPMENT - - - 
KVC TOTAL 95,733               96,820 1,087                 

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 9 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

KING COVE
OBJECT SPECIAL EDUCATION FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

315 TEACHERS 72,047               75,447 3,400                 
323 AIDES 32,971               35,506 2,535                 
329 SUBSTITUTES 500 500 - 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 9,724                 12,079 2,354                 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 1,055                 1,115 59 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,038                 1,194 156 
354 FICA 1,561                 1,647 86 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 9,049                 9,476 427 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 7,254                 7,811 558 
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 1,000                 1,100 100 
361 AIRFARE 1,184                 1,184 - 
450 SUPPLIES 4,500                 4,000 (500) 
510 EQUIPMENT - - - 
KVC TOTAL 141,883 151,059               9,175                 

KING COVE
OBJECT LIBRARY SERVICES FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

323 AIDES 30,758               30,590 (168) 
329 SUBSTITUTES 500 1,000 500 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 9,724                 12,079 2,354                 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 313 316 3 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 290 334 44 
354 FICA 484 520 36 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 6,767                 6,730 (37) 
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT - - - 
450 SUPPLIES 8,000                 8,000 - 
KVC TOTAL 56,835               59,568 2,732                 

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 10 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

KING COVE
OBJECT SCHOOL ADMINSTRATION FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

313 PRINCIPAL 91,000               84,000 (7,000)                
329 SUBSTITUTES 1,500                 2,000 500 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 30,340               22,691 (7,649)                
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 925 860 (65) 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 879 1,011 132 
354 FICA 1,341                 1,247 (94) 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 11,618               10,802 (816) 
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 1,500                 1,200 (300) 
361 AIRFARE 1,184                 1,184 - 
420 TRAVEL-STAFF 4,700                 4,000 (700) 
433 COMMUNICATIONS 6,500                 3,000 (3,500)                
434 POSTAGE 4,000                 2,000 (2,000)                
450 SUPPLIES 1,700                 2,500 800 
491 DUES & FEES 614 650 36 
510 EQUIPMENT 1,000                 - (1,000)                
KVC TOTAL 158,801 137,144               (21,657)             

KING COVE
OBJECT SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

324 SUPPORT STAFF 53,800               55,683 1,883                 
329 SUBSTITUTES 500 500 - 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 30,340               37,362 7,022                 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 543 562 19 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 751 864 113 
354 FICA 818 846 27 
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT - 750 750 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 11,836               12,250 414 
KVC TOTAL 98,588               108,816               10,228               

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 11 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

KING COVE
OBJECT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

325 MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL 118,019 107,920               (10,098)             
329 SUBSTITUTES 1,500                 1,500 - 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 20,545               13,416 (7,129)                
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 1,195                 1,094 (101) 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 6,671                 7,672 1,001                 
354 FICA 1,826                 2,925 1,099                 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 25,964               19,324 (6,640)                
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 350 1,000 650 
410 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 1,000                 500 (500) 
431 WATER & SEWER 5,000                 5,000 - 
435 HEATING FUEL 65,625               44,100 (21,525)             
436 ELECTRICTY 108,360 91,000 (17,360)             
440 OTHER SERVICES 5,000                 3,000 (2,000)                
450 SUPPLIES 25,000               25,000 - 
458 GAS & OIL 4,400                 4,000 (400) 
510 EQUIPMENT 500 - (500) 
KVC TOTAL 390,955 327,451               (63,504)             

KVC > TOTAL KING COVE 2,146,545     2,171,761 25,216           

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 12 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

SDP > SAND POINT
OBJECT REGULAR INSTRUCTION FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

315 TEACHERS 703,214 697,125               (6,089)                
316 EXTRA DUTY 33,448               33,544 96 
323 AIDES 62,829               33,056 (29,773)             
329 SUBSTITUTES 27,100               30,000 2,900                 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 197,033 247,370               50,338               
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 8,266                 7,937 (329) 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 8,611                 9,903 1,292                 
354 FICA 13,666               13,369 (297) 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 92,525               91,772 (753) 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 13,822               7,272 (6,550)                
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 5,000                 5,000 - 
361 AIRFARE 10,488               10,051 (437) 
364 RETIREMENT INCENTIVE 7,500                 7,500 - 
440 OTHER SERVICES 5,000                 5,000 - 
450 SUPPLIES 40,000               44,000 4,000                 
471 TEXTBOOKS - 1,000 1,000                 
480 TUITION 1,600                 800 (800) 
510 EQUIPMENT 17,000               - (17,000)             
SDP TOTAL 1,247,101         1,244,700            (2,402)                

SAND POINT
OBJECT VOCATIONAL EDUCATION FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

315 TEACHERS 60,515               63,687 3,172                 
329 SUBSTITUTES 500 500 - 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 18,423               12,079 (6,345)                
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 610 642 32 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 366 421 55 
354 FICA 916 962 46 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 7,601                 7,999 398 
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 400 500 100 
361 AIRFARE 874 874 - 
364 RETIREMENT INCENTIVE 2,500                 2,500 - 
450 SUPPLIES 5,000                 12,000 7,000                 
510 EQUIPMENT 20,000               - (20,000)             
SDP TOTAL 117,705 102,163               (15,542)             

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 13 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

SAND POINT
OBJECT SPECIAL EDUCATION FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

315 TEACHERS 119,598 122,970               3,372                 
323 AIDES 47,472               50,241 2,769                 
329 SUBSTITUTES 500 500 - 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 38,968               48,144 9,176                 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 1,676                 1,737 61 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,874                 2,155 281 
354 FICA 2,461                 2,550 89 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 15,021               15,445 424 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 10,444               11,053 609 
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 2,000                 1,200 (800) 
361 AIRFARE 874 1,311 437 
364 RETIREMENT INCENTIVE 5,000                 5,000 - 
450 SUPPLIES 2,500                 4,000 1,500                 
510 EQUIPMENT - - - 
SDP TOTAL 248,388 266,306               17,918               

SAND POINT
OBJECT LIBRARY SERVICES FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

316 EXTRA DUTY - 500 500 
323 AIDES 37,191               23,714 (13,477)             
329 SUBSTITUTES 2,500                 1,000 (1,500)                
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 21,641               22,691 1,050                 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 397 747 350 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 339 390 51 
354 FICA 731 428 (303) 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 8,182                 5,217 (2,965)                
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT - 350 350 
450 SUPPLIES 8,000                 8,000 - 
SDP TOTAL 78,981               63,037 (16,444)             

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 14 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

SAND POINT
OBJECT SCHOOL ADMINSTRATION FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

313 PRINCIPAL 92,600               94,185 1,585                 
329 SUBSTITUTES 2,400                 2,000 (400) 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 21,641               37,362 15,721               
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 950 962 12 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 888 1,021 133 
354 FICA 1,378                 1,395 17 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 11,932               12,081 149 
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 2,205                 1,350 (855) 
361 AIRFARE 874 874 - 
420 TRAVEL-STAFF 2,000                 3,600 1,600                 
433 COMMUNICATIONS 6,500                 3,000 (3,500)                
434 POSTAGE 4,000                 2,000 (2,000)                
450 SUPPLIES 2,000                 2,500 500 
491 DUES & FEES 864 850 (14) 
510 EQUIPMENT 1,500                 - (1,500)                
SDP TOTAL 151,731 163,179               11,448               

SAND POINT
OBJECT SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

324 SUPPORT STAFF 40,501               40,921 420 
329 SUBSTITUTES 2,700                 1,200 (1,500)                
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 21,641               22,691 1,050                 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 432 421 (11) 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 362 416 54 
354 FICA 794 685 (109) 
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT - 500 500 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 8,910                 9,003 92 
SDP TOTAL 75,340               75,837 497 

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 15 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

SAND POINT
OBJECT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

325 MAINTENANCE/CUSTODIAL 76,196               73,862 (2,335)                
329 SUBSTITUTES 35,000               38,160 3,160                 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 83 83 - 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 1,334                 1,120 (214) 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 4,794                 5,513 719 
354 FICA 3,782                 3,990 208 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 16,763               16,250 (514) 
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 300 300 - 
410 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 500 500 - 
431 WATER & SEWER 8,000                 8,000 - 
435 HEATING FUEL 294,000 225,000               (69,000)             
436 ELECTRICTY 194,250 183,700               (10,550)             
440 OTHER SERVICES 40,110               3,000 (37,110)             
450 SUPPLIES 25,000               35,000 10,000               
458 GAS & OIL 2,700                 4,000 1,300                 
510 EQUIPMENT - - - 
SDP TOTAL 702,813 598,478               (104,335)           

SDP > TOTAL SAND POINT 2,517,753     2,513,699 (108,859)       

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 16 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

DISTRICT > DISTRICT-WIDE
OBJECT REGULAR INSTRUCTION FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

410 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - - - 
425 TRAVEL-STUDENTS 50,000               60,000 10,000               
440 OTHER SERVICES 5,000                 3,500 (1,500)                
450 SUPPLIES 48,000               45,000 (3,000)                
471 TEXTBOOKS 50,000               50,000 - 
491 DUES & FEES 1,500                 2,000 500 
510 EQUIPMENT 500 5,000 4,500                 

DISTRICT TOTAL 155,000 165,500               10,500               
DISTRICT

OBJECT SPECIAL EDUCATION SUPPORT FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

314 DIRECTOR OF SPECIAL EDUCATION 80,000               89,000 9,000                 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 9,724                 12,079 2,354                 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 800 890 90 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 768 883 115 
354 FICA 1,160                 1,291 131 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 10,048               11,178 1,130                 
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 1,100                 1,027 (73) 
361 AIRFARE 874 874 - 
410 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 47,932               60,250 12,318               
420 TRAVEL-STAFF 60,000               50,000 (10,000)             
440 OTHER SERVICES 1,200                 500 (700) 
450 SUPPLIES 1,000                 1,500 500 
491 DUES & FEES - 350 350 
510 EQUIPMENT - - - 

DISTRICT TOTAL 214,606 229,822               15,215               

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 17 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

DISTRICT
OBJECT INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

314 DIRECTOR OF TECHNOLOGY 49,150               80,730 31,580               
316 EXTRA DUTY 12,200               6,100 (6,100)                
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 7,991                 12,273 4,281                 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 614 868 255 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 885 1,018 133 
354 FICA 890 1,259 369 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 2,229                 10,140 7,910                 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 12,155               1,342 (10,813)             
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 870 932 62 
361 AIRFARE 874 874 - 
410 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 15,000               15,000 - 
420 TRAVEL-STAFF 60,000               35,000 (25,000)             
430 INTERNET/VIDEO SERVICE 576,105 1,164,000            587,895 
440 OTHER SERVICES 45,200               35,000 (10,200)             
450 SUPPLIES 15,000               23,000 8,000                 
491 DUES & FEES 500 500 - 
510 EQUIPMENT 15,000               - (15,000)             

DISTRICT TOTAL 814,663 1,388,035            573,372 
DISTRICT

OBJECT SCHOOL BOARD FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

322 MEETING FEES 23,450               25,650 2,200                 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 40,966               50,383 9,417                 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 235 257 22 
354 FICA 1,794                 1,962 168 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 700 806 106 
420 TRAVEL-STAFF 50,000               45,000 (5,000)                
440 OTHER SERVICES 1,500                 1,500 - 
450 SUPPLIES 100 2,500 2,400                 
491 DUES & FEES 13,115               13,000 (115) 

DISTRICT TOTAL 131,860 141,058               9,198                 

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 18 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

DISTRICT
OBJECT SUPERINTENDENT OFFICE FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

311 SUPERINTENDENT 110,000 110,000               - 
312 FRINGE BENEFITS 10,800               10,800 - 
324 SUPPORT STAFF 50,000               51,750 1,750                 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 36,846               45,382 8,536                 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 1,600                 1,726 126 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 1,446                 1,663 217 
354 FICA 2,320                 2,345 25 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 13,816               15,172 1,356                 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 11,000               11,385 385 
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 600 3,857 3,257                 
361 AIRFARE 874 874 - 
363 TRAVEL BENEFIT 5,000                 5,000 - 
414 LEGAL SERVICES 15,000               12,500 (2,500)                
418 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,500                 2,500 - 
420 TRAVEL-STAFF 40,000               40,000 - 
433 COMMUNICATIONS 8,000                 8,000 - 
434 POSTAGE 5,000                 2,500 (2,500)                
440 OTHER SERVICES 7,500                 8,000 500 
450 SUPPLIES 3,750                 6,000 2,250                 
491 DUES & FEES 1,645                 1,800 155 
510 EQUIPMENT 1,200                 - (1,200)                

DISTRICT TOTAL 328,897 341,254               12,357               

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 19 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

DISTRICT
OBJECT DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

314 FOOD SERVICE DIRECTOR 31,000               - (31,000)             
316 EXTRA DUTY 800 800 - 
321 BUSINESS MANAGER 92,400               95,634 3,234                 
324 SUPPORT STAFF 44,000               46,000 2,000                 
351 HEALTH INSURANCE 60,680               74,723 14,043               
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 1,674                 1,424 (250) 
353 WORKERS COMPENSATION 959 1,428 469 
354 FICA 2,427                 2,065 (362) 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 36,828               31,335 (5,493)                
360 LEAVE BUY-OUT 1,600                 1,634 34 
361 AIRFARE 2,622                 1,748 (874) 
412 AUDITING 39,100               40,000 900 
418 OTHER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 18,000               18,000 - 
420 TRAVEL-STAFF 18,500               20,500 2,000                 
440 OTHER SERVICES 11,700               12,000 300 
447 INSURANCE 16,000               16,000 - 
450 SUPPLIES 2,500                 3,000 500 
491 DUES & FEES 4,700                 7,500 2,800                 
510 EQUIPMENT 200 - (200) 

DISTRICT TOTAL 385,690 373,793               (11,897)             
DISTRICT

OBJECT OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

410 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 5,000                 5,000 - 
420 TRAVEL-STAFF 1,000                 1,000 - 
440 OTHER SERVICES 16,500               18,000 1,500                 
446 INSURANCE-PROPERTY 7,900                 7,900 - 
450 SUPPLIES 1,200                 1,500 300 
458 GAS & OIL 2,300                 2,500 200 
510 EQUIPMENT - - - 

DISTRICT TOTAL 33,900               35,900 2,000                 

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 20 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

DISTRICT
OBJECT STUDENT ACTIVITIES FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

316 EXTRA DUTY 7,098                 5,801 (1,297)                
326 FOOD SERVICE STAFF 2,000                 2,000 - 
352 UNEMPLOYMENT 91 78 (13) 
354 FICA 132 113 (19) 
355 TRS RETIREMENT 591 - (591) 
356 PERS RETIREMENT 440 1,716 1,276                 
420 TRAVEL-STAFF 10,000               10,000 - 
425 TRAVEL-STUDENTS 23,000               23,000 - 
425 TRAVEL-STUDENTS CROSS COUNTRY 20,000               20,000 - 
425 TRAVEL-STUDENTS BASKETBALL 125,000 135,000               10,000               
425 TRAVEL-STUDENTS VOLLEYBALL 30,000               30,000 - 
425 TRAVEL-STUDENTS WRESTLING 20,000               25,000 5,000                 
425 TRAVEL-STUDENTS SWIMMING 15,000               15,000 - 
440 OTHER SERVICES 7,400                 7,500 100 
450 SUPPLIES 6,000                 6,000 - 
459 FOOD 5,000                 5,000 - 
491 DUES & FEES 4,000                 4,500 500 

DISTRICT TOTAL 275,752 290,708               14,956               

OBJECT FUND TRANSFERS FY15 BUDGET R1.0 FY16 BUDGET v1.0 INCREASE (DECREASE)

250 PUPIL TRANSPORTATION 5,062                 8,189 3,127                 
250 SAND POINT POOL 93,863               97,681 3,818                 
250 FOOD SERVICE 92,857               105,238               12,381               
250 TEACHER HOUSING 24,846               19,560 (5,286)                
250 RUS GRANT REQUIRED MATCHING FUNDS - 130,000               130,000 

DISTRICT TOTAL 216,628 360,668               144,040 

DISTRICT > TOTAL DISTRICT 2,556,996     3,326,737 769,742 

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 21 of 22 05/12/2015



ALEUTIANS EAST BOROUGH SCHOOL DISTRICT
FY2016 BUDGET PROPOSAL v1.0
As of MAY 8, 2015

100 REGULAR INSTRUCTION 3,112,875    
160 VOCATIONAL INSTRUCTION 198,983       
200 SPECIAL EDUCATION 417,364       
220 SPECIAL EDUCATION SUPPORT 229,822       
352 LIBRARY SERVICES 122,604       
400 SCHOOL ADMINISTRATION 319,423       
350 INSTRUCTIONAL SUPPORT 1,388,035    5,789,106  70.6%

450 SCHOOL DISTRICT SUPPORT 184,653       
511 SCHOOL BOARD 141,058       
512 SUPERINTENDENT OFFICE 341,254       
550 DISTRICT ADMINISTRATION SUPPORT 373,793       
600 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 1,075,142    
700 STUDENT ACTIVITIES 290,708       2,406,608  29.4%

TOTAL > 8,195,714$  8,195,714$           100.0%

INSTRUCTIONAL PERCENTAGE CALCULATION
NOTE: PERS & TRS ON-BEHALF EXPENSES ARE NOT INCLUDED IN THESE TOTALS

FY2016 AEBSD BUDGET PROPOSAL to AEB Page 22 of 22 05/12/2015



 

 

 

 

Following are photos of  

Nelson Lagoon dock damage 



























City of Sand Point 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
May 20, 2015 
 
 
Dear Mayor Mack, 
 
The City of Sand Point has long partnered with the Aleutians East Borough for economic growth 
and infrastructure development in our community. Along with assisting Sand Point in our goals to 
improve our town, we have also supported the AEB’s efforts to further develop the other five 
communities in the Borough. We all have unique needs and challenges and a little support from our 
regional entity can help all of our communities succeed. It is our hope that the investments the 
Borough have made in Sand Point over the years have also translated into tangible benefits for the 
residents of the Eastern Aleutians. More fish tax dollars, additional fishing permits, safer roads, 
better medical services, well-educated students, and improved air service all flow from the Borough 
and the City working together. These partnerships truly make Sand Point a better place.  
 
As you consider your next budget year, the Sand Point City Council asks that you keep our 
community’s needs in mind as we look to further develop our local economy. We respectfully 
request a formal grant appropriation of $200,000 in the Aleutians East Borough’s FY 2016 budget 
to help us meet our goals, and to continue serving the residents of the largest community in the 
Borough the best we can given the current fiscal realities at the State, Federal and local levels. 
 
A portion of this funding would go toward implementing a remote utility metering system in our 
newly renovated small boat harbor. This technological upgrade will improve billing and collections 
for our City, and will also provide real-time electric usage statistics for slip owners and transient 
users so they can have a better grasp on their energy consumption during the course of the year. It 
is a solid business enhancement for both parties. The funding would help purchase the pedestal 
transponder units, software upgrades, and a base station in the harbor house. 
 
Another share of the appropriation would go toward water and wastewater improvements in the 
community. We have several projects that need attention around town, the most pressing being 
replacement of older water lines and upgrading our lift stations. The funding would help cover the 
costs of newer pipes, fittings, wet wells, pumps, labor, and other associated costs. We need to 
replace a reduced pressure zone vault, which could also figure into the water line upgrades.  
 
A third need that funding could address is repairs to our landfill incinerator. The City has been 
burning a good portion of our waste for years, which has helped prolong the landfill life. However, 



 
 
Sand Point FY16 Grant Funding Request  Page 2 of 2 
 
the incinerator needs some reinforcements and renovation to ensure that we can keep accepting 
waste at the site and burning it as the unit was originally designed. Funding would help with 
materials and installation for this crucial component of our solid waste plan. 
 
Finally, the City is in the midst of jump-starting a long dormant rock crushing operation in our 
community. There are a couple rock quarries in town that the City could operate, and we have 
started crushing rock on a test basis. However, our crushers and loaders could use some immediate 
upgrades to help make the operation more efficient and profitable for the City and the quarry 
owners. If successful, rock crushing could provide a new enterprise in town with employment 
opportunities, not to mention a local resource that can be used in community projects and for 
export around the region. Funding could help purchase crushing equipment and loader 
improvements that will make the equipment safer and the whole operation more lucrative. 
 
Again, I want to reiterate that we appreciate what the Borough and the Assembly have done for our 
communities over the past few years, and especially in Sand Point. Our recent road paving projects 
have been a success, and the newly renovated Robert E Galovin Harbor provides a modern facility 
for our most valuable economic driver: the largest local fishing fleet in the Aleutian region. City 
Administrator Andy Varner and I will be present at the next Assembly meeting to further explain 
this request. If you have any questions please let us know. Thank you very much for your 
consideration. 
 
 
Best Regards, 
 
 
 
 
Mayor Glen Gardner, Jr. 
 
Cc: Borough Administrator Rick Gifford 

AEB Assembly 
 Administrator Andy Varner 
 Sand Point City Council 
  
 
 
 

City Office • P.O. Box 249 • Sand Point, Alaska 99661 • 907.383.2696 • 907.383.2698 FAX 
Administrator • 3380 C Street, Suite 205 • Anchorage, Alaska 99503 • 907.274.7561 • 907.274.3540 FAX 



 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text
None



New Business 

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text



Aleutians East Bourough 

Donation Requests

FY15

Request FY15 FY15 Budget FY16 FY16 Budget

Received Amount Paid Recommendation $23,500 Recommendation $23,500

Akutan Traditional Council May-14 2,000.00$          7/1/2014 2,000.00$               21,500.00$ $23,500

Qagan TayagunginTribe May-14 2,000.00$          7/1/2014 2,000.00$               19,500.00$ $23,500

APIA-Reclaim Alaska Summit Sep-14 4,140.00$          4,140.00$               15,360.00$ $23,500

KSDP Jan-15 2,000.00$          4/10/2015 2,000.00$               13,360.00$ $23,500

Sand Point Teen Center May-15 2,000.00$          2,000.00$               11,360.00$ $23,500

Sand Point Salmon Derby May-15 900.00$              900.00$                  10,460.00$ $23,500

Qagan Tayagungin Feb-15 8,000.00$          10,460.00$ 2,000.00$               $21,500

Akutan Traditional Council Mar-15 2,000.00$          10,460.00$ 2,000.00$               $19,500

King Cove Fire & Rescue Mar-15 2,000.00$          2,000.00$               8,460.00$    $19,500

Qagan Tayagungin Tribe Jan-15 110.00$              110.00$                  8,350.00$    $19,500

25,150.00$        15,150.00$            4,000.00$               

























REPORTS AND UPDATES 



1 | P a g e  
 

 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Mack and AEB Assembly 
 
From:  Anne Bailey, Assistant Borough Administrator 
 
Subject: Assembly Report  
 
Date:  May 20, 2015 
 
 
Land Use Permitting System Project 
Permit Applications: To date, the Borough has received 10 commercial recreation permits, one 
Onshore Seafood Processing Permit and one Mineral & Coal Exploration Permit. Eight of the 12 
permits have been approved.  
 
The Borough has entered into a contract with RDI in the amount of $24,605 to complete work on 
the Land Use Permitting Database.  
 
Nelson Lagoon Erosion Project 
A CDBG award in the amount of $225,000 has been awarded to the Aleutians East Borough for 
erosion mitigation in Nelson Lagoon. This award is contingent on receiving the remaining funds 
for the project. I am looking into numerous ways to get the funding; however, if funding is not 
received we may be able to reduce the scope of project and complete a smaller portion of the 
project.  
 
To date I have worked on the following for the project: 

 Site Control. Right of Entry forms have been received from the upland property owners 
and have been sent to and approved by DCCED. I have also contacted the State regarding 
the tidelands easement, which is currently in the public hearing process.  

 Environmental Assessment. I have almost completed the Draft of the Environmental 
Assessment. I hope to submit the final version to DCCED soon.   

 Permits. I have submitted and received a Special Area Permit to Fish & Game and I have 
submitted a permit to the Army Corps of Engineers. Other permits are still required.  

 Negotiation Letter. I have completed the Borough’s response to DCCED’s negotiation 
letter.  

 
I am travelling to Nelson Lagoon on May 21, 2015 with HDR to survey the land being affected 
by erosion and to have a public meeting to discuss the erosion study.  
 
Cold Bay Clinic 



2 | P a g e  
 

A HRSA grant for clinic construction funds is available. I am working on an application with 
EATS for these funds. This grant application consists of two phases. The first phase was 
submitted on April 10, 2015 and has been approved. I completed the second phase today and it 
has been successfully completed. The grant agency will review and provide award information at 
a later date.  
 
Contract Information  
A list of active contracts that I am involved in are listed below:  

  
 URS     

Akutan Harbor Floats 
 Harvey Consulting  

Land Use Permitting Project      $102,180 
Planning Commission Contract Labor     $20,000 

 HDR, Alaska          
Nelson Lagoon Coastal Erosion Project    $238,492 

 Alaska Chadux       
Harbor Mitigation Measures-Oil Spill Response Part 3 –  
False Pass Training and Equipment Familiarization       $4,900 

 RDI, Inc 
Land Use Permitting Database improvements    $24,065   

 HMS, Inc         
Updated Cold Bay Health Clinic Cost Estimate         $995 

 
Other Items 
I attended the APICDA Conference on April 28 and 29, 2015 and have worked on many other 
items. 
 
If you have any questions, comments or concerns please contact me at (907) 274-7580 or 
abailey@aeboro.org. 
 
 
 
 
 

mailto:abailey@aeboro.org


www.aebfish.org   www.facebook.com/AEBfish  eweiss@aeboro.org   907-274-7557   May 22, 2015 page 1         

To:  The Honorable Mayor Mack, Aleutians East Borough Assembly      
From:  Ernie Weiss, Natural Resources Director  
Subj:  Report to the Assembly  
Date:  May 22, 2015  
 
As of this report date, I have just returned from a trip to the Sandy River Lodge with Mel Gillis and others 
for the season pre-opening of the camp. Two surveyors from McClintock & Assoc. were along to survey 
and define the requested new APICDA lease footprint that will allow better airstrip maintenance at both 
Aleutian Adventures Sandy River sites. You can find 
all my trip photos here.  We flew out of Anchorage 
Merrill Field on an Alaska Air Transit Caravan on 
Monday the 18th.  Weather prohibited a Tuesday flight 
by Mayor Mack, which would have allowed an extra 
trip for me to meet with fishermen in Sand Point. But 
the Mayor was able to stop by the Sandy River Lodge 
on Wednesday the 20th and then fly over the ‘Big Strip’ 
small site with Theo, while I traveled back to 
Anchorage from the Sandy.  Thanks to George 
Weaver, APICDA and the AEB administration for 
allowing this trip.  I enjoyed the experience. 
 
A side note: all AEB municipal lands that have not yet 
been conveyed must first be surveyed before a deed is received from the State.  It would be appropriate to 
begin a process to prioritize which lands should be surveyed first. My draft municipal lands report 
submitted in October details which AEB municipal entitlement lands have yet to be conveyed.   
 
Board of Fisheries 
The Board of Fish will be holding a special meeting 10AM May 26th to decide whether to consider Alaska 
Peninsula/BSAI state Pacific Cod proposals at a December 2015 Board meeting, rather than during the 
regular Alaska Peninsula (Area M) meeting in February/March 2016.  We encouraged the Board to 
consider making this change and I have submitted a letter supporting the move. The letter also requests 
future consideration to move the timing of the whole Area M meeting, since many of our salmon fishermen 
also participate in state cod fisheries, making the Feb-March time period inconvenient for most AEB 
finfish fishermen.  During the last Area M cycle, we had also asked the Board to consider our area cod 
proposals at any other time than when our fishermen are prosecuting the state cod fishery in February and 
March.  The Board at that time initiated the historic Statewide Pacific Cod meeting in October 2013. 
 
It is time to prepare for the upcoming Board cycle, and Alaska Peninsula meetings.  It is my intention to 
contract for a minimum 6-month consultant to work with this office on Board of Fish issues. The 
timeframe for the contract would span from September 15, after the Board proposals are published, usually 
at the end of August, until at least March 15, to prepare for and support our efforts at the Area M meeting. 
I would welcome any Assembly input on this matter. 
 
Gulf of Alaska Trawl Bycatch Management (GOA TBM) 
NMFS closed the Gulf of Alaska non-pollock non-rockfish 2015 season gulf-wide for trawl catcher vessels 
on May 3 due to the fleet exceeding the annual 2700 Chinook salmon bycatch cap. Part of the problem is 
how the Chinook salmon are counted, averaged and extrapolated from the observed vessels to the rest of 
the fleet.  This action has the greatest impact on Kodiak vessels, and was a major concern at the Gulf trawl 

http://www.facebook.com/AEBfish
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/5fxj1y6o10kmvwu/AADCNC7N5Fl0XGX5j1P2M3GKa?dl=0
http://aebfish.org/muni.lands.pdf
http://aebfish.org/muni.lands.pdf
http://www.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfm?adfg=fisheriesboard.meetinginfo&date=05-26-2015&meeting=juneau
https://www.dropbox.com/sh/5fxj1y6o10kmvwu/AADCNC7N5Fl0XGX5j1P2M3GKa?dl=0


www.aebfish.org   www.facebook.com/AEBfish  eweiss@aeboro.org   907-274-7557   May 22, 2015 page 2         

bycatch forum in Kodiak held on May 12.  GOA TBM is scheduled for action at the October NPFMC 
meeting. 
Related to GOA TBM, we expect to receive an update/report on our trawl bycatch socio-economic study 
from Kate Reedy in June.  Also, the AEB has been approved for NFWF grant funding to work with 
fisheries legal consultant Joe Sullivan and the Alaska Marine Conservation Council to develop a 
community trust permit bank in advance of the proposed GOA TBM program. 
 
North Pacific Fishery Management Council June meeting 
There are two major items on the agenda for the June NPFMC meeting in Sitka: final action on Halibut 
bycatch in the BSAI, and observer issues including final action on observer coverage for small CP's.  The 
agenda can be found here.  During the observer discussions I will be pushing for quicker implementation 
of electronic monitoring in place of observers, and moving forward to allow observers on tenders.   
 
DC & Boston April 22-29 
On our recent April trip to DC we met with the Alaska Delegation staff, Kip Knudsen in the Governor's 
office and Alan Risenhoover, Director of Sustainable Fisheries at NMFS. One issue we discussed at each 
meeting is the urgency to move forward with electronic monitoring. Other issues discussed at each meeting 
included Steller Sea lion restrictions, national monument and marine sanctuary designations, halibut 
bycatch, trawl bycatch management (GOA TBM), and the reauthorization of MSA. 
Assembly Member Gronholdt and I also attended the National Permit Banking conference in Boston. 
 
Consent Agenda resolutions 
In your packet you have several fishery related resolutions, included as part of the consent agenda. 
Resolution 15-22 recognizes and honors Gail Bendixen, born & raised in King Cove, now getting ready 
to retire from the NPFMC staff after 29+ years.  Resolution 15-23 supports the reappointment of the 
current U.S. International Pacific Halibut Commission Commissioners Bob Alverson and Don Lane back 
to the IPHC. I urge passage of these resolutions and will be available at the meeting to answer any 
questions. 
 
Meeting Attendance 
I recently attended some or all of the following: 

• Attended meetings with AK Delegation staff, NMFS staff Wash. DC, April 23-24. 
• Attended the National Permit Banking Conference, Boston MA, April 26-28. 
• Attended parts of the NPFMC Crab Plan Team meeting, Anchorage May 4-7. 
• Attended the Alaska Peninsula Oil/Gas Bid Opening, Anchorage, May 6. 
• Attended the Kodiak roundtable discussion forum on GOA TBM, Kodiak May 12 
• Attended the Wakefield Fisheries Symposium, Anchorage May 13-15 

 
I plan to attend these upcoming meetings: 

• Plan to attend the Board of Fisheries teleconference meeting May 26. 
• Plan to attend the NPFMC Observer Advisory Committee meeting Anchorage, May 29. 
• Plan to attend the ADFG Sand Point salmon preseason meeting by teleconference May 29. 
• Plan to attend the NPFMC meeting, Sitka AK, June 1 - 9. 

 
I also hope to spend several weeks working part time this summer from King Cove.  

 
Please don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or concerns. Thanks! 

http://www.facebook.com/AEBfish
http://legistar2.granicus.com/npfmc/meetings/2015/6/925_A_North_Pacific_Council_15-06-01_Meeting_Agenda.pdf
http://capecodfishermen.org/item/permit-bank-workshop


 
 
To:  Honorable Mayor Mack and Aleutians East Borough Assembly 

From:  Laura Tanis, AEB Communications Director 

Through:  Rick Gifford, AEB Administrator 

Subject: Communications Director’s Report to the Assembly 

Date:  May 20, 2015 

 
 
Since the last regular Assembly meeting, I’ve drafted and sent out one In the Loop newsletter, 
posted 30 announcements/stories on AEB’s Facebook Page, began work on an updated redesign 
for AEB’s website, traveled to Washington, D.C. for meetings on various AEB projects and 
completed a number of other projects. The details are below: 
 
 
Headlines from recent In the Loop newsletter (4-30-15): 
 

 AEBSD School Board Votes to Close Cold Bay School 
 Governor Walker Calls for Special Session After State Legislature Approves Partially 

Funded Budget 
 Tustumena’s Return to Service Delayed 
 King Cove Fire Department Receives Grant Funding for New Turnout Gear 
 Sand Point School To Serenade Community with Spring Concert 
 Informational Meeting – Nelson Lagoon Coastal Erosion Study 
 Report from Eastern Aleutian Tribes 
 Job Openings 

 

 
AEB Facebook Page posts – 30 : 
 

 ADF&G Will Conduct Pre-Season Fishing Stakeholder’s Meeting at AEB  Building in 
Sand Point on May 29th – May 19th 

 “Board of Fisheries Deadline Looms”  - National Fisherman – May 19th 
 “Legislature Announces It Will Resume Session in Anchorage” – Alaska Dispatch – May 

18th 
 Press Release from APICDA: Cannon Fish Company Opens Kent, WA Process Facility – 

May 18th 
 Press Release from APICDA and APIA: APICDA and APIA Announce Second Round of 

Aleutian Marketplace Business Idea Competition Winners – May 18th 
 APICDA job openings (seven positions) – May 18th 
 DOT&PF announcement: AMHS Summer 2015 Ferry Services Move Forward as 

Scheduled – May 12th 
 Office of Boards and Commissions Accepting Applications for Public Seat on Board of 

Fisheries – 5-12 
 “Murkowski Unveils Energy Package with Several Bills Targeting Alaska Development” 

– Alaska Dispatch – May 8th 



 “Could Salmon Sharks Be Factor in Declining Bering Sea King Salmon Numbers?” – 
Alaska Dispatch – May 8th 

 “More Tustumena Delays Won’t Affect Aleutians” – KUCB – May 8th 
                                    - etc, etc.- 

 

 
Miscellaneous projects include:  
 

 Held teleconference with web designer to start process of updated redesign for AEB’s 
website.  

 Opened a Twitter page for the Aleutians East Borough to facilitate spreading the word 
about AEB press releases, projects, etc. 

 Opened a Twitter page for King Cove to help promote road issue. 
 Working with Communications Director Robert Dillon with Senator Murkowski’s office 

on a media campaign for King Cove’s road issue.  
 

Washington, D.C. trip: meetings included: 

 Bledsoe Downes, Deputy Asst. Secretary of Indian Affairs - For Policy and Economic 
Development  

 Dennis DeVany, Deputy Director of  the Office of Aviation Analysis  
 Kevin Schlemmer, Div. Chief of  the Essential Air Service Program – USDOT 
 Kip Knudson  - Alaska Governor’s Office  
 Representative Don Young  
 Sen. Lisa Murkowski and staff 
 Sen. Dan Sullivan 
 David Conrad, Tribal Energy Division, U.S. Department of Energy 

Upcoming projects include: 
 

 I will continue working with Gov Office on AEB’s website redesign, which includes 
sending them multiple photos of our communities, choosing banners, color themes, etc. 

 Continuing work with Sen. Murkowski’s communications staffers on a media campaign 
for King Cove’s road issue. 

 Gearing up for the next In the Loop, which will go out at the end of this month. Drafting 
stories, conducting interviews, etc. 
 

 
 
As always, I’m happy to help get the word out about an event or issue in your community. Please 
call any time.  My direct phone number is  
(907) 274-7579, and my email is ltanis@aeboro.org. 

mailto:ltanis@aeboro.org


 

LEGISLATIVE REPORT #15-07 
By Mark Hickey, Hickey & Associates – April 28, 2015 

Ma 1st Regular Session Ends 
Governor Calls Immediate Special Session!  

Three topics are on the table:  

(1) a fully funded FY16 budget; 

(2) Medicaid expansion; and  

(3) Erin’s law (HB 44). 

The final version of the passed 

operating budget cuts school 

funding for FY16 by almost $50 

million, removes forward 

funding of education funding 

for FY17, and reduces AMHS 

operations by at least 10%. 

Details about each agency can 

be found at FY16 Agency 

Operating Budget Reports. 

The legislature met in joint session on the 90th day to 

take up confirmation of the governor’s cabinet and 

numerous appointments to state boards.  All of 

Walker’s cabinet won approval, but he lost 5 board 

appointments, including Robert Ruffner to the Board 

of Fisheries, Vern Rupright to the Alaska Commercial 

Fisheries Entry Commission, and Joe Paskvan to the 

Alaska Gasline Development Corporation. 

  

Other Happenings! 

Special Orders 

Revenue Sharing 

K-12 Education Funding 

FY 2016 Capital Budget 
 

Today marks the 1st day of the First Special 
Session.  Special sessions can last up to 30 

days. 

 

The legislature adjourned the 

1st regular session of the 29th 

Alaska State Legislature on 

the 98th day.  The majorities 

passed capital and operating 

budgets for FY16.  The three-

quarter vote needed to fund 

the deficit from the Constitu-

tional Budget Reserve failed 

in the House.  

As a result of the legislature 

passing an unbalanced or 

unfunded budget for FY16, 

Governor Walker called for a 

special session in Juneau 

starting today. 

 

The governor’s proposal to create a new Marijuana 
Control Board passed the legislature on the 90th day.  
HB 123 provides the new board will share adminis-
trative and enforcement staff with the Alcohol 
Beverage Control Board.  The board will handle 
further implementation of the marijuana initiative.  
Other measures such as HB 75 and SB 30 addressing 
local control issues remain in committee. 

 

The FY16 operating budget passed by the 
legislature funds revenue sharing at $57.6 
million in FY 16.  No deposit made for future 
years.  Funding for FY17 will drop to $38 
million unless more money added in future. 

Negotiations to end the budget stalemate 
centered on FY 2016 K-12 funding.  The 
passed operating budget passed yesterday 
cut $16.5 million from BSA funding.  When 
added to the  governor’s proposal to cut 
$32.2 million in one-time money for FY16, K-
12 education funding drops by nearly $50 
million, or $200 less in the BSA.  

The legislature passed the smallest general 
fund capital budget in memory.  New 
general fund spending is $108 million, with 
most of that to match federal funds. 

Medicaid Expansion 
The governor’s bill to expand Medicaid, and 
Senator Kelly’s proposal to reform Medicaid 
remain in committee.  The governor 
included his proposal to accept Medicaid 
expansion in his special session call. 

http://www.legfin.akleg.gov/BudgetReports/LY2015/Operating/CC-Motion/DisplayReports.php
http://www.legfin.akleg.gov/BudgetReports/LY2015/Operating/CC-Motion/DisplayReports.php
tanderson
Typewritten Text



 

 

A bi-weekly report by Mark Hickey 
 

Issue #15-07, April 28, 2015 
 

2 

Summary of State Legislation of Interest 

General Municipal Issues 

HCR 1 by Edgmon Urges the Governor to acknowledge officially the 
sovereignty of Alaska tribal governments. 

Moved from House Judiciary 
on 4/2; Pending Rules 

HJR2 by Hawker 
 

Proposes a constitutional amendment to manage 
the Permanent Fund with a “Percent of Market 
Value” or POMV methodology. 

Pending House State Affairs 

HJR 3 by Edgmon Urges the Congressional delegation to introduce 
legislation similar to the Alaska Safe Families and 
Villages Act of 2013, and support tribal courts. 

Moved from House Judiciary 
on 4/2; Pending Rules 

HJR 21 by Reinbold 
 

Proposes amendments to the Alaska Constitution 
that would limit the terms of state legislators. 
  

Pending House State Affairs 

HB 1 by Herron 
SB 16 by McGuire 

Declares a comprehensive state Arctic policy.  
“Arctic” is defined to include the Aleutian chain. 
 

HB 1 passed legislature on 4/10 
Transmitted to governor 

HB 21 by Josephson Authorizes the creation of regional transit 
authorities. 
 

Pending House Transportation 

HB 47 by Foster Provides relief for local PERS contribution by 
municipalities in which the population decreased 
by 25% between 2000 and 2010.  Governor Walker 
discussed this problem in his budget speech. 
 

Moved from House L&C on 
4/6; pending Finance 

 
                Continued on page 3 

Each report provides a list of legislative 

measures of interest, divided into four main 

topics:  general municipal issues, education 

measures, fishery & resource issues, and 

energy matters.  

House measures are described first, followed 

by Senate measures.  Companion bills 

(measures in both bodies) are usually listed 

together, with priority to bills sponsored by 

majority members.  

More information about these measures and 

other information about the legislature can be 

found at Alaska State Legislature, which is the 

new website created by the legislature. 

 

Check out what your legislators are up to in 
Juneau!  New bills appear in BLUE, while any 

change in status will be in RED. Special session 
topics are in GREEN. 

http://w3.legis.state.ak.us/


 

 

A bi-weekly report by Mark Hickey 
 

Issue #15-07, April 28, 2015 
 

3 

 

 

HB 59 by Seaton Defines marijuana concentrates and requires the 
state to adopt implementation regulations. 
 

Pending House Judiciary 

HB 64 by Hawker 
SB 6 by MacKinnon 
SB 11 by 
Wielechowski 
 

Exempts Alaska from the requirement to observe 
daylight savings time.  Requests US Dept. of 
Transportation to hold hearings to effect this 
change. 

SB 6 heard & held House State 
Affairs on 4/9 
 
Other two bills pending in 
respective State Affairs Cmtes. 

HB 65 by Hawker Changes the required annual APOC financial 
disclosures for legislators and public officials 
from March 15 to May 15. 
 

Passed House on 3/18 
Pending Senate Judiciary  
 

HB 68 by Kreiss-
Tompkins 

Requires state agencies to post reports on the 
Alaska Online Public Notice System. 
 

Passed House on 4/11 
Pending Senate State Affairs 

HB 71/SB 26 by 
governor 

Capital Budget:  Includes $11.5 million for 
Renewable Energy Grants; the rest mostly 
matches federal money. 
 

ELEMENTS COULD BE TOPIC 
IN SPECIAL SESSION  
SB 26 passed the legislature 
 

HB 72/SB 27 by 
governor 

Operating Budget:  Sec. 24 deposits $126.5 
million into PERS and $130.1 million into TRS for 
the state share of the unfunded liability. 
 

TOPIC IN SPECIAL SESSION 
HB 72 passed the legislature 
¾ CBR vote failed in House  
 

HB 75 by House 
C&RA 

Adds new authority for municipal regulation of 
marijuana.  C&RA CS allows a village to prohibit 
marijuana establishments by voter initiative. 
 

Passed House on 4/2 
 
Failed passage in Senate on 
4/18; Returned to Rules 

HB 77 by Thompson Proposes disability training for village public 
safety officers and other public safety officers. 
 

Pending House Finance 

HB 79 by Judiciary 
SB 30 by Judiciary 

Implements the initiative to legalize and regulate 
marijuana.  SB 30 opts out the unorganized 
borough, while adding authority for muni’s & 
certain unincorporated communities to opt in.  

SB 30 passed Senate on 3/30; 
Pending House Judiciary 
 
HB 79 pending Judiciary 
 

HB 84 by Reinbold Requires state agencies, municipalities, and 
REAAs to report on federal receipts. 
 

Pending House Finance 

HB 95 by Tuck Proposes several measures relating to election 
registration and voting, including online and 
same day voter registration. 
 

Pending House State Affairs 
 

HB 96 by Thompson Establishes rules for collecting biometric 
information.  Applies to municipalities. 

Pending House State Affairs 
 

 

                 Continued on page 4 



 

 

A bi-weekly report by Mark Hickey 
 

Issue #15-07, April 28, 2015 
 

4 

 

HB 105/SB 50 by 
governor 

Increases AIDEA’s dollar amount thresholds on 
bonds and loans, and amends provisions of 
AIDEA’s authority to advance a LNG production 
plant and natural gas energy projects and 
distribution systems. 
 

HB 105 passed legislature 4/27  
Awaiting transmittal to 
governor 

HB 123 by governor 
SB 60 by governor 

Establishes a new Marijuana Control Board.  It 
would share both administrative and enforcement 
staff with the Alcohol Beverage Control Board. 
 

HB 123 passed House on 4/15;  
House concurred Senate 
amendments on 4/19; 
Transmitted to governor 

HB 125 by Millett Restricts the sale of products containing 
dextromethorphan (cough suppressants) and 
prohibits regulation thereof by municipalities. 

Moved from House Judiciary 
on 4/10; pending Rules 

HB 127 by Vazquez Requires public libraries that provide access to 
the Internet to install software filters that block 
certain sites including pornography. 
 

Pending House Education 
 

HB 132 by Chenault Proposes limits on the Alaska Gasline Develop-
ment Corp.’s marketing of Alaska’s gas and 
authority to pursue a large diameter LNG line. 
 

Passed Senate on 3/31 
Transmitted to governor on 4/1 
Vetoed by governor on 4/17 

HB 133 by House 
C&RA 

Stipulates how municipalities may establish a 
local regulatory authority to process applications 
for various marijuana businesses, to prohibit such 
facilities, and how to tax.  Villages may act to 
prohibit activities by voter initiative. 

Pending House L&C 
 

HB 142 by Foster Establishes an Elder’s Day to be celebrated on the 
winter solstice of each year. 
 

Passed House on 3/27 

Moved from Senate State 
Affairs on 4/15; pending Rules 

HB 146 by Munoz Permits a municipality by ordinance to exempt 
from taxation certain subdivided property. 
 

Passed House 3/27 
House concurred Senate 
amendments on 4/18; awaiting 
transmittal to governor 

HB 148/SB 78 by 
governor 

Allows for the Medicaid program expansion in 
Alaska, which includes eligibility for coverage, 
reform and cost containment measures. 

TOPIC IN SPECIAL SESSION 
HB 148 pending House Finance  
SB 78 moved from Senate HSS 
on 4/10; pending Finance 

HB 158 by Munoz 
SB 86 by Micciche 

Requires that every dealer or user of refined fuel 
pay a surcharge of $.01 (HB158) or $.008 (SB86) 
per gallon.  Refined fuel is defined to include 
home heating fuel. 

HB 158 passed House on 4/8; 
House concurred Senate 
amendments on 4/18; awaiting 
transmittal to governor 
 

 

                Continued on page 5 

 

 

    



 

 

A bi-weekly report by Mark Hickey 
 

Issue #15-07, April 28, 2015 
 

5 

 

HB 160 BY Gattis Repeals art in public buildings requirement, 
including schools. 

Pending House State Affairs 

HB 182 by Seaton Establishes a statewide individual income tax and 
capital gains tax.  See discussion on page 1. 
 

Pending House Finance 

HB 208 by Edgmon Amends the community revenue sharing 
program to grandfather the minimum payment 
versus a proration when funding is reduced. 
 

Referred to House Finance 

HB 209 by Foster Creates a Water and Sewer Advisory Committee 
under the auspices of the legislative branch. 

Referred to House C&RA and 
Finance 

SJR 1 by 
Wielechowski 
 

Proposes a constitutional amendment to 
restructure the permanent fund earnings reserve, 
including adding the POMV methodology. 
 

Pending Senate State Affairs 

SJR 9 by Gardner 
HJR 12 by Josephson 
 

Urges federal government to seek enforcement of 
additional Exxon Valdez oil spill damages under 
“reopener for unknown injury” provision. 
 

Pending respective Resources 
Committees 

SJR 15 by Stoltze 
HJR 14 by Hughes 
SCR 4 by Stoltze  
HCR 4 by Hughes 
 

Calls for a convention of the states to propose a 
“countermand” amendment to the Constitution of 
the U.S., which allows the states to nullify and 
repeal federal statutes, executive orders, and 
judicial and regulatory decisions. 
 

Senate bills pending Judiciary  
HJR 14 moved from Judiciary 
on 4/8; pending House Rules 
HCR 4 moved from Judiciary 
on 4/8; pending House Finance 

SB 1 by Micciche Proposes a comprehensive, statewide ban on 
smoking in work places and public places. 
 

Moved from State Affairs on 
4/15; pending Senate Finance 

SB 13 by 
Wielechowski 
 

Prohibits the state and municipalities from using 
assets to assist in warrantless searches of 
electronic data. 

Pending Senate C&RA  
 

SB 19 by Coghill Allows a local road service area (LRSA) to include 
or exclude lots partially within the LRSA. 
 

Passed House on 4/16 
Transmitted to governor 
 

SB 22 by Giessel Reduces the state share from 8% to 5.5% to collect 
municipal motor vehicle registration taxes. 
 

Heard and held Senate FIN 4/9 
 

SB 36 by Giessel 
 

Authorizes electronic publication of certain 
municipal notices. 
 

Pending Senate State Affairs 

SB 43 by Coghill 
HB 104 by Tilton 

Provides immunity for actions or omissions by a 
fire department or employee that is operated by 
or under contract to a municipality or village. 
 

Senate concurred House 
amendments on 4/18 
Transmitted to governor 

 

                Continued on page 6 

 

 

    



 

 

A bi-weekly report by Mark Hickey 
 

Issue #15-07, April 28, 2015 
 

6 

 

 

 

 

SB 45 by Giessel Allows parks and recreation service areas to 
include lots partially within these areas. 
 

Pending Senate C&RA  

SB 46 by Hoffman 
HB 101 by Herron 

Authorizes the Municipal Bond Bank to issue 
bonds or notes for a regional health organization. 
 

SB 46 passed legislature on 
4/19; awaiting transmittal to 
governor 
 

SB 62 by Judiciary Establishes the framework for a commercial 
marijuana industry in Alaska, which includes 
taxation.  Similar to HB 133. 
 

Heard & held State Affairs 4/7 

SB 74 by Kelly Redesigns the current Alaska Medicaid program 
to allow for reform and cost containment.  
Managed care, payment redesign, telemedicine, 
and privatization studies will all be explored. 
 

Moved Senate H&SS 4/10 
Moved State Affairs 4/16 
Pending Senate Finance 

SB 75 by Stevens Allows for federally recognized tribal 
governments to receive contributions from the 
permanent fund dividend through the application 
process. 
 

Pending Senate Finance 

SB 87 by Meyer Adds language for the exemption of and deferral 
of payment of municipal taxes on deteriorated 
“residential” property. 
 

Pending Senate C&RA 

SB 88 by Egan Provides a new benefit tier in the PERS and TRS 
systems with an option to select a defined benefit 
plan, versus continuing with the current defined 
contribution plan. 
 

Heard & held Senate C&RA on 
4/9 

SB 93 by McGuire Establishes a means of online voter registration 
and clarifies when and where absentee ballot 
voting stations will be open. 
 

Pending Senate State Affairs 

SB 115 by Senate 
Judiciary 

Replaces the Alaska Public Offices Commission 
with a Public Integrity Commission of Alaska. 

Referred to Senate State Affairs 
& Finance 
 



 

 

A bi-weekly report by Mark Hickey 
 

Issue #15-07, April 28, 2015 
 

7 

 

 

 

HCR 8 by Gara Designates Sept. 1-7, 2015 as Quality Pre-K 
through High School Week 
 

Pending House Education 

HJR 11 by Gara 
SJR 6 - Wielechowski  

Urges Congress to enact measures to prohibit 
outside, unlimited independent campaign 
expenditures. 
 

Pending respective State 
Affairs Committees 

HB 2 by Lynn Exempts students from overtime who are 
working an unpaid practicum as a postsecondary 
student. 
 

Pending House L&C 

HB 23 by Tarr 
HB 44 by Millett 
SB 31 by Gardner 
SB 37 by McGuire 

Erin’s Law:  Requires sexual abuse and sexual 
awareness and prevention training for all school 
districts.  Gov. Walker says he supports it. 

TOPIC IN SPECIAL SESSION 
HB 44 passed House; referred 
Senate Education & Finance 
Other bills pending in EDU 

HB 30 by Keller Requires completion of American 
constitutionalism curriculum by all districts. 
 

Pending House Finance 

HB 36 by Kawasaki, 
Gara and 4 others 

Requires prekindergarten programs in school 
districts and establishment of a statewide early 
childhood education plan. 
 

Pending House Education 

HB 63 by Gara and 
Ortiz 

Provides a reduction in interest on postsecondary 
education loans for residents. 
 

Pending House Education 

HB 66 By Millett Provides medical insurance coverage under TRS 
& PERS for the surviving spouse and dependent 
children of a deceased teacher if eligible to 
receive a survivor’s pension under AS 14.25.157. 
 

Heard & held House L&C 4/13 

HB 80 by Gattis Repeals requirement for secondary students to 
take college and career readiness assessments. 
 

Passed House 4/18 
Referred Senate EDU & FIN 

HB 82 by Foster Permits retroactive, supplemental funding for 
Internet services at certain rural school districts. 
 

Passed House EDU 4/11 
Pending House Finance 

HB 85 by Reinbold Makes secondary requirement to take college & 
career readiness assessments voluntary; restricts 
collection, storage and handling of student data. 
 

Passed House EDU 4/14 
Pending House Finance 

HB 89 by Keller Adds requirement for secondary students to pass 
a civics exam to gain a diploma. 

Pending House EDU 

Education Measures 
 

                Continued on page 8 

 

 

    



 

 

A bi-weekly report by Mark Hickey 
 

Issue #15-07, April 28, 2015 
 

8 

 

 

HB 90 by Millett 
SB 83 by McGuire 

Allows firefighters, peace officers, DPS personnel 
and support staff to participate in hybrid defined 
benefit/defined contribution retirement plan. 

HB 90 pending House L&C 
 
SB 83 heard & held Senate State 
Affairs 4/9 

HB 94/SB 40 by 
governor 

Supplemental Budget-Sec. 16 repeals the one-
time funding of $32.2 million for K-12 funding in 
FY 2016, and the one-time funding of $19.9 
million for K-12 funding in FY 2017. 

Rolled into SB 26 (Capital 
Budget) 

HB 97 by Colver Removes requirement to file a FAFSA under the 
Alaska performance scholarship program. 
 

Pending House EDU 
 

HB 98 by Colver Amends existing law to allow any teacher to opt 
out of jury duty during the school term. 

Pending House EDU 
 

HB 102 by House 
EDU 

Requires school districts to provide funding to 
residential psychiatric treatment centers for 
educational services. 
 

Heard & held House EDU 4/15 

HB 107 by Gattis Amends membership of UA Board of Regents of 
to broaden geographic representation. 

Passed House 4/14 
Referred to Senate Education 

HB 113 by Josephson Provides PERS credit & state defined contribu-
tion deposits for peace officer or firefighter on 
workers’ comp caused by an on-the-job injury. 

Pending House L&C 

HB 135/SB 67 by 
governor 

Establishes a Roth program for the public 
employees’ deferred compensation program. 

HB 135 passed legislature 4/18 
Awaiting transmittal to gov. 

HB 136/SB 64 by 
respective Finance 
Cmtes. 

Proposes a 5-year suspension of entire school 
debt reimbursement program for all new 
projects.  Restructures program to a 50/50 and 
40/60 state cost sharing program in 2020. 
 

SB 64 passed legislature 4/2  
Governor allowed it to become 
law without signature 4/24 

HB 156 by Keller Amends current law to rely less on federal 
funding, increase local control and require a new 
accountability system for the public school 
system. 

Heard & held House Education 
4/13 

HB 157 by Kreiss-
Tompkins 
SB 84 by Olson 

Establishes new compliance requirements, 
standards-based assessments, and teacher 
certification for language immersion charter 
schools. 

SB 84 heard & held Senate EDU 
4/14 
HB 157 pending House EDU 

                Continued on page 9 

 

 

    



 

 

A bi-weekly report by Mark Hickey 
 

Issue #15-07, April 28, 2015 
 

9 

  

 

HB 176 by House FIN Repeals state employee salary schedule increases 
by 2%. 

HB 176 passed legislature 4/19 
Awaiting transmittal to gov. 

HB 198 by Gara Proposes to inflation proof the Base Student 
Allocation (BSA) with an increase of $149 for FY 
2016.  Also proposes additional BSA funding or 
one-time grant money in FY 2016. 

Referred to House Education 
and Finance 

HB 203 by Foster Adds new education tax credit for contributions 
to a nonprofit for vocational or higher education. 

Referred to House Education 
and Finance 

HB 204 by Josephson Extends the school term from 180 days to 190 
days. 

Referred to House Education 
and Finance 

HB 211 by Kawasaki Proposes a retirement incentive program (RIP) 
for both TRS and PERS members of the defined 
benefit plan. 
 

Referred to House State 
Affairs, L&C and Finance 

SCR 1 by Stevens Creates an 11-member legislative task force on 
civics education. 

Passed Senate 4/13 
Referred to House EDU 

SJR 2 by MacKinnon Proposes a constitutional amendment to permit 
bonding for postsecondary student loans. 

Passed Senate 4/13 
Referred to House EDU 

SB 3 by Stevens Addresses collection, storage and handling of 
student data by school districts. 

Pending Senate Education 

SB 44 by Giessel Amends Public Employment Relations Act to 
permit employees using the religious exemption 
to direct the required charitable contribution. 
 

Pending Senate JUD 

SB 61 by Stevens 
HB 52 by Herron 

Establishes a museum construction matching 
grant program in Commerce. 
 

SB 61 pending Senate L&C 
HB 52 pending House FIN 

SB 79 by Dunleavy 
HB 172 by Gattis 

Allows a reemployed teacher who retired under a 
DB plan to continue their retirement benefits. 
 

SB 79 passed Senate EDU 4/8 
Heard & held Senate C&RA 
HB 172 pending House L&C 

SB 80 by Dunleavy Increases legislative oversight of DEED’s accep-
tance of federal funds.  Requires DEED to review 
standards and assessments every 5 years. 
 

Pending Senate Education 

SB 89 by Dunleavy 
HB 192 by Keller 

Expands a parent’s authority to object and 
withdraw their child from school activities, 
classes, tests, surveys and programs. 

Passed State Affairs 4/15 
Pending Senate Rules  
HB 192 referred to House EDU 
& FIN 

SB 116 by Stevens Establishes a new secondary school civics exam 
as a graduation requirement. 
 

Referred to Senate Education 
and Finance 

 



 

 

A bi-weekly report by Mark Hickey 
 

Issue #15-07, April 28, 2015 
 

10 

 

 

 

 

Fishery & Resource Issues 
 

 

 

HJR 7 by Edgmon Opposes the proposed designation of an Aleutian 
Islands National Marine Sanctuary 
 

Legislative Resolve #6 on 4/3 

HJR 20 by Neuman Urges the U.S. Congress to enact legislation to 
clarify and recognize an individual state’s 
authority to manage its own fish and wildlife. 

Moved from House Resources 
on 4/13; pending Rules 
 

HJR 23 by Tuck Urges the U.S. Congress to finalize an agreement 
with the Russian Federation to address illegal, 
unreported, and unregulated crab fishing. 
 

Referred to House Fisheries 

HB 41 by Tilton and 
Munoz 

Creates a new sport fishing services licensing and 
regulatory program. 

Passed House on 4/13  
Heard and held Senate FIN 
4/18 

HB 53 by Kreiss-
Tompkins 
 

Restricts the use of pesticides and broadcast 
chemicals near certain fish habitat, water and 
state lands. 

Pending House Transportation 

HB 103 by Wilson Eliminates authority for the Boards of Fisheries 
and of Game to adopt, amend or repeal a regula-
tion unless recommended by other entities or 
individuals first. 

Pending House Fisheries 
 

HB 108 by Wilson Prohibits a state agency from adopting, adminis-
tering, or enforcing a regulation, or construing 
state statutes, to exceed the corresponding law or 
standards as set by the Environmental Protection 
Agency (EPA). 

Pending House State Affairs 

HB 112 by Stutes Eliminates the Alaska Commercial Fisheries 
Entry Commission (CFEC), and transfers its 
duties to a new division within the Department of 
Fish and Game. 

Pending House Resources 
 
 

HB 119 by Josephson Amends language of recently passed initiative 
regarding approval of a large-scale mine in the 
Bristol Bay Fisheries Reserve by clarifying the 
meaning of “fisheries” and the terms “permits 
and authorizations”. 

Moved from House Fisheries 
on 4/7; pending Resources 

HB 128 by Edgmon Establishes August 10th as Alaska Wild Salmon 
Day. 

Pending Senate State Affairs 

HB 134 by Ortiz Keeps language determining that a salmon seine 
vessel may not be longer than 58 feet in overall 
length.  Strikes all other exceptions from statute. 
 

Pending House Fisheries 

 
                Continued on page 11 

 

    

 



 

 

A bi-weekly report by Mark Hickey 
 

Issue #15-07, April 28, 2015 
 

11 

 

 

 

HB 177 by Keller Directs the Dept. of Fish & Game to produce a 
king salmon stamp and tag design that would 
also be appropriate for limited edition prints. 
 

Pending House Fisheries 

HB 179 by Kreiss-
Tomkins 

Allows for the donation of fish, game, and other 
traditional foods to various food service 
programs if properly processed. 
 

Moved from House Fisheries 
on 4/7; pending Resources 
 

 

HB 137 by Talerico Increases all fees for hunting, sport fishing, and 
trapping licenses and tags.  Increases the age for a 
permanent ID card from age 60 to 65. 
 

Passed House on 4/15 
Referred Senate Resources & 
Finance 

HB 150 by Josephson Adds criteria for Board of Game appointments to 
ensure at least one member is predominately a 
non-consumptive user of game resources. 
  

Pending House Resources 

HB 152 by Josephson Removes language from the big game tags section 
for nonresidents and aliens, which in effect 
requires those classes to have wolf tags. 
 

Pending House Resources 

SB 42 by Stoltze 
HB 110 by Neuman 

Establishes a priority for personal use fishing for 
a fishery that is restricted to achieve a manage-
ment goal.  Provides subsistence exception. 
 

SB 42 pending Senate 
Resources 
HB 110 pending House 
Fisheries 

SB 48 by Stedman Reduces the fee for a nonresident hunting or 
fishing license, and a big game tag for a 
qualifying former state resident. 
 

Heard & held Senate Resources 
4/6 

SB 68 by Giessel 
 
 

Addresses how Board of Game can handle 
emergency closures for antlerless moose. 

Pending Senate Resources 

 

 



 

 

A bi-weekly report by Mark Hickey 
 

Issue #15-07, April 28, 2015 
 

12 

 

Energy Matters 
 

HB 58 by Kreiss-
Tompkins 

Makes federally recognized tribes eligible for a 
loan from the Alaska energy efficiency revolving 
loan program. 
 

Pending House Finance 

HB 78 by Wilson Proposes the “Alaska Competitive Energy Act of 
2015” to increase competitive and nondiscrimina-
tory procurement of electrical energy.  Gives 
investigative authority to the Regulatory 
Commission of Alaska (RCA) on these matters. 
 

Pending House Energy 

HB 86/SB 34 by 
governor 
 
 

Removes the nominal return target of at least 7% 
and directs the commissioner to invest the PCE 
fund in a manner to meet the fund’s objectives.  

SB 34 passed legislature 4/18 
Transmitted to governor 

HB 118/SB 56 by 
governor 

Authorizes municipalities to establish programs 
to impose assessments for energy improvements. 

HB 118 heard & held House 
Finance on 4/7 
SB 56 heard & held Senate 
Finance on 4/9 

HB 138 by Talerico Mandates development of state emission stan-
dards that comply with the federal Clean Air Act. 
 

Pending House Resources 

SJR 4 by Giessel 
HJR 8 by Talerico 
 

Urges the federal government to allow states to 
regulate access to affordable and reliable 
electrical generation. 
 

SJR 4 pending Senate Energy 
 
HJR 8 pending House Rules  

HB 169 by House 
L&C 

Directs the Regulatory Commission of Alaska 
(RCA) to provide a report to the Legislature 
about electrical transmissions in certain areas. 
 

Heard and held House L&C on 
4/13 

HB 187 by H. Energy 
SB 105 by McGuire 

Creates the Railbelt Electrical Transmission 
Authority and establishes the parameters for 
membership and their powers and duties. 
 

HB 187 referred to House 
Energy and L&C 
SB 105 referred to Senate 
Energy and Finance 
 

 



Assembly Comments 



Public Comments 



Date & Location of Next 
Meeting 



Adjournment 

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

TINA ANDERSON
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text

tanderson
Typewritten Text


	Aleutians East Borough Assembly Meeting
	Roll Call & Establishment of Quorum
	Adoption of Agenda  
	May 28, 2015 Agenda

	Community Roll Call & Public Comment on Agenda Items
	Minutes 
	April 16, 2015 Minutes

	Financial Report
	April Financial Report. 

	Investment Report
	April Investment Report

	Consent Agenda
	Resolution 15-22, A Resolution of the AEB Assembly Honoring Gail Bendixen of King Cove, alaska upon her Retirement from NPFMC.
	Resolution 15-23, Supporting reappointment of the current members of the IPHC, Robert Alverson and Donald Lane.
	Agenda Statement - Sandy River Leases
	Resolution 15-24, amending Leases ADL No. 218167 and ADL No. 228276, to expire Dec. 31, 2015.
	Second Amendment to ADL No. 218167.
	AK DNR ADL No. 218167
	Amendment One to ADL No. 218167

	Second Amendment ADL No. 228276
	AKDNR ADL No. 228276
	Amendment One to ADL 228276


	Memo - Resolution 15-25.
	Resolution 15-25
	May 1, 2015 Staff Recommendation
	Additional Stipulations Form
	Planning Commission Resolution 15-02
	DRAFTLand Use Permit Application Approval


	Public Hearings
	Memo-Proposed FY2016 Budget 
	Introduction Ordinance 15-02, adopting the FY2016 budget.
	FY 2016 Proposed Budget Spreadsheets
	AEB School District proposed budget.
	Nelson Lagoon dock damage (photos)
	City of Sand Point $200,000 grant request.



	Old Business None
	New Business 
	Donation Recommendations - May 2015
	Sand Pt. Teen Center Donation Request.
	Sand Point Silver Salmon Derby
	QTT Culture Camp
	Akutan Culture Camp
	King Cove Fire & Rescue scholarship fund raiser
	QTT Dolly Pardon's Imagination Library


	Reports and Updates
	Assistant Administrator  Report.
	Resource Director Report
	Communications Manager Report
	Lobbyist Report

	Assembly Comments
	Public Comments
	Next Meeting Date & Place 
	Adjournment



